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The Issuer is proposing to make an issue in May 2001 of Daled Suberdinated Notes denominated in United States
dollars (“dollar Notes™). For the purposes only of the offer and sale of the dollar Notes pursuant to an offering
memorandum dated May 2001 (“Offering Memorandum™) and prepared specifically by the Issuer for that purpose, and nol
otherwise, the section in the Olfering Circular on page 4 headed “Documents Incorporated by Reference™ shall be treated
as deleted in ils entirety and accordingly for the aforesaid purpose, no documents will be deemed to be incorporated in or
to form part of the Offering Circular (as supplemented by this Supplementary Offering Circular). In addition, for the
purpose of the offer and sale of the dollar Notes pursuant to the Offering Memorandum and not otherwise, the section in
the Offering Circular on pages 37 to 39 headed “United Kingdom Taxation™ shall be treated as replaced in its entirety by
the information contained on page 3 of this Supplementary Offering Circular.

In addition, and in accordance with the statements set out on page 1 of this Supplementary Offering Circular, the
information contained on pages 27 to 36 of the Offering Circular shall be treated as replaced in its entirety by the
information contained on pages 4 to F-59 of this Supplementary Offering Circular.

Neither this Supplementary Offering Circular nor the Offering Circular constitute an offer of, or an invitation by or
on behalf of the [ssuer, the Dealers or the Arranger ta subscribe for or purchase. any Notes. The only document being
used in connection with the offer and sale of the dollar Notes is the Offering Memorandum.

The Arranger and the Dealers have not separately verified the information contained in this Supplementary Offering
Circuler or the Offering Circular. None of the Dealers or the Amanger makes any representation, express or implied, or
gccepts any responsibility, with respect to the accuracy or completeness of any of the information in this Supplementary
Offering Circular or the Offering Circular. None of the Supplementary Offering Circular, the Offering Circular or any
document incorporated by reference or any other financial stalements are intended to provide the basis of any credit or
olher evalualion or should be considered as a recommendation by any of the Issuer, the Arranger or the Dealers that any
recipient of this Supplementary Offering Circular or the Offering Circular or any other financial statements or any
document incorporated by reference should purchase the Notes. Each potential purchaser of Noles should determine for
itself the relevance of the information contained in this Supplementary Offering Circular and its purchase of Notes should
be based upan such investigation as it deems necessary. None of the Dealers or the Arranger undertakes to review the
financial conditjon or affairs of the lssuer nor to advise any investor or polential investor in the Notes of any informalion
coming to the attention of any of the Dealers or the Arranger.
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UNITED KINGDOM TAXATION

The comments below are of a general naiure based on current United Kingdom law and Inland Revenue
practice relating to the withholding tax treatment of payments of interest on the Notes as at the daie of this
Supplementary Offering Circular and may be subject lo change, possibly with retroactive effect. They are not

exhaustive. They do not address any other United Kingdom taxation implications of acquiring, holding or disposing
of the Notes.

PROSPECTIVE NOTEHOLDERS WHO ARE IN ANY DOUBT AS TO THEIR TAX POSITION OR
WHO MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAX IN A JURISDICTION OTHER THAN THE UNITED KINCGHOM
SHOULD SEEK INDEPENDENT ADVICE.

Withholding of tax on interest

The Issuer is entitied to make payments of inlerest without withholding or deduction for or on account of
United Kingdom jrcome tax while the Notes constitute “quoted Eurcbonds™ within the meening of section 349
Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988 (“ICTA 1988”). The Notes will constitute “quoted Eurobonds™ within the
meaning of section 349 ICTA 1988 while they are and remain listed on a “recognised stock exchange” within the
meaning of section 841 ICTA 1988, whether or not the Issuer is a bank for the purposes of section 349 ICTA
1988 and whether or not the interest is paid within the ordinary course of its business.

In all cases falling outside the exemption described above, interest on the Noles may be paid under
deduction of Uniled Kingdom income tax al the lower rale (currently 20%) subject to such relief as may be
available either under the provisions of any applicable double taxation treaty or in circumslances where the
exemption for paymeats between certain companies (conlained in the Finance Act 2001) applies.

The European Union is currently considering proposals for a new directive regarding the laxation of savings
income. It is proposed that, subject to a number of important conditions being met, Member Stales will be required
to provide to the tax authorities of another Member State details of payments of interest or other similar income
paid by a person within ils jurisdiction to an individuel resident in that other Member State, subject 1o the right of
certain Member Stales to opl instead for & withholding system for a transitional period in relation to such
payments. The proposals are not yet final, and they may be subject to {urther amendment and clarification.

Stamp duty and stamp duty reserve tax

No United Kingdom stamp duly or stamp duty reserve tax will be payable on the issue or redemption of the
Notes and no stamp duly or stamp duty reserve tax will be payable on the transfer or issue of the Noles to the
depositary (DTC) or the clearing systems (Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg). On the basis thal the Notes
carry no more lhan a reasonable commercial return on their nominal amount, no stamp duty or stamp duty reserve
tax will be due on their transfer.




RISK FACTORS

Risks Relating to Standard Chariered’s Business Operaiions

Standard Chartered operates in the emerging markets, primarily in Asia, and these operations
expose it to risks that could adversely affect its financial condition and results of operations.

Most of Siandard Chartered’s business is focused on the emerging markets of Asia Pacific, South Asia, the
Middle East, Africa and Latin America. Standard Chartered anticipates that it will continue to expand its
operations in these markets. Operations in these markels present various risks that do not apply lo businesses in
the United States and Western Europe. Emerging markels are typically more volatile and less developed
economically and politically than markels in the Uniled States and Western Europe. In some of the countries
where it has operations or in which it may explore development, expansion or acquisition opportunities, Standard
Chartered faces significant economic and political risk, including economic volatility, recession, inflationary
pressure, exchange rate risk, interruption of business, as well as civil unrest, imposition of exchange controls,
expropriation, nationalization, renegotiation or nullification of existing contracls and changes in law or tax policy.
These risks could result in an adverse impact on Standard Chartered's financial condition and results of operations.

Standard Chartered operates primarily in Asia and is exposed to credit and market risks in Hong Kong,
Malaysia, Thailand and other Asian countries that experienced severe econemic crises from 1997 to 1999. An
economic deterioration in Asia, including a recession that may be related to global economic conditions, and, in
particular, to economic conditions in the United States or other parts of the world, another collapse of the region's
currencies, a devaluation of the Hong Kong dollar, which is currently pegged to the U.S. dollar, or a significant
decrease in propery values or liquidity in Asian property markets, could adversely affect the credilworthiness of
some of Standard Chartered’s borrowers, reduce the credit quality of Standard Chartered’s loan portfolio, result in
maleral credil losses and adversely affect Standard Chartered’s financial condition and results of operations.

Standard Chartered is facing significant competition, which may have an adverse effect on its
financial conditivn and results of operations.

Standard Chartered is subject to significant competition from many other international banks operating in the
emerging markets, including campetitors that may have greater financial and ather resources, and, in certain of
these markets, from local banks operating in these markets, Local regulations in a number of jurisdictions that
favor local banks by restricting the ability of international banks operaling in the relevanl country to enter the
market and/or expand lheir existing operations could adversely affect Standard Chartered’s ability to compete
against local banks in these markets. Many of the international and local banks operaling in Standard Chartered's
markets compete for substantially the same customers as Standard Chartered. Compelition may increase in some or
all of Standard Chartered’s principal markets and may have an adverse effect on its financial condition and results
of operalions.

Home mortgage loans in Hong Kong, Standard Chartered’s largest markel in the Asia Pacific region,
constitute a significant part of Standard Chartered’s business. During 2000, certein banks in Hong Kong, including
Standard Chartered, lowered the interest rates that they charge on non-Hong Kong Governmen! guarantieed new
home mortgage loans. In many cases, rates for new morigage loans were reduced to as low as approximately 2.25%
below the prime rate. Competition among banks in Hong Kong for home morigage lending business could result in
further reducticns in home morigage inlerest margins.

Competition may also intensify in Hong Kong following the final stage of deregulation of interest rates on
current and savings accounts in July 2001. Net interest margins may narrow in Hong Kong. At this time, Standard
Chartered cannot predicl the impac! of this deregulation.

Standard Chartered is operating in a highly regulated industry and bank regulatory: restrictions
could impair its operations.

Standard Chartered’s businesses and earnings are affected by the fiscal or other policies and regulations that
are adopted by various regulatory authorities of the United Kingdom, other jurisdiclions where Standard Chartered
operates, particularly Hong Kong, and intemational agencies. In particular, local regulalions in a number of
jurisdictions that favor local banks by restricting the ability of intemational banks operating in cach country to
enter the market and/or expand their existing operations could adversely affect Standard Charlered’s ability to
compete in these markets.

The nature and impact of future changes in laws, regulations and regulatory policies are not predictable and
are beyond Standard Chartered's control, and changes in such laws, regulalions and regulatory policies may have
an adverse effect on Standard Chartered’s financial condilion and results of operations.
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Standard Chartered may- not be able to manage effectively the integration of its recent acquisitions
or any subsequent acquisitions.

Standard Chartered is currently experiencing significant growth as it expands geographicelly and in the scope
of products and service it offers. This expansion has included the acquisilion in 2000 of ANZ Grindlays Banking
Group Limiled from ANZ for U.5.$1.34 billion and Chase Manhattan Card Gompany Limited and Hong Kong-based
retail banking business from The Chase Manhatten Bank for U.5.$1.32 billion. Standard Chartered is in the
process of integrating these acquired businesses into its existing businesses. In 2000, Standard Charlered took a
restructuring charge of £213 million, £71 million of which related 10 these acquisitions. The integration process
requires significant operational and adminisirative resources, The success of Standard Chartered’s acquisitions will
depend in part on the abilily of its management to integrate the operations of newly-acquired businesses with its
existing operations and to inlegrale various depariments, systerus and procedures. Consequently, Standard
Charlered’s ability 1o implement its business stralegy may be constrained and the timing of such implemeniation
may be impacted due to demands placed on existing resources by this process. There is no assurance that:

-~ the acquired entities will achieve the level of pedormance Standard Chartered anticipates; or
—  the projected demand for and prices of Standard Chartered’s products and services will be realized.

Standard Chartered's business strategy includes selective plans to continue to acquire assels or businesses
that it believes are logical extensions of its existing businesses in order to increase cash flow and eamings. Il
continues to look at potential acquisitions in a number of markets, including Taiwan. Standard Chartered also
continues to look at polential acquisitions of a single-product Consumer Banking business portfolio in South Korea.
Standard Chartered may experience some or all of the difficulties described above managing the integration of any
subsequent acquisitions into ils existing businesses.

The failure to manage effectively its expansion could have & material adverse effect on Standard Chartered's
financial condition and results of operations,




CAPITALIZATION OF THE ISSUER

The authorized share capital of the Issuer al December 31, 2000 was £2,200 million divided into

2,200 million ordinary shares of £1.00 each, of which 1,892 million shares were fully paid and were in issue. The
following table sets forth the capitalization of the Issuer at December 31, 2000.

Al December 31, 2000
) &

(in millions)

Authorized share capital
Ordinary shares of £1.00 each®™... e ceveeereaesenesab bt R Re s e anaa e 2.200 3.280

............ 2.200 3.280

Shareholders’ equity

Allotted. called-up and fully paid.. 1,892 2,821
Reserves curnnveariaanis .- 2,343 3493
Total ...... veeeeneeseasentrssnriaasaetas . 4,235 6,314
Undated loan capi(alm(s’

U.S.8400 million primary capital floating rate HOLES. ... ioicinsorsstssst e 268 400
U.5.$300 million primary capital floating rate notes (Series 2}... S 202 301
U.5.$400 million primary capital floating rate notes {Series 3) e 268 400
U.5.$200 million primary capital floating rate notes (Series 4) ..o 134 200
£150 million primary capital floating rate notes vesenres - 150 224
£200 million primary capital Roaling rate notes (step-up T ) s ——— 197 294
Total undated loan cBPIAL...ciremr et b s esseespeeresssesaeaenens 1,216 1,819
Dated loan capital®

£97 million 12%:% subordinated unsecured loan stock 2002/07 97 145
U.S.8200 million foating rate notes 2006 ......occooroerrvieerivsnsissmssssannnse o 134 200
£30 million floating rate notes 20099 ..o, 30 45
£300 mitlion 6.75% notes 2009 wvrveveiineniiaranns 298 444
€600 million 5.375% notes 2009 ............. 370 552
U.S.$25 million floating raie notes 2004/09) ..o+t sre e e e e 17 25
1U.5.$325 million floating rate notes 2003/10P ..o st anaees 216 322
€575 million 4.5% notes 2010 ... s sssane s 350 522
€500 million 8.16% non-cumulative trust preferred securities 2010% ...... JEv 307 458
Total dated loan capilal ... s . 1,819 2,713
Tolal capitalization and indebtedness 7273 10,846
(1) On January 18, 2001, the suthorized and issued share capital was re-denominaled into U.S. dollars, the authorized capital 10 U.S. $3,093,980,894

@
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(4)

)

and the issued share capital to U.5. $2,786,003,951, comprising ondinary shares of 1.3, §1.00 each. Each issued ordinary share of 1.5, 31.00
carries the same rights as each ordinary share of £1. The redenomination had no effect on the U.S. dollur value of total share capital and reserves.
For accounting purposes, the redenomination was treated as taking place al the start of the year.

These notes bear interest rates fixed periodically based on London interbank rates.

All dated and undated Joan capitat described sbove is red, ung d end subordinated to the claims of other ereditors including,
without limitation, customer depesits and deposits by banks,

Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into pounds sterling st market exchange rates prevailing at December 31, 2000. The
exchange rates used were £1.00 = U.5.51.491 and €1.00 = £0.624.

Contingent liabilities of the Issuer amounted to £7.465 million as at December 31, 2000, of which £4,81% miilion relates to guarantees sand
irrevocsble letters of credit. There has been no material change in the contingent liabilities (including guarantees end jrrevocable letters of credit)
of the Issuer since December 31, 2000.

The total amount of all borrowings and indebtedness as at December 31, 2000 was £53,421 million, of which the majority is deporits from banks
and customers accounts. There has been no material change in the total amount of all other borrawings and indebtedness of the lssuer since
December 31, 2000.
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The €575 million 5.375 per cent loan stock due 2010 was issued 10 Standard Chartered Finance {Jersey) Limited, a subsidiary of Standard
Chartered PLC, in connection with the issue of €575 million 4.5 per cent Subordinated Guaranteed Convertible Bonds duc 2010 by Standurd
Chartered Finance (Jersey) Limited guarantced on a subordinated basis by the Issuer.

The lssuer has agreed that it will pay in fuli on & subordinated basis to the holders of the €500 million 8.16 per cent non-cumulative parinership
preferred securities issued by Standard Chartered Capital 1, L.P. {the “Partnership”) definitive dividends and ameunts payable on redemption and
liguidatian ta the extent that such amounts are not paid by the Parmership.

On May 11, 2001 the Issuer issued £300 million 8,103% Step-up Callable Perpetual Preferred Securities. These securities are redeemable st the
option of the Issuer on or after May 11, 2016 on any interest payment date.

Save as disclosed herein, there has been no material change in the authorized and issued share capital and no material change in 10l
capitalization and indebted as set out in the above table of the Issuer since December 31, 2000.




EXCHANGE RATES

The following table sets forth, for the years, periods and dates indicaled, period-end, average, high and low
market exchange rates for pounds sterling, expressed in U.S. dollars per £1.00:

Year ended Decemnber 31, Period End Averaget High Low
1996 R 1.7000 1.5618 1.7113 1.4965
1997 1.6537 1.6385 1.7113 1.5783
1998... 1.6620 1.6576 1.7185 1.6149
L1990t 1.6161 1.6178 1.6760 1.5528
2000 . trerersarnaranenrenae s P 1.4910 1.5160 1.6522 1.4002
2001 (through April 30, 2001)...ccccseeeererrensressssessesieressssmsens 14307 1.4534 1.5049 1.4193

(1)  The average of the exchange rates during the period. The market exchange rate for pounds sterling on April 30, 2001 was U.S.$ 1.4307 = £1.00.




SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables present the selecled consolidated financial dala at December 31 of each year, and for
each of the five years, in the five-year period ended December 31, 2000 of Standard Chartered PLC. Standard
Chartered PLC is the holding company of Standard Chartered Bank. Standard Chartered PLC has no significant
operations or assets other than its 100% interest in Stendard Chartered Bank. The historical selected financial data
at December 31, 1999 and 2000 and for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1999 and 2000 have been derived
from, and should be read in conjunction with, the audited consolidated financial statements of Standard Chantered
PLC, audiled by KPMG Audit Plc (*KPMG"), chartered accountants and regisiered auditors, and included
elsewhere herein. The historical selected financial data at December 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998 and for the years
ended December 31, 1996 and 1997 have been derived from Standard Chartered PLC's audited consolidated
financial stalements for such years, which are not included in this Supplementary Offering Circular. The following
data should be read in conjunction with those audited consolidated financial statements and in conjunction with
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition™ and the audited
consolidated financial statements of Standard Chartered PLC,

The ratios set forth under the caption “Financial Ratios™ in the table below have not been audited by
KPMG. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with UK. generally accepted
accounting principles (“U.K. GAAP™), which differ in cerlain significant respects from US. generally accepled
accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP™). For a narralive discussion of the principal differences between UK. GAAP
and U.S. GAAP with respect to the consolidated financial stalements, see “Description of Malerial Differences
between U.K. GAAP and U.S. GAAP™.

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998 1997 199
@™ (® & ® &) )

(in millions)

Consolidated Profit and Less Account Duta

Interest receivable........ 6,905 4,555 3,730 4,003 3.400 3.003
Interest payabl (4,196} (2,768) (2,094) (2,479) {2,030) (1.712)
Net i t income 2,109 1,787 1,636 1,524 1,370 1291
Fees and commissions receivable, net ..o 883 386 438 405 445 423
Dealing profits and exchange 377 249 246 418 352 213
Qther operating i 116 76 58 20 35 18
Net revenue 4,090 2,698 2,378 2,367 2,202 1975
Adminisirstive expenses:

Staff, (1,387 {915) {713) (638) (610) {578}
Premises (302) (199) (172) (163) {165) {168)
Other (728 (480) @374) (334) (295} (273
Depreciation and amortisation (297) {196) i (73) (63) ()}
Total expenses:

Ongoing 2391 (1,577) (1.376) (1.228) (1,133) {1.086)
Restructuring (323) (213) _ — —_ -—
Total operating expenses 2,714) (1,790) (1,376} (1.228) {1.133) {1,086}
Operating profil before provisions w.enirn 1,376 203 1,002 1,139 1,069 389
Provision for bad and doubtful debts....... {462) (305) {495) (436) (148) (04}
Provisions for liabilities and commitments ...... (8) 5) —_ — (8} —_
Operating profit 906 598 S07 703 913 825
Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertekings 532 351 — - (43) 45
Profit before taxation 1,438 049 507 703 870 870
Taxation 377) (249) (149) (227 (269) (264)
Profit after taxation.. 1,061 700 358 476 601 606
Minority interests (equity) 6) 4) (14) {13 (an (14
Minerity interests (non-equity} 29 1% — —_ — —_
Profit for the year attributable to shareholders .... 1,026 677 344 463 584 592
Dividends on non-equity preference shares......... (24) {16} {16) (16) {16) {16)
Dividends on ordinary equity shares. (424} (280) {242) (207) (184) (143)
Retained profit 578 381 86 240 384 433

{1} The selected consolidated profit and loss account data for l.he{yenr ended December 31, 2000 includes a convenience trunslation into 1.5, dollars
using the average market exchange rate for pounds sterling for that year of £1.00 = U.5.51.516.




Consolidated Balance Sheet
Data
Assets
Cash and bulances at central
banks and cheques in course
of collection....cooeeiiiis
Treasury bills and other eligible
bills....
Loans and advances to banks.....
Total loans and edvances to
CUSIOIMBTS oo reverrarsrmssanrrrenes
Debt securities and equity shares
Intangible fixed assels.....
Tangible fixed assets
Prepayments and accrued
income and other assets........

Total asse1s..c.ivnievecvinerirraennas

Liabilities
Deposits by banks....vuiiienn..
Customer accounts.... .
Debt securities in issue ...
Accruals and deferred income
and other liabilities ...
Subordinated liabilities:
Undated loan capital .............
Daied loan capital (including
convertible bonds)....cuuvees
Minority interests..... .
Shareholders’ funds.....cceeereenene

Total liabilities and
shareholders’ funds .........

At December 31,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
@ (€) ® € ® £
(in millions)
895 601 643 448 m 284
3,962 2,657 2,701 2,887 2,506 2862
23,759 15,935 11,401 9,528 9,085 10,636
51,882 34,797 28,797 26,091 25,648 20,447
9.949 6,673 5,114 3,485 3.320 3.086
2,327 1.561 366 153 —_ —_
977 655 599 439 310 325
8,529 5,720 4,511 4,827 6,001 4498
102,280 68.599 54,132 47,858 47,181 42,138
11,103 7447 5,555 4,930 6,767 7212
65,037 43,620 35,149 30,272 27,543 24,007
4,533 3,040 2,665 2,956 2,135 1,606
10,617 7.]21 5.429 5,674 6,992 5,715
1,818 1.219 954 932 936 914
2,257 1,514 945 218 219 312
562 377 69 56 36 33
6,353 4,261 3.366 2,820 2,553 2.339
102,280 68,599 54,132 47.858 47,181 42,138

(1} The sclected consolidated balance sheet data at December 31, 2000, includes & convenicnce translation into U.5. dallars using the market
exchange rate for pounds sterling prevailing at that date of £1.00 = U.5.81.431.

10




Financial Ratios
Return on average total assets (normalized
Post-tax retum on average shareholders’ funds
{excluding non-equity interests) (normalized)®
Average shareholders’ funds (excluding non-
equity interests) to average total assets...........
Net interest margin...
Cost to income ratio (normalized)™ ...ooovervcerinns
Eamnings per share (ncrmallzcd)m
Dividend cover.

)(l)

Net asset va]ue per shar:
Total loans and advances to total deposits ...........
Gross non-performing loans to total assets ...
Specific provisions and interest in suspense to
gross non-performing loans
Total provisions to total assets
Total capital adequacy ratio under Bank for
International Settlements (“BIS™) guidelines
{at year end).........
Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio under BIS gu:dehnes
(at year end)...

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
{in % or pence)

0.8% 0.7% 1.0% 1.4% 1.3%
14.1% 12.0% 18.0% 253% 29.5%
5.9% 5.7% 5.2% 50% +8%
3.1% 34% 3.5% 33% 3.5%
56.9% 57.0% 51.6% 49.1% 56.6%
46.9p 33.2p 454p 498p 55.5p
2.4 1.4 22 3.1 4.0
360.4p 298.4p 261.8p 237.0p 217.6p
99.3% 98.8% 101.2% 101.2% 99.6%
3.3% 4.8% 3.0% 1.5% L7%
43.8% 41.3% 50.0% 53.7% 50.7%
1.6% 2.2% 1.9% 1.2% 1.2%
14.0% 14.8% 12.7% 125% 13.6%
1.0% 8.6% 8.2% 8.9% B.6%

{1)  Results on a normalized basis refiect Standard Chattered’s results excluding profits on disposal of subsidiary undertakings and charges for

restructuring.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

The following discussion is based upon, and should be resd logether with, the audited consolidated financial
statements of Standard Chartered PLC at December 31, 2000 and 1999 and for the years ended December 31,
2000, 1999 and 1998 included elsewhere in this Supplementary Offering Circular. Standard Chartered PLC is the
ultimate holding company of Standard Chartered Bank, a leading inlernational banking and financial services
group, which focuses on the emerging markets of Asia, the Middle East, Africa and Latin America. Standard
Chartered PLC has no significant operations or assets other then its 100% interest in Standard Chartered Bank. (In
this Supplementary Offering Circular, “Standard Chartered” refers to the consclidated operations of Standard
Chartered PLG.) The audited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with UK. GAAP.
For a summary of the significant differences between U.K. GAAP and US. GAAP relevant to Standard Charlered,
see “Description of Material Differences between U.K. GAAP and U.5. GAAP™. See also “Selected Consolidated
Financial Data” and “Selected Statistical Information™ for additional information with respect to Standard
Chartered's financial condition and results of operations.

INTRODUCTION

Standard Chartered’s largest market is currently the Asia Pacific region, which accounted for approximately
60% of its tolal profit before tax for the year ended December 31, 2000. Within the Asia Pacific Region. Standard
Chartered's largest markets in 2000 were Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia. Because of its focus on the Asia
Pacific Region, Standard Chartered's results and financial condition are heavily influenced by economic conditions
within that region, and the Asian economic crisis adversely affected Standard Chantered’s results in both 1998 and
1999. Given the significance of the United States in the world ecomony, any slowdown in the United States is
likely to have some impact on Asia and on Standard Chartered's customers in Asia. Standard Chartered cannot
quantify this impact at this stage and how its different and how its different markets will be impacted.

Standard Chartered operales two business divisions: Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking. Consumer
Banking offers banking. deposit taking, credit card, personal loan, auto loan, mortgage and wealth management
services to individuals and small and medium-sized businesses in a number of Standard Chartered’s markets.
Wholesale Banking provides trade finance, cash management, custody, lending, foreign exchange, interest rale
management and Asian debl capilal markets services lo a wide range of corporate and institutional clients. For the
vear ended December 31, 2000, Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking contributed 58% and 42%
respectively, 1o Standard Chartered’s operating profil before the amortization of goodwill, the restructuring charge,
year 2000 cosis and the profit on disposal of subsidiary undertakings, and after provisions.

In 1999, Standard Chartered announced a growth strategy which focuses on:
—  growing its position in its core markets of Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia;

- developing new core markets such as India {which it now considers 10 be a core market), Thailand and
Taiwan;

—  building on the strength of its businesses outside Asia Pacific; and
—  strengthening Standard Chartered's network business with multinational corporations and institutions.

As part of the implementation of its growth stralegy in 2000, Standard Chartered made the twa largest
acquisitions in its history. It acquired ANZ Grindlays Bank Limited in the Middle East and the Asian subcontinent
and the associaled Grindlays Private Banking business, and Chase Manhattan Card Company Limited and The
Chase Manhattan Bank's Hong Kong consumer banking operations. Consistent with iis emerging markels strategy,
Standard Chartered disposed of Chartered Trust, a UK. consumer finance business, in 2000.

To support this strategy, Standard Chartered in August 2000 announced a productivily program lo improve
efficiency and increase operational capacity. In 2000, Standard Chartered took a £213 million restructuring charge
in connection with its productivity program. Standard Chartered is implementing the produelivity program to
centralize operational and support platforms covering both businesses and countries; to simplify the organization
and identily outsourcing efficiencies; and to inlegrate the acquisitions. Standard Chartered estimates that the
program will reduce headeount by 6,200 and achieve significanl ongoing annual cost synergies by the end of 2003.

Beginning with the six months ending June 30, 2001, Standard Chartered's financial reporting and accounting
currency will be the U.S. dollar, Standard Chartered believes that the U.S. dollar is the most appropriate currency
for its financial reporting and accounting because a large proportion of its business is denominated in U.S. dollars
or currencies linked to the U.S. dollar.
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 COMPARED WITH THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Overview

Standard Chartered’s profit before taxation for the year ended December 31, 2000 was £949 million,
compared with £507 million in 1999. This included a gain on the disposal of the Chartered Trust business of
£35] million and restructuring costs of £213 million associated with the productivity program that Standard
Charlered announced in August 2000 and the acquisitions of Grindlays and Chase consumer banking operations in
Hong Kong. The profit after provisions and before restructuring and the gain on the sale of Chartered Trust was
£811 million, an increase of 60% compared 1o 1999. :

During 2000, Standard Chartered:

—  acquired ANZ Grindlays Bank Limiled and the associated Grindlays Private Banking business from ANZ for
1.5.%$1.34 billion on August 1, 2000;

w--  acquired Chase Manhatian Card Company Limited and the Hong Kong-based consumer banking business
from The Chase Manhattan Bank for 11.5.$1.32 billion on November 1, 2000; and

~—  sold Chartered Trust to a subsidiary of Lleyds TSB Group for £627 million on August 31, 2000.

To assist an understanding of the performance of the business on a comparable basis, this review also
provides growth rates for Standard Chartered’s “underlying business™ which excludes Charered Trust, the
acquisitions and the restructuring charge.

In 2000, net revenue increased 13% to £2,698 million from £2,378 million in 1999, while revenue from the
underlying business grew by 11%. The increase in total net interest income of 9% 1o £1,787 million from
£1,636 million in 1999 reflects a 19% increase in average interesl eaming assels to £57.1 billion from
£48.0 billion in 1999. The overall net interest margin narrowed 0 3.1% in 2000 from 3.4% in 1999. Margins were
adversely impacted by margin pressure on the mortgage portfolio. The acquisitions and disposals in 2000 also
diluted margins. Interest spread declined 1o 2.5% in 2000 from 2.8% in 1999. Strong performances in cards,
wealth management, lrade, cash management and custody led to sirong growth in fee-based income.

Total operating expenses of £1,790 million in 2000 included £213 million of restructuring costs associaled
with the productivity program. Excluding these restructuring costs, the increase in underlying business costs from
conlinuing operations was 9.6%.

Bad debts declined significantly in 2000, particularly in Asia. Net provisions for bad and doubtful debts and
contingents in 2000 of £310 million were 37% lower than the £495 million in the previous year. This decrease
reflecled a reduction in new provisions to £465 million in 2000 from £622 million and an increase in recoveries to
£160 millioe in 2000 from £127 million in 1999. In Consumer Banking, net provisions for bad debts decreased to
£121 million in 2000 from £141 million in 1999. The net charge in Wholesale Banking decreased 1o £189 million
in 2000 from £354 million in 1999. This charge was alter recoveries of £95 million compared to £70 million in
1999. At the end of 2000, total non-performing loans afler provisions and suspended interest amounted to
£1,264 million, compared 1o £1,526 million in 1999, representing a decrease of 17%, This included £477 million
{£533 million in 1999) of net non-performing loans in Standard Chartered Nakornthon Bank (*SCNB™), which are
subject lo a guarantee and loss-sharing arrangement under an agreement with the Financial Institutions
Developmenl Fund (“FIDF™), a Thai Government agency. Under this agreement, FIDF has guaranteed Lhe recovery
of & principal amount of the non-performing loans of £356 million. The provisions cover ratio on the non-
performing loan portfolio {specific provisions plus interest in suspense as a percentage of gross non-performing
loans), excluding SCNB, was 55% in 2000 compared to 54% in 1999.

The balance sheet grew by 27% to £68.6 billion in 2000, from £54.1 billion in 1999, of which 11% resulted
from the acquisitions. Standard Chartered raised £0.7 billion of Tier 1 capital and £0.8 billion of Tier 2 capital
during 2000 which it used 1o finance the acquisitions and fund undetlying growth. The Tier 1 ratio st the end of
the year was 7.0%.
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Net Revenue

The key items in Standard Chartered’s net revenve for the years 2000 and 1999 are set forth in the table
below,

For the ycar ended

December 31,
2000 1999
(& (£

(in millions)
Interest receivable.. .. " " . . . 4,555 3,730
Interest payable ... ericnrcnnnicnninncnns erer e eb e Rt ek ke e R iR s RS st ek e A na s eeeben s en e raen (2.768) (2.094)
Nel interest INCOME revieeensrerarariens 1,787 1,636
Fees and commissions receivable, net and other income.....cocvvmnricnrecceenerennne 662 496
Dealing profits and exchange ... 249 246
INEL TEVEIUE wovveresuvrirserrareesesesseseassrssrassnnssnsassssanssensnssersonsess . 2.698 2,378

Net Interest Income

Standard Chartered’s net interes! income increased 9% in 2000. The increase reflected primarily a 19%
increase in average interesl earning assets in 2000, The overall net interest margin narrowed from 3.4% in 1999 to
3.1% in 2000, Margins have been panticularly affected by pressure on morigage pricing. The acquisitions and
disposals undertaken have also diluted margins.

Net Fees and Commissions Receivable and Other Income

Net fees and commissions receivable and other income increased 33% as a result of significant growth in the
credit card, wealth management, trade, custody, cash management and loan syndications businesses.

Dealing Profits and Exchange

Dealing profits and exchange increased marginally in 2000, reflecting increasing cuslomer volumes but lower
volalility in Asian currencies.

Net Revenue

Standard Chartered’s net revenue increased 13% in 2000.

Operating Expenses

The principal items in the Standard Chartered’s operaling expenses for the years 2000 and 1999 are set forth
below.

For the year ended
December 31,

2000 1999
€

{in millions)
Administrative expenses:

wrearesaarestate et s s s sR e T s are s R e s nan s s et aee 915 713

Premises .unvern. U VT OP PR 199 172
Other....... eisrerrasnesteasssstssnss s ai e e sane s aeRan s " .- 480 374
Depreciation and amOTUZALON wvirimssrssssissssses sttt st s s e ssssssasras 196 117
Tolal operating expenses............ Peesbereer e e s an bt e SR a S RO e ST R e E reoresraenianensssanien 1,790 1,376

—

Standard Chartered’s operating expenses increased 30% in 2000 to £1,790 milliop from £1,376 million in
1999, Excluding the impaet of the restructuring charge and costs relating to the acquisitions and disposals in
2000, the underlying growth in operating expenses was 9.6% and excluding goodwill, it was 9%. The increase in
underlying operating expenses was primarily the result of investment in new products, systems and markets. Staff
expenses increased 28% in 2000 primarily as a resull of the costs associaled with the restructuring program.
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Premises expenses increased 16% in 2000. Depreciation and amortization charges rose 68% in 2000 primarily as a
resull of increases in the goodwill amortizalion charge arising from the acquisitions in 2000 and additional
depreciation charges resulting from the restructuring program.

Operating Profit Before Provisions

Operating profit before provisions decreased 9% 1o £908 million in 2000 from £1,002 million in 1999,
reflecting the one-off restructuring charge of £213 million in 2000.

Provisions
Provisions for the years 2000 and 1999 are set forth in the table below.

For the year ended
December 31,

2000 1999
(£ (£}

(in milllong)
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts...., rveresaenns R 305 495
Provisions for liabilities and COMIMIUMENIS 1vvecveriseerisssmtvermasnissrsarsrrsrssreras e ssassasarssssassntinas S —_—
Tolal o ccer e . 310 495

Provisions for bad and doubiful debts declined 38% in 2000, reflecting the improvement in 2000 in
economic conditions in Standard Chartered's principal markets following the Asian economic crisis of 1997-1999.
Provisions for liabililies and commitments are not significant. An increase in Consumer Banking lending volume
and less favourable economic conditions in 2001 could result in the reversal of this trend in 2001,

Profit on Disposal of Subsidiary Undertakings

Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertakings was £351 million in 2000, relating to the disposal of Chartered
Trust in the United Kingdom. There was no similar amount in 1999.

Taxation

The laxation charge for Standard Chartered increased in 2000 to £249 millicn (26% of profit before tax) from
£149 million (29% of profit belore tax) in 1999, reflecting higher overseas lax charges caused by the end of a tax
holiday in Malaysia and losses in subsidiary companies that could not be offset elsewhere. The laxation charge as
a percentage of profit in each of 2000 and 1999 was significantly lower than the historical norm of 30% to 35%.
Standard Chartered expects the taxation charge as a percentage of profit in 2001 and subsequent ycars lo be more
in line with historical rates.

Profit after Taxation

Profit after taxation totalled £700 million in 2000, an increase of 96% from £358 million in 1999, reflecting
higher revenue and the profit on the sale of subsidiary underiakings and lower provisions, offsel in parl by higher
taxation and higher operating expenses.
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Business performance

The following table sets forth revenue, expenses, profit before provisions, provisions and operating profit for
the Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking businesses.

For the yecar ended December 31,

2000 1999
Amount Perceniage Amaouni Perceninge
{£) of total (£} of total

(in millions, except percentages)
Net revenue:
Consumer Banking:

Cards/Personal Loans ......coceueeeeeseeeereiesssanssssesssmreseserasses 504 37 341 30
Wealth Management/Deposils 406 30 306 26
Morigages .ccoovvivenernne 250 18 262 23
Consumer Finance. 139 10 189 16
LoT1 72 O 67 S 54 5
TOUAD e e ere e eir it s sas stesma s ran s e b samans san s a e b 1,366 100 1,152 100
Wholesale Banking:
Trade 2nd Lending .ciciisviereemnnecresninssssersssonssesnassos 560 42 516 42
Global Markets...... - . 358 27 351 29
Cash Management. reev e sy sa s enea s ae s 197 15 149 12
CUSIOAY oo ereriisereenisaers e vnrs s s e et sbb s sa e s 61 S 44 4
Qhers v e mrrencasseressessionen 156 11 166 13
Tl coreereerireerrecsrnisissstisee s s srrerrarr e s e sn s s e seans 1,332 100 1,226 100
Expenses:
Consumer Banking .......coevcerriimerrerreesirmreeim et sasas 741 — 612 —
Wholesale Banking.....c.coovvenieinniniivrsnesnsinenisrsnnisnensnsacneas 774 — 682 —_
Profit before provisions:
Consumer Banking ... 625 _ 540 —
Wholesale Banking......... 558 — 544 —_
Provisions for debts and contmgem liabllmes
Consumer Banking ........cvvermvnsmmressnimiinnneninnnen, 121 —_ 141 —
Wholesale Bankmg ....................... . . 189 — 354 —
Operating profit:
Consumer Banking .......covuimmiiiemmeimeciecrcs et 504 —_ 399 —
Wholesale Banking...o.coumimeriiirmniimernieeiessnisisen s 369 — 190 —

Consumer Banking

Consumer Banking revenues increased 19% to £1,366 million in 2000 from £1,152 million in 1999. Revenue
growth in the underlying business was 20%, Cards and personal loan revenues increased 48% lo £504 million in
2000. The underlying cards business performed well, with outstandings up by 40%. The acquisitions in 2000
greatly enhanced market share in cards. Following the purchase of Chase Manhattan Card Company Limited,
Standard Chartered is now the leading card issuer in Hong Kong, with approximately 25% of cards issued in the
market at December 31, 2000 compared with 15% at December 31, 1999. The lotal number of cards in issue
across all markels increased from epproximately three million in 1999 to nearly five million in 2000. Although
underlying mortgage assels increased by 21%, revenues declined by 5% in 2000 as a result of intense margin
pressure, particularly in Hong Kong. Standard Chartered made strong progress in developing ils wealth
management/deposits business in 2000. Revenues increased 33% from £306 million to £406 million, driven by
wider deposit margins and growth in distribution of mutual funds.

Operating expenses in Consumer Banking increased by 21% to £741 million in 2000 from £612 millien in
1959, The increase was predominantly in the underlying business and reflected the significant investment thal has
been made in upgrading the branch nelwork. growing the cards business and marketing initiatives during the
period. The net provision for bad debts decreased by 14% to £121 million from £141 million in 1999, parly es a
result of the disposal of Chartered Trust.

16




Operaling profit increased by 26% to £504 million in 2000 from £399 million in 1999.

Wholesale Banking

In 2000, Standard Chartered merged Corporate and Institulional Banking with Treasury lo form Wholesale
Banking, to provide greater operational efficiency and 1o improve cross-selling of products. Revenues from the
combined business increased by 9% to £1,332 million in 2000 from £1,226 million in 1999. The underlying
business accounted for approximately 50% of this increase. Trade and lending revenue grew by 8% 1o £560 million
and the product range was enhanced, particularly the structured trade capability. Global markels revenues grew
marginally in 2000. Less volatility and lower spreads continued to make foreign exchange trading difficult in the
period. This was offset by growth in revenue generated from foreign exchange sales commissions received from
cuslomers and debt capital markets revenues. Cash management revenues grew 32% to £197 million due to
significant new business and higher margins. Custody business revenues increased 37% to £61 million, as stock
market activity and Standard Chartered’s market share incressed in Hong Kong and Other Asia Paecific.

Operating expenses in Wholesale Banking incressed by 13% to £774 million in 2000 from £682 million in
1999. Standard Charlered has invested in developing regional cash management services and an on-line Irade
finance capability. The net provision for bad debts of £189 million was nearly 50% lower than the £354 million
reported for 1999, as new provisions fell and recoveries increased. Overall recoveries increased by £25 million to
£95 million, as a number of Asian economies continued to recover.

Operating profit increased 94% to £369 million in 2000 from £190 million in 1999,

Geographical Performance

The following table sets forth revenue and provisions for Hong Kong, Other Asia Pacific, Middle East and
South Asia, Africa, Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office regions.

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999
Amouni Percentage Amaunl Percentage
(£) of Tolal (£) of Tolal
{in millions, except percentages)
Revenue:
Hong KOng e sasmessins 789 29 690 29
Other Asia Pacific 802 30 713 30
Middle East and South Asia 380 14 224 9
ALFIC8 it tietcscem et et sas s s sr b 243 9 233 10
Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office...... 484 18 518 22
Total o 2,698 100 2,378 100
Provisions for debts and contingent liabilities:
Hong Kong wveereeveeeereieeicnecccer et s s v e a3 27 178 36
Other Asia Pacific .....ccconcuee. 69 22 188 38
Middle East and South Asia.. 39 12 70 14
ALTECB uerrerreemeecessenarseesrembecreencs b ee e ssas s amab s 33 i1 6 1
Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office...... 86 28 53 11
TOLAl ettt as 310 100 495 100

Hong Kong

Hong Kong's profit before taxation increased 74% to £341 million from £196 million in 1999. Total revenue
grew by 14% to £789 million in 2000 from £690 million in 1999. Net interest income grew by 13% to
£598 million in 2000, driven by the credit card business. Average market Prime/HIBOR spreads widened from
2.9% to 3.2%, but Standard Chartered’s overall net interest margin fell from 3.0% in 1999 10 2.9% in 2000. This
was largely a consequence of the intense price pressure on the mortgage business. The effect of falling margins
was offset by 16% growth in average outstandings to customers, to £12.0 billion in 2000 from £10.3 billion in
1999. Fee-based income increased 19% to £191 million from £161 million in 1999. Cards and unit trust
distribution were the main contributors to this growth. Overall costs increased by 16% to £365 million in 2000
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from £316 million in 1999. The net provision for bed debts decreased 53% to £83 million in 2000 from
£178 million in 1999, as the quality of the portfolio in Hong Kong improved. New provisions decreased 43% and
recoveries increased 90% in 2000.

Other Asia Pacific

Profit before taxation in Other Asia Pacific countries increased 70% to £245 million from £144 million in
1999. Revenues grew by 12% 1o £802 million from £713 million in 1999, reflecting growth in Taiwan and the
benefit of the inclusion of a full year of revenues from SCNB in Thailand. Costs increased 28% to £488 millien
from £381 million in 1999. The full year inclusion of SCNB, together with a voluniary redundancy program in
Thailand, and business expansion in Taiwan have been key cost drivers. The 63% decrease in net provision for
bad debts to £69 million from £188 million in 1999 reflected the generally improved economic situalion in Asia.

Middle East and South Asia

Middle East and South Asia had a profilable year and the acquisition of Grindlays (consolidated in Standard
Chactered's results from August 1, 2000) has transformed the shape and scale of the operations in the region.
Profit before taxalion was £152 miltion compared te £11 million in 1999, The underlying results in India, the
United Arab Emirates, Bahrain and Bangladesh were all strong with growth in all areas of the business.

Africa

In Africa, the economies in two of Standard Chartered's larger markets, Ghana and Zimbabwe, suffered
severe problems in 2000 and, as a result, profit befere taxalion declined by 33% 1o £70 million from £105 million
in 1999. Net revenue grew by 4% to £243 million from £233 million in 1999, Strang volume growth and increased
dealing and foreign exchange revenues were offset by the devaluation of currencies agains sterling. Operating
expenses rose by 15% to £140 million from £122 million, reflecting the high inflationary pressure in most
lerritaries and expansion inte Nigeria and the Ivory Coasl. The economic difficulties in the largest markels resulied
in an increase of £27 million in net provisions for bad debis, to £33 million from £6 million in 1999.

Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office

Following the sale of Chartered Trust, Standard Chartered’s business in the United Kingdom is now, like that
in the Americas, largely focused on supporting the needs of multinational corporations, banks and other
multinational financial institutions in the emerging markets and of large local Latin American corporations, As a
result, Standard Chartered reports the results of these two regions as a single segment. Profit before taxation was
£141 million in 2000 as compared to £51 million in 1999. The 2000 figure included restructuring costs of
£213 million and a gain on the sale of Charlered Trust of £351 million. Primarily as a result of the sale of
Chartered Trust, net revenue decreased by 7% to £484 million from £518 million. Revenue from dealing profits
and foreign exchange decreased by 9% to £62 miilion from £68 million in 1999, as spreads reduced and volumes
continued to fall, Operating expenses, excluding restructuring, Year 2000 costs of £15 million and amortization of
goodwill of £47 million, remained virtually unchanged at £333 million as compared ta £332 million in 1999. The
nel provision for bad debts at £86 million was 62% higher than the £53 million in 1999 and reflects continuing
difficulties in the Latin American economies end lower recoveries in the Uniled States.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 COMPARED WITH THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

Overview
Standard Chartered’s profit before provisions decreased 12% in 1999 to £1,002 million from £1.139 million
in 1998. The net charge for bad and doubtful debts was £495 million, an increase of £59 million, or 14%,

compared with £436 million in 1998. Afier provisions, pre-taxation profit in 1999 decreased 28% to £507 million
from £703 million in 1998.

Net revenue was marginally higher than in 1998 at £2,378 millien as comparcd to £2,367 million in 1998,
despite a decline of more than 40% in dealing profils and exchange to £246 million from £418 million in 1998,
following the exceptional conditions in 1998. The increase in nel interest income of 7% reflects a 9% increase in
average interest eaming assels from £44.1 billion in 1998 to £48.0 billion in 1999. The overall net interesl margin
narrowed to 3.4% in 1999 from 3.5% in 1998. Interest spread widened to 2.8% in 1999 from 2.7% in 1998.

Operaling expenses in 1999 increased 12% lo £1,376 million from £1,228 million in 1998. This higher level
of costs was a consequence of the operating costs and goodwill amortization altributable to the acquisitions made
during 1998 and 1999. In 1999, there were also some significant one-off costs: Standard Chartered extended its
voluntary redundancy scheme in India, moved into new premises in Hong Kong, continued to work on growth
initiatives and expunded its branch networks. Excluding these, cost growth increased 7% compared to 1996.
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More than 70% of the £495 million provisions for bad and doubtful debts arose in Wholesale Banking, with
the remaining £141 million in Consumer Banking. This charge was after recoveries of £127 million, mainly in
South East Asiz, up £49 million {rom £78 million in 1998. At the end of 1999 (otal non-performing loans afler
provisions and suspended interest amounted lo £1,526 million, as compared to £709 million in 1998. This
included £533 million of net non-performing loans in SCNB, which was acquired in September 1999. The
provisions cover ralio on the non-pedorming loan portfolio (specific provisions plus interest in suspense as &
percentage of gross non-performing loans), other than SCNB, was 54% in 1999 compared 10 56% in 1998.

The balance sheet grew by 13% to £54.1 billion in 1999 [rom £47.9 billion in 1998, primarily Lhe result of
& 20% increase in loans and advances lo banks to £11.4 billion in 1999 {rom £9.5 billion in 1998 and a 15%
increase in the morigage book to £9.3 billion in 1999 from £8.1 billion in 1998. This was largely {unded by a
16% increase in cuslomer deposits to £35.1 billien in 1999 from £30.3 billion in 1998, and reflected an increase
in short-term liquidity in the run-up to Year 2000,

Net Revenue

The key items in Standard Chartered’s net revenue for the years 1999 and 1998 are set forth in the table
below.

For the ycar ended
December 31,

1999 1998
£ (£)

(in millions)
Interest receivable........cc.ce.... reairaanisesnsaveebeeasaesenneeasetreearaataersresaraer 3,730 4,003
Interest payable ..o s s (2.094) (2,479)
INEL INEBIEST ITLCOIMIE 1eiivirsrerreeionertassss sosomnsenneresssnssssesssransssssessarant shrssbntsssssnarsssabnssrarnasasesssonasesens 1,636 1,524
Fees and commissions receivable, net and other income.... 496 425
Dealing profits and exchange ... . 246 418
NI LEVEIIUE covveriirraresisarsossernersessssassosseseerassessansasssats sesssssssnsssssass esssenassrnsnnans e 2,378 2,367

Net Interest Income

Standard Chartered’s net interest income increased 7% in 1999. The increase reflecled primarily a 9%
increase in average interest eaming assels in 1999. The overall net inlerest margin decreased to 3.4% in 1999
from 3.5% in 1998.

Net Fees and Commissions feceivable and Other Income

Net fees and commissions receivable and other income increased 17% as a result of increases in loan and
cash managemeni fees.

Dealing Profits and Exchange
Dealing profits and exchange decreased 41% in 1999, reflecting the exceptional performance in volatile
markets in 1998 which was not repeated in 1999.

Net Revenue
Group net revenue increesed 1% in 1999.
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Opcrating Expenses

The principal items in Standard Chartered's operating expenses for the years 1999 and 1998 are sel forth
below.

For the year ended

December 31,
1999 1998
£ &)

(in millions)
Adminisirative expenses:

SHAIT oveiceerrrseeesesemeeseeec s b nrr e p s nanees .. 713 638
Premises ..covniriemenisesuenesnssnronss 172 163
OUher.... e creeeercsiees irevssrinesenes 374 354
Depreciation and amOrtiZation ...iersererionssrsssmsnmsssiisisisnsssssensssasescesstiss |3 73
Tolal OPETALING EXPENSES ...o.o o iotisrirntsissntasasretsant s sse s saes bt AT bsSam oesb s e e s 1376 1.228

Standard Chartered’s operating expenses increased 12% in 1999 compared to 1998. The increase was
primarily the result of higher operating costs and goodwill amortization arising from the acquisition of Standard
Chartered Nakomthon Bank. Stalf expenses increased 12% in 1999, reflecting the additional cosls of the voluntary
redundancy scheme in India. Premises expenses increased 6% in 1999, reflecting the move to new premises in
Hong Kong. Depreciation and amorlization charges increased 609 in 1999, reflecting higher goodwill amortization
charges. Other operaling expenses increased 6% in 1999.

Operating Profit Before Provisions

Operating profit before provisions decreased 12% 1o £1,002 million in 1999 from £1.139 million in 1998.
reflecting higher operating costs and goodwill amortization.

Provisions
Provisions for the years 1999 and 1598 are set forth in the table below.

For the year ended

December 31,
1999 1998
£ )

(in milliens)
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts .o.ovoocoeee et 495 436
Provisions for liubilities and commItments ... ccooiiiniicmiissnineer st —_ —
TORAL 1o eieersseeressasesssessssssinsnsssesensssonsnnanesasaasssosrnsnibits IESEssoaraTasasnsnnassteals seamnss issunalus rronermdsssssnanss 495 436

Provisions increased 14% in 1999 because of the continuing economic problems in Asia.

Taxation

The taxation charge for Standard Chartered decreased in 1999 to £149 million (29% of profit before 1ax)
from £227 million in 1998 (32% of profit before tax) reflecting lower profit and a substantially reduced overseas
tax charge, primarily due lo tax holiday in Malaysia.

Profit after Taxation

Profit after taxation totalled £358 million in 1999. a decrease of 25% from the £476 million in 1998,
reflecting higher operating costs and higher provisions for bad and doubtful debis, offset in part by a lower
taxation charge.
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Business Performance

The following table sets forth revenue, expenses, profit before provisions, provisions and operating profit for

the Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking businesses.

Net revenue:
Consumer Banking:
Cards/Personal Loans ...
Wealth Management/Deposits c..evenicerecvsnsisannss
Mortgages .ocvvernrreenrnen:
Consumer Finance.

...................

Wholesale Banking:
Trade and Lending.....cccoceverermriersiimsmessenerisne s snneecas
Global Markets ......ccoomeiemeiiieciieinnes
Cash Management
Custody.......

Expenses:

Consumer Banking ......cvimmerivniiniiiimsn e
Wholesale Banking.......ouuvviimmeisnrcrnismnimissrmsmimens
Profit before provisions:

Consumer Banking
Wholesale Banking
Provisions for debts and contingent liabilities:
Consumer Banking ......cccecemierrrmmmscsssincnsisssssssessserssssionsnns
Wholesale BaAnKing. .o rrirerimemimiisne s s ssasissassssess
Operating profit:

Consumer Banking ..o miesismmirscnnsnissesrisrsasinass
Wholesale Banking......ceoceeeeivremsrsinsnsiscsiiminissssinensiensssenas

Consumer Banking

For the year ended December 31,

1999 1998
Amount Percentage Amaount Percentage
€ of total (] of 1atal

(in millions, except perceniages)

341 30 313 31
306 26 329 33
262 23 162 16
189 i6 175 18
54 H 24 2
1,152 100 1,003 100
516 42 458 34
351 29 523 38
149 12 173 13
44 4 46 3
166 13 164 12
1,226 100 1,364 100
612 — 519 —_
682 — 626 -
540 _ 484 —
544 —_ 738 —_
141 — 120 —
354 —_ 266 —
399 — 364 —_
190 —_— 472 —

Consumer Banking profil before provisions increased 12% to £540 million in 1999 from £484 million in
1998. Net revenue grew by 15% to £1,152 million in 1999 from £1,003 million in 1998, with over half of this
increase in Hong Kong. Singapore, Taiwan and Chartered Trust in the UK. also made significant contributions.
Revenue from morlgages increased by over 60% in 1999 compared lo 1998, and from credit cards by 30%. Much
of this growth was concentrated in Hong Kong where, despite strong competition, Standard Chartered's share of the
mortgage markel incressed from 11.4% in 1998 lo 12.4% in 1999 and the launch of co-branded cards increased
the total number of Standard Chartered cards in issue to over 1.1 million. Consumer Banking was the focus of
much of Standard Charered’s investment during 1999. The branch network was sirengthened through acquisition,
expansion and repositioning. Standard Chartered also enlarged its product offering and continued Lo develop Lhe
channels through which it sells. This investment increased cosls in 1999 to £612 million from £519 million in
1998, or by 18%. The nei debt charge of £141 million was 18% higher than the £120 million in 1998. 1t

comprised new provisions of £196 million and recoveries of £55 million.
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holesale Banking

Profit before provisions in Wholesale Banking at £544 million in 1999 was 26% lower than the £738 million
in 1998. The non-Swiss global trade finance and U.S. dollar clearing businesses thal were acquired from UBS AG
in April 1999 were integrated successfully. The fow levels of economic activity meant that trade volumes fell in
most regions compared to 1998, but margins improved. The exceptionel performance in volatile markets in 1998
was not repeated in 1999, and income from foreign exchange dealing declined 44% to £218 million from
£386 million in 1998. As the Asian economies stabilized and spreads narrowed, foreign exchange revenues
remained at a relatively constant level throughout 1999, In conirasi, revenues from assel and liability management
increased by 18% compared with 1998. Standard Chartered extended ils trading range of emerging markets
currencies and continued Lo broaden its portfolio of product and service offerings.

The net charge for debts of £354 million was 33% higher than the £266 million in 1998. New provisions in
Other Asia Pacific fell substantially from £201 million in 1998 to £165 millicn, or by 18%. In Hong Kong,
economic recovery was slower. This, logether with the effect of structural reforms in China was reflected in higher
provisions, particularly against exposure lo Chinese enlerprises.

Geographical Performance
The following table sels forth revenue and provisions for Hong Kong, Other Asia Pacific, Middle East and
South Asta, Africa, Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office regions.

For the year ended December 31,

1999 1998
Amount Percentage Amuount Percentage
(£) of total (£) of total
{in milllons, except percentages)
Revenue:
Hong KODE covvvivinerninsnniesinnses s ssen cosasresermasmessisses e e 690 29 640 27
Other Asia Pacific ... 713 30 788 34
Middle East and South Asia crcinenrcimninnresenssssssssenenas 224 9 191 8
AFFICA e treieere e vers s e ettt ss s e s e b s v b e an e 233 10 218 9
Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office...... 518 22 530 22
TOIA] 1rrireniriserrirmesesssasesesansronessan s s srs b srsarrssavesbpesp et 2,378 100 2,367 100
Provisions for debts and contingency liabilities:
Hong KOong it isisinssssmssesanies 178 36 920 21
Other Asia Pacific .omvceneniimemrsmiaeseiisnvonsisamsnines 188 38 252 58
Middie East and South Asia ..iiciinieiceiees 70 14 24 5
ATTICE ererreecmri i censceer s rerer et s bra st ssssbsan s ane e ens 6 i 9 2
Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office...... 53 11 61 14
TOlAL ceeverirererretr oo et s s as bbb ms s sa e b s eannsasnsnnsns 495 100 436 100
Hong Kong

Hong Kong's profit before provisions increased 8% to £374 million in 1999 from £347 million in 1998, Net
interest income grew by 16% to £529 million in 1999 from £458 million in 1998, driven by Standard Chartered's
mortgage and credil card businesses. Average Prime/HIBOR spreads widened to 2.9%, resulting in an overall net
interest margin of 3.0% compared to 2.9% in 1998. This, together with a 14% increase from £5.6 billion in 1998
to £6.4 billion in 1999 in the portfolio, contributed to a 40% increase in mortgage revenues. The number of cards
in issue grew by 10% which, combined with lower funding costs, resulted in revenue growth of nearly 30%.
Economic difficulties were experienced in Hong Kong later than in many of the South East Asian counlries and, as
a consequence, signs of recovery were only seen towards the end of 1999. The resulls reflected weakness in parts
of the loan portfolio, particularly in relation to exposure to Chinese enterprises, and the charge for bad debts
almost doubled in 1999, from £90 million in 1998 to £178 million.

22




Other Asia Pacific

Profit before taxalion in Other Asia Pacific couniries was £144 million, 30% lower than the £207 million in
1998. This decline was largely the result of the reduction in revenue from dealing profits and foreign exchange,
which fell by mere than 50% 1o £89 million from £180 million in 1998, principally in Singapore, Thailand and
Indonesia. The net charge for bad debts decreased 25% 1o £188 million, compared to £252 million in 1998, New
provisions decreased 11% lo £238 million from £267 million in 1998, and related largely 1o China. Recoveries
were significantly higher in Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand and Indonesia.

Middle East and South Asia

The profit before provisions in the Middle East and South Asia increased 23% to £81 million in 1999 from
£66 million in 1998. Increasing trade volumes in the United Arab Emirates and higher fee income contributed to a
17% increase in revenue to £224 million from £191 millien in 1998 in the region. Excluding costs incurred in
respect of the voluntary redundancy scheme in India, underlying costs grew 10%, to £124 million from
£113 million in 1998, The otherwise good performance in this region was adversely affected by a sharply higher
debt charge largely arising from one relationship.

Africa

Profit before taxation in Africa grew by 6% to £105 million from £99 million in 1998, Net revenue benefited
from higher interest and fees as volumes grew. Standard Chartered continued to invesl in its African business,
which resulled in an increase in costs lo £122 million in 1999 from £110 million in 1998, mostly related to the
implementation of new computer systems in Botswana, Ghana and Zimbabwe.

Americas, the United Kingdom and Group Head Office

In the Americas, profit before provisions declined 29% to £45 million from £63 million in 1998. Revenue
from dealing profits declined 43% to £23 million from £40 million in 1998, reflecting reduced volume and
volatility in the Asian currencies. The U.S. dollar clearing business and Standard Chartered’s trade capability was
enhanced through the acquisition of UBS AG's rede finance business outside of Switzerland, However, acquisition
and integration costs resulled in 2 13% increase in operating expenses compared to 1998. New debt provisions in
Latin America were higher, but were offsel by recoveries in North America. Overall, the profit before taxalion for
1999 was £29 million, a decrease of 37% from £46 million in 1998.

Profit before taxation in the UK, and Group Head Office declined 58% to £22 million from £52 millien in
1998. Net revenues declined 2% to £370 million from £376 million in 1998 and a £16 million increase in nei
inlerest income was offset by a reduction in dealing profits of £42 million. Net interest income benefited from a
strong performance in Chartered Trust’s vehicle leasing business, although this was partly offset by higher dealer
commissions. Revenue from dealing profits and foreign exchange almost halved to £45 million from £87 million in
1998, as spreads reduced and volumes fell. Year 2000 costs of £60 million were incurred in 1999 and reported as
a Head Office cost. Amortization of purchased goodwill was also reported as a Head Office cost and this amounled
to £22 million in 1999 compared to £7 million in 1998. The net charge for bad debts a1 £37 million was 16%
lower then the £44 million in 1998.
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SELECTED STATISTICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The flollowing information is included for analytical purposes and should be read in connection with the
audited consolidated financial statements and the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Resulls of Operations
and Financial Condition™ included elsewhere in this decument. Information included in this section relates to the
consolidated operations of Standard Chertered PLC which has no significanl assets other than ils 100% interest in
Standard Chartered Bank.

Average Balance Sheets and Yield

The following lable shows the average belances and yields for Standard Chartered’s assets and liabilities for
each of the three years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998. For the purposes of the following table,
average balances have generally been determined on the basis of daily balances, except for certain categories, for
which balances have been determined less frequently. Standard Chartered does not believe that the information
presented in this lable would be significantly different had such balances been determined on a daily basis.

2000 1999 1998
Average Average Average
Nen Non Non
Interest Average Inierest Average Interest Average
Earning Earning Interest Earning Earning Interest Earning Earning Interest
Balance Balance Income Yicld Balance Balance Lncame Yield Balance Balanre Inreme Yield
{£) &) (€} {£) (£ ® & € (£}

(in millions, excepl percentages)
Astets
Cash, halances at central lanks
and cheques in course of

Frr LT O — 493 109 3 2.5% 291 94 1 L1% 289 22 — 19%
Treasury hills and ather eligible

[T —_ 2.616 207 T9% — 3.314 238 Ti% _— 2634 2 8.5%
Gross loans and advances to

banks.... 646 15845 1.005 6.3% 496 12,034 636 5.5% 623 1L13¢6 698 6.3%
Groas loans and advances 10

CUSLOMETS wusevraerassessrermoesssasass 466 32,597 2520 9.0% 323 28610 2,570 9.0% 107 27,142 2,19 10.3%
Provisians sgainst loans and

sdvances (o banks and

custnmers ., {1.643) (457 —_ (1.292) (358) - (864) 342} —
Debt securities 8 6312 403 6.4% _— 4,144 252 61% 26 3415 270 9%
Equity shares and trade

LI T PR 40 — — 50 — — 38 - -—
Premises and equipment.... 636 — - 529 — —— 339 — —
Prepayments, sccrued income

and other assels 4,712 <] i7 20.5% 1.640 139 16 11.5% 6,620 136 13 6%

Total average asseis... 57,105 4,555 8.0% 5037 4797 3,730 7.8% 7178 4143 4,003 21%

II
||
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2000 i999 19938
Average Average Average
Non Nan Non
Inferest Average Inieresi Average Interent Average
Earning Earning Interest Rate Earning Earning Interest Rate Earning Farning Interest Rale
Balance Balance Expense Paid Balance Balance Expense Paid Balance Balance Expcnse Pald
(£) (£) €) (E} ] ) (£) (€) (£)
{in millions, excepi percentages}
Liabilities
Non inlerest bearing current
and demand sccounts..... 3429 — - 2.524 — - 2.261 - -
Inieres! bearing current and
demand accounts . —_ 9,446 428 4.5% — 7.574 302 4.0% —_ 6,303 313 4.9%
Sarings deposits 4 2,868 87 3.0% 3 2240 ki 3.4% 6 1.627 9 S.0%
Time deposits.... 1 30,387 1,745 5.7% -— 26,206 1377 53% — 25,487 16071 0.6%
Other deposits v 23 1,956 148 1.6% 19 1,173 il 6.1% 14 672 I 11.5%
Debt securilies in issue 1,101 3,213 197 6.1% 911 2,837 156 5.5% 876 A2l 236 TaA%
Accruals, deferved income
and other liabilities 3.664 90 8 8.9% 4.406 s 9 3.3% 5.902 57 13 3.6%
Subordinated lishilities
Undated luan cepital 999 71 7.1% _— 54 5.4% - 926 58 6.3%
Dated loan capital......... — 1,341 84 6.3% - 0 48 6.8% —_ 218 20 9.2%
Minority interests ..... 279 —_ —_ 56 — — 57 -_ -
Shareholdess” funds.. 3,836 —_ — 3178 - — 2.805 — —
Tolal average liabilities and
shareholders” funds... 12,337 50,300 2,768 5.5% 11097 41,998 2,094 5.0% n.e 18,891 2479 6.4%
AL T T FO O —— 2.5% 2.8% 2.3%
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Volume and Price Variances

The lollowing table analyzes the estimated change in Standard Chartered’s net interest income attributable 10
changes in the average volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and changes in their
respective interest rates for the periods presented. Volume and rate variances have been determined based on
movements in average balances and average exchange rates over the peried and changes in intetest rates on
average interest-earning assets and average interest-bearing liabilities. Variances caused by changes in both volume

and rate have been allocated to changes in average volume,

Year ended December 31, 2000 vs
Year ended Derember 31, 1999

Year ended December 31, 1990 4y
Year ended December 31, 1948

Increase/(decrease) Net Increase/(decrease) Net
in interest due lo Increase/ in intercrt due to increase/
{decrease) in {decrease) in
Yolume Rate interest Volume Raie interest
& € ) & {£) (€
(in millions)
Interest-earning assets
Cash, and unrestricted balances at
central banks....coioverreenreeservnnrares — 2 2 1 —_ 1
Treasury bills and other eligible bills. (56) 28 {28) 48 (36) 12
Loans and advances to banks.............. 242 107 349 49 {91) 42)
Loans and advances to customers ....... 415 (65) 350 194 (423) {229)
Debt securities and equity shares ....... 138 13 151 44 (62) (18)
Other asSets covriiivverivncvrennrerivenien {1L0) 1 1 — 3 3
Total interest-earning 8ssels....uvne.... 729 96 825 336 609) (273}
Interest-bearing liabilities
Dated Subordinaled loan capital ......... 39 (3) 36 33 (5) 28
Undated subordinated loan capital...... — 17 17 4 (8) 4)
Deposits from banks oomicieeeierc 99 51 150 92) {76) (168)
Depaosits from customers......c.ovverienne 314 117 431 246 (403) (157)
Debt securities in issue.. 24 17 41 {21} (59) {80)
Other liabilities ....ccuiinriinniimninenne. (15) 14 (1) (3} ) 4)
Total interest-bearing liabilities .......... 461 213 674 167 (552) (385)
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Investment Portiolio

The following table sets forth the book value of Standard Chartered's portfolio of investment securities and

securities held for trading at December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998.

Held for trading (dealing securities)

Treasury bills and other eligible bills..iuvnevvinrimrrescr et
Debt and other fixed income securities (incl bonds) ........
Equity shares and variable yield securities ..ouveivecreseriesiienvesrtasnnsssneniins

Held for investment

One year or less

Treasury bills and other eligibie bills....counenenn. et s et
Debt and ather fixed income securities (incl bonds).
Equity shares and variable yield securities e meinienricnenenecrcncnnee

fleld for invesiment

One year through five years
Treasury bills and other eligible bills... R
Debt and ather fixed income securities (mcl bonds).
Equity shares and variable yield securities........cmvneciciniiciineecccicnrenes

Held for investment
More than five years
Treasury bills and other eligible bills.., e
Debt and other fixed income securities (mcl bonds) .
Equity shares and variable yield securities...c.overiccomicnnensneincimeniicsinininns

Held for investment

Undated

Treasury bills and other eligible bills.....ucewireninnimne
Debt and other fixed income securities (incl bonds)
Equity shares and vanable yield securities.....c.ovveicees

Tota] INVESHTIETIES v ereeiisresenreessaesieraessiassssesass e re e sanessassssesssssaansessassonsasnsas
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2000 1999 1998
® (£)

(in millions)
120 73 41
638 574 287
— — 18
758 647 346
2,462 2,454 2.512
3,287 2,807 1,568
2 3 3
5,751 5,264 4,083
75 174 334
2,450 1,393 1,381
3 1 1
2,528 1,568 1,716
202 165 59
202 165 59
27 137 148
64 34 20
91 171 168
9,330 7,815 6,372




Loan Portfolio
Maturities of Lvan Portfolio

The following table sets forth by maturity the amounts of customer loans net of provisions in the principal
categories of the borrower's business or industry, outstanding at December 31, 2000 as well as the total customer
loans in the principal categories of the borrower's business or indusiry, outstanding at December 31, 2000, 1999,

1998, 1997 and 1996.

1999

2000 1998 1997 1996
One year One to More than
or less five years five years Total Total Total Total Tolal
(8 ® (€ (&) ® (£ ® )
(Iin millions)
Loans to Governments ........ovvriiees 675 102 45 822 751 480 361 237
Loans 1o Individuals:
Morlgages 1,404 2,061 8419 11,884 9,332 8,107 6,926 5,574
Other .oveeeeecer s 2,947 1,149 295 4,391 2,596 2,265 2,104 1,579
Agricullure, Forrestry and
Fishing ..o 372 26 1 399 355 247 259 201
Mining and Quarryjng... - 237 132 4 373 427 257 153 164
Manufacturing ..o 4,307 775 135 5,237 3,999 3,793 4,170 3,484
Electricity, Gas and Water .......... 453 74 96 623 275 306 266 117
Construclion ......ccoooeememeae. 224 61 a 293 268 312 365 326
COMMETTE cvvivrvrvereecvaeeemreceeeeerins 3,735 442 131 4,308 3,659 3.798 3,749 2971
Transport, Storage and
Communication .....ccccveeererenene 1,076 4351 190 1,717 555 563 465 402
Financing, Insurance and
Business Services i 2,737 506 116 3,359 2,812 2,389 3,229 2076
Equipment Leased .mmeervevenivonennee 73 87 2 162 613 642 472 509
Installment Credit o.oveenvvrenicannn 146 301 — 447 2,326 2,188 2,102 1,770
ORET crvernrirnrcnmssariarr e e 172 437 487 1,096 1,100 1,013 1,155 1,164
18,558 6,604 9,949 35,111 26,068 26360 25866 20,574
Ceneral Provisions ....oeienivenne (314} (271) {269) (218) (127)
Tolal euceiereeraerarreesisscsseersar e sanas 34,797 28,797 26091 25,648 20,447

Interest Rate Sensitivity of Loan Portfolio

The following table sets forth the interest rate sensilivity of customer loans outstanding at December 31,
2000. Interest rate risk on the customer loan portfolio is managed as part of Standard Chartered’s risk management

practices. See “Risk Management”.

Fixed INLETES! TALE ..viciiieiimiseeeeeeeenneteereseeaeasanessessesbrassterarsermssacans sraessssesrmsene
Variable I01Eresl Fale ..o viiiirccriemimnecerse e reensesmssematesssasresmessorsosemcessesessessns

2000

One to five More than
years five vears Total
€ (£) ()

{(in millions)
1,264 1,150 2414
5,340 B,799 14,139
6,604 9,949 16,553
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Geagraphical Distribution

The following table presents the geographical distribution of customer loans in each principal category of
borrower’s business or industry, outstanding at December 31, 2000, 1999, 1998, 1997 and 1996.

Loans to Guvernments .....coocevecveenn.
Loans to Individuals:

Mortgages ...
Other ...
Agncultu.re, F’orres(rv and Fxshmg
Mining and Quarmmying.....eceurvenveraes
Manufacturing......coccmvenee
Electricity, Gas and Water.
Construction .
CnlﬂlnCrCC resrivraersrnenren

Transport, Slorage und
Communication ..

Financing, Insurance and Busmess
ServiCes i

Equipment Leased...

Instaliment Credit

Other..oree e

General Provisions ..

Loans to Governments .o.uvirvaicinens
Loans to Individuals:

Mortgages...

Other ..o
Agncullure Furrﬁlry an
Mining and Quarrying...
Manufacturing......ccocoenenne
Electricity, Gas and Water...
Construction ....ccceeirasneiniesimronns

C ree
Transport, Storage and
C rication
Flnancmg, Insurance and Business

Other..
General Provisions .......ccoovirvaiinns

Total
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2000
Total Provisions
loans and for bad and
advancer to % of loans daubtful
Hong Kong  Other APR Alrica MESA  UKXJ/US. cusiomers to total debus
(%) (& ® ) (£) © ()
(in millions, except perceniages)

_— 568 3 11 240 822 24% —
8,107 3,365 12 99 301 11,884 34.2% 20
1,973 1,179 86 1072 81 4391 12.6% 63

9 153 64 ‘23 150 399 1.1% 13

—_ 49 48 28 248 373 1% 3

718 1,857 230 1,227 1,205 5,237 15.1% 259
168 238 22 51 144 623 1.8% 1
48 115 11 B8 31 293 0.8% 36
796 1,096 160 653 1,603 4,308 124% 224
346 481 43 110 737 1,717 4.9% 9
1,090 1,043 14 310 902 3,359 9.7% 91
158 2 —_ 2 - 162 0.5% 1
— 228 — 219 —_ 4“7 1.3% 5
413 123 25 146 389 1,096 3.1% 36
— — —_ —_— (314) (314) (0.9%) —_
13.826 10,497 718 4,039 5,717 34.797 100.0% 761
1999

Total Provislons
loans and for bad and
advances 10 % of loans daubiful
Hong Kong  Other APR Africa MESA UKAS.  customers to toial debts
) 0] ) (£) (&) [ ®

{in millions, except perceniages)

— 474 9 —_ 268 751 2.6% 55

6,396 2,684 13 13 226 9,332 32.4% 26
913 1,097 100 457 29 2,596 9.0% 39

9 132 7 9 127 355 1.2% 29

— 91 54 _ 282 427 1.5% 6
656 1,801 223 527 792 3959 13.9% 253
65 127 EN 7 41 275 1.0% 2

25 148 13 47 35 268 0.9% 43
730 1,219 164 349 1,197 3,659 12.7% 273
136 257 42 38 82 555 1.9% 13
934 1,030 25 207 616 2812 9.8% 101
181 8 9 — 415 0613 2.1% 3
—_ 317 _— 181 1,828 2,326 8.1% 35
383 166 16 87 448 1,100 3.8% 51
— —_ _— o (271) (271) (0.9%) —
10,428 9,652 780 1,922 6,115 28,797 100.0% 929




1998

Total Provicions
laans and for bud and
advances is % of loans doubiful
Hong Kong  Other APR Alrica MESA  UKJ/US. customers 10 inta) debis
{£) &) (k) (£) (£} {&) ()
(in millicns, except percentages)
Loan to Govemments ......ceevvveenecs — 253 3 1 223 480 1.8% 8
Losn to Individuals:
Mortgages 5,622 2,302 11 15 157 8.107 31.1% 21
Ortker ... . 903 839 69 332 72 2,265 8.7% 7
Agncnlture. Forrcstry nnd Flshlhg. 9 9 47 17 75 247 0.9% 13
Mining and Quarrying - — 80 27 —_ 150 257 1.0% 2
Manufactuning...oooveeecrcieinececenes 12 1,482 174 520 845 3,793 14.5% 155
Eleetricity, Gas and Water.......0n. 55 104 20 8 119 306 12% 2
Construction ... . 48 179 27 27 31 312 12% 35
Commerce....... . 1,008 1,181 205 304 1,100 3,798 14.6% 110
Transpont, Storage and
Communication ........... 65 340 29 60 69 563 22% 8
Financing, Insurancc and Busmess
Services 770 714 31 126 748 2,389 9.2% 86
Equipment Leased.......... . 221 6 7 - 408 642 2.5% 4
Installment Credit......c..ccoevicreerennnas — 397 — 159 1,632 2,188 8.4% 31
Qther. i . 330 147 10 74 452 1,013 3.9% 40
General Provisions .....eccoveceeeciceno —_ —_ — — (269) (269) (1.0%) —
Total oooeeenerrecremis i 9,803 8,173 660 1,643 5812 26,091 100.0% 622
1997
Tutal Provisians
loans and for Lad and
advanves to % of loans doubiful
Hong Kong  Other APR Africa MESA UK S, cuslomers io tolal debts
(£} (£} £ (&) ] &) (£}
(in millions, except percentages)
Loan 1o Governments ........oc.ceeenee. — —_ —_ 6 355 361 1.4% 33
Logn to Individuals:
Morgages ....c.orvivreronse 4,680 2,118 12 7 109 6,926 27.0% 2
Other .. - 803 897 a5 260 59 2,104 8.2% 8
Agnculture Forrestry and Flshmg 7 92 66 10 84 259 1.0% 2
Mining and Quarrying.... . —_ 63 30 1 39 153 0.6% —
Manufacturing......c.ccesen " 865 1,798 166 528 813 4,170 16.3% 154
Electricity, Gas and Water............. 54 81 16 15 100 266 1.0% —_
Construction 83 184 29 26 43 365 1.4% 7
1,289 1,248 157 45 710 3,749 14.6% 23
Transport, Storage and
Communication ............. 53 285 30 33 64 465 1.8% S
Financing, Insunmce and Busmcss
SEIVICES covveirinsesisienierssnessasseaerenes 1,199 1,257 16 154 603 3,229 12.6% 30
Equipment Leascd 275 19 6 — 172 472 1.8% 3
. — 470 — 120 1,602 2,192 B.5% 11
285 186 20 166 498 1,155 4.5% 46

— — - — (218) (218)  (0.8%) —

Total .o 9,593 8,698 633 1,671 5,053 25648 100.0% 324
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1996

Total Provisinns
loans end for bad and
advances o % of loans daubiful
Hong Kong  Other APR Africa MESA  UKJ/US.  customery 1o total debis
(£) &) (€) ) (®) ()] ()
(in millions, cxcept percentages)
Loans to Governments .....coocrveenn —_ —_ — .2 235 237 1.2% [£1]
Lozns to individuals:
Mortgages 3.365 2,101 14 14 80 5.574 27.3% 2
Other e 437 094 73 233 142 1,579 T.7% 8
Agriculture, Forrestry and Fishing. 4 77 62 11 47 201 1.0% 2
Mining and Quarrying.. — 49 16 g 90 164 0.8% —_
Manufacturing....oeveviernns 725 1,458 120 409 772 3.484 17.0% 128
Electricity, Gas and Water.. 10 66 B 12 21 117 0.6% —
Construction ....eevereeeseecrreenssssseien 80 130 16 58 42 326 1.6% 9
Commerce.....cervemiensissrenssnsesscss 707 1,262 126 318 558 2,971 14.5% 25
Transport, Storage and
Communication ...ccuveeimininens 141 152 32 19 58 402 2.0% 14
Financing, Insurance and Business
SEIVICES 1nerrrensmressesaeisnserseraesasanes 651 917 31 161 316 2,076 10.2% 32
Equipment Leased. 303 44 6 — 156 509 2.5% 4
Installment Credit.. — 465 2 90 1,213 1,770 8.7% 1
Other.. 431 256 15 35 427 1,164 5.7% 56
General Provisions ....cc.vovuerimnerenns — — — — (127) (127) (0.6%) —
Total c.oeriee e mnsesmsrerinseninssennes 6,854 7,671 521 1,371 4,030 20,447 100.0% 357

Allowances for Possible Loan Losses
Overview

The accounting procedures of Standard Chartered regarding problem credits, which are based on UK.
regulations, differ in certain respects from those followed by banks in the United States.

Standard Chartered has established policies for each of Wholesale Banking and Consumer Banking customers
that cover both direct (loans and advances) and indirect (contingent, foreign exchange, and derivative} exposure of
Standard Chartered. The policies apply to all lending classified in the Standard Chartered consclidated balance
sheet as “Loans and Advances 10 Banks” and “Loans and Advances to Customers”, together with any contingent
liabilities, including foreign exchange and derivatives activities.

Standard Chartered holds provisions for bad and doubtiul debts in respect of loans and advances, including
cross border exposures. Provisions against loans and advances are based on an appraisal of the loan portfolio and
include lwo elements - specific and general. Standard Chariered takes specific provisions, which reflect an estimate
of the amount of loss expected, where the repayment of identified loans is in doubt. The general provision relates
to the inherent risk of loan losses which have not been separately identified, but which Standard Chartered
believes based on experience to be present in any loan portfolio. The amount of the general provision reflects
Standard Charlered’s past experience and judgements aboul current conditions in particular locations or business
sectors. Standard Chartered also takes provisions against cross border exposures where a country may experience
or has experienced external liquidity problems and Standard Chartered has doubts as to whether full recovery will
be achieved. Standard Chartered applies provisions to write off loans and advances, in part or in whole, when i
considers such loans or advances wholly or partly irrecoverable.

Interest on loans and advances is accrued to income until such time as reasonable doubt exists aboul its
collectability; thereafter, and until all or parl of the loan is written off, interest continues to accrue on customers'
accounts, but is not included in income. Standard Chartered deducts such suspended interest from loans and
advances on its balance sheet.

Review and Monitoring Process

Consumer Banking

An accoun! is considered to be in default when a payment is not received on its due date. Accounts in
default which are overdue by 30 or more days (60 or more days for morigeges) are categorized as delinquent. A
non-performing loan is defined as one on which interest is no longer being credited to the profit and loss account
or where a provision has been raised. Delinquent accounts are monitored at their account or portfolio level and
reporied to Group Risk Management on a menthly basis. Portlolio quality and trend information is submitted to the
Group Risk Commiltee quarterly.
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Wholesale Banking

Standard Chartered has established the Early Alerl Process as the first slep in the idenlification of potential
problem accounts that it characterizes as Early Alen Accounts. An Farly Alert Account is one that has risks or
potential weaknesses of a material nature requiring monitoring. supervision or close aliention by management. The
objective of the Early Alert Process is to idenlify developing problems so that Standard Chartered can take activn
to prevent deterioration. The principal steps in the Early Alert Process are:

—  reassessment of a credit grade for a particular loan;

«—  determination of extent of risk and taking action to minimize potential loss: and
—  regular reviews and reassessment of the credit status.

The lowest grade of performing loans include any account:

—  perceived o be inadequately prolected by current trading performance and balance sheet solvency and
liquidity as evidenced by the paying capacity of the borrower or by the collateral pledged, if any;

. where the borrower’s checks are returned unpaid because there are insufficient funds to honor payment;

—  where non-perfection of collateral or covenant breaches cannot be remedied within one calendar month of
notice;

—-  where the borrower or a related corporate entity takes legal or organizational action to protect itself from other
creditors or where any action brought by other creditors could jeopardize the solvency of such borrower;

Standard Chartered may consider an account on which payments of interest, principal or other amounis are
overdue by more than 30 days to be performing provided there are ceriain olher countervailing factors which
support a continued classification of the account as performing.

Non-performing accounts include any account:

—  on which interesl has been suspended and not recognized as income, even if there is a reasonable expeclation
that the underlying principal obligation will be repaid in [ull; or

— where a loss of principal is expected and agginst which a specific provision has been taken in part or full.

General Provision

The general provision relates to the inherent risk of losses that, although not attributable to specific loans,
Standard Chartered believes based on its experience to be present in any loan portfolio. Standard Chartered's
general provision is sel at a level which the Board of Directors of Standard Chartered PLC considers appropriate to
cover the inherent risk of loss in ils loan portfolio. The level of the general provision reflects Standard Chartered's
assessment of the current econamie conditions, past loan loss experience and any other relevant factors which may
have an impact on inherent loss. Part of the process includes a review of the statistically-derived expected loss
over the next six month period in the loan portfolio.

Specific Provisions
Consumer Banking

Specific provisions ere made in accordance with defined levels of delinquency. Currently 100% provisions
are raised for all unsecured credits at 150 days past due and 50% provisions for automobile loans at 90 days past
due. Prior to January 1, 2001, provisions started at 60 days past due, being fully provided for at 120 days past
due. The level of provisioning is determined by a formula, or, in the case of collateralized loans, derived by
reference 1o the difference between the total outstanding amount of the delinquent loan and the estimated forced
sale value of the collateral for such loan. Pericdic revaluation is done to increase the amount of a provision in
case of & continued decline in the value of the collateral. Immediate provisioning will also be made where
Standard Chartered is advised that a borrower is bankrupt or caunat be traced or where the borrower voluntarily
surrenders to Standard Chartered a property securing a morigage.

The specific provisions in respect of the Consumer Banking delinquent loan portfolio are reviewed by
reference to dynsmic forecasling models on monthly basis.

The reversal of provisions is determined by reference to a formula and, where the facility is secured by
collateral, the reversal of provisions is relaled to the value of the underlying collateral.

If a loan is considered either uncollectable in the foreseeable future, or the borrower is unable, or unwilling,
to maintain contractual payments, the debt may be charged off in accordance with established procedures. Any
payments received from deblors afier charge off are reated s recoveries. When Standard Chartered considers an
account is no longer recoversble, il will “write-off" the amount outstanding only after exhausting all iegal remedies.
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In circumslances where Standard Chartered determines that a borrower is or will be unable 1o meet the
terms of a loan, the loan may be restructured, provided the new terms enable the borrower to repay the loan and
Standard Chartered’s risk position is not weakened. Loan restructuring is permitied only when specified within a
country policy and where approved by an appropriately authorized person. Such instances are rare.

In general, wherever practicable, Standard Chartered regisiers ils interest over the collateral taken or retains
in its possession cither the collateral and/or documents, that would impede the borrower from selling or utilizing
the collateral for other purposes. Assets used as collateral against loans are revalued according to their propensity
to vary in valte over lime, or as the result of changes in the economy, or following a request from the borrower to
revise the loan.

Wholesale Banking

Standard Chariered lekes a specific provision for a particular Wholesale Banking loan when it considers full
recovery of such debt doubtful. It takes specific provisions against a specific account, or any portion thereof, when
it considers, based on known facts, conditions and values, the accounl lo be uncollectsble and of such reduced
value that it can no longer be included at its full nominal value on Standard Chartered's consolidated balance
sheet. The amount of a specific provision is the amount needed to reduce the carrying value of the credit o the
amount thal Standard Chartered expects it may ultimately recover and is intended to reflect the value of any
collateral held by Standard Chartered and other relevant information, such as projected cashflows and profitability,
general economic climate and specific market conditions.

When Standard Chartered receives part payment of a loan, it uses the amount received first to reduce the
oulstanding amounl of the relevant loan not covered by the remaining collatersl, specific provision and unpaid
interest. If the uncovered ontstanding amount of the relevant loan has been repaid, the remaining amount of the
settlement is applied first against the remainder of the principal and related specific provisions are reversed
accordingly. Once the total principal has been repaid, any surplus amount of the setllement is then applied 1o
reduce the amount of unpaid interest. Where additional collateral is provided by the borrower, Standard Chartered
may consider lhe release of parl of the specific provision in line with a conservative assessment of the edditional
coilateral provided.

The adequacy of provision cover is reviewed at least quarterly by the management or more frequemly as
citcumstances require. The provisioning process is monitored and approved by the Group Risk Commiltee, the
Audit and Risk Committee and the full Board of Directors of Standard Chartered PLC. A detailed provision paper
is submitted to Audit and Risk Commitiee at least twice a year recommending the specific amount of charges and
releases lo profits,

Standard Chartered generally writes a loan off when it considers an owtstanding amount to be beyond
realistic prospect of recovery. Where Standard Chartered has taken 2 specific provision with respect to a loan, it
will write off the loan when it has concluded that there is no realistic prospect of recovering the principal of an
account againsl which specific provision has been raised. This may be prompled by a specific event, such 85 the
completion of formal insclvency proceedings, or may reflect Standard Chartered’s judgement on the prospects for
recovery. When that point is reached, the cutstanding amount which is considered to be beyond realistic prospect
of recovery is wrtten off. Outstanding loans which are too small to justify the taking of a specific provision are
wrilten off directly to the consolidated profit and loss account as soon as Standard Chartered deems the
outstanding amount to be irrecoverable. Standard Chartered writes down the outstanding amount to the net
realizable value of any applicable security by the application of unpaid interest and specific provision wo years
alter raising the initial specilic provision.

Standard Chartered values the assets held as collateral which it intends to sell in order to recover amounts
outstanding using either a forced sale value or an open market value basis, with both valuation methods calculaled
net of all realization costs. Collateral values are reviewed on a regular basis, the frequency of such reviews
depending on the nature of the collateral and volatilities.

Standard Chartered reports ils loans and advances to customers at their net realizable value twe years after
the initial raising of the provisions. The cumulative provision amount less the nel realizable value of Lhe loans and
advances 1o customers under this policy was £850 million at December 31, 2000, £474 million at December 31,
1999 and £359 million st December 31, 1998.
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The following table sets forth the amount

December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998.

Gross non-performing loans and advances
Specific provisions for bad and doubt{ul debis .
IAterest in SUSPENISE ..ot eetnesiss s rea e sere s sros

Net non-pedorming loans and advances

of non-perdorming loans and advances of Slandard Chartered al

At December 31.

The following table shows the amount of cusiomer loans written off by Standard Chartered for the years

ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998.

.

Customer loans wriiten off:

Covered by specific provisions ...
Not covered by specific pravisions ...
Recoveries of loans wrilten off..........cc.v.. JT U,

2000 1999 1998
{3 (€) (€ (£)

{in millions)
......... 3,353 2,249 2.598 1.418
(1,146) (769) (864} {560)
(322) (216) {208) (149)
1,885 1,264 1,526 709

At December 31,

2000 1999 1998
6] ® £ (£)

(in milliony)
908 609 248 103
[ 81 54 54 54
(51} (34) (52) (33)
938 629 250 124

The following lable shows the total non-acerual customer loans outstanding al December 31, 2000, 1999,
1998, 1997 and 1996, as well as the total amount of income suspended and income recognized at

December 31, 2000.

20300 1999 1998 1997 1996
Income Ineome
Non Acerual Suspended cecognized  Non Accrual Non Accrual  Non Accrual  Non Accrual
Outstandings in period in period Cutstandings Outitandings Outstandings Outstandings
® ® € ® ® ® (®
(in millions)
Gross loans on which
interest in suspended
Loans and advances to
CUSLOITIETS 1ovveerrrerrrinsaranasns 251 217 215 109 237
Loans and advances to banks —_ 2 3 —_ -—_
251 219 218 109 237
Gross loans on which
provisions have been
raised
loans and advances to
P YR 1.97C 2,339 1,158 587 479
Loans and advances to banks 28 40 42 28 6
1,998 2,379 1,200 615 485
Total gross
non-performing loans
Loans and advences to
CUSIOMETS ..\roeeennen 2,221 2,556 1373 696 716
Loans and advances to banks 28 42 45 28 [
2,249 186 9 2,598 1418 724 722




Cross-Border Assets

The foilowing table presents the distribution of cross-border assets of Standard Chartered oulslending lo

borrowers at December 31, 2000, 1999, 1998, 1997 snd 1996, where such oulstandings exceed 1% of Standard
Chartered’s consolidated total assets as determined by the relevant U.K. Financial Services Authority rules.

2000 1999 1998
Public Public Public
Sector  Banks Other Total Secter  Banks Other Teta! Sector Banks Other Tntal
(] (£) {£) € {£) (£) (&) {£) (£) (£) (£} (£)
(in millions)
Australia.ceoveeiniicininns 82 588 46 716
1351 OO 8 559 69 636
China.... _— 193 954 747
France ..c.ccicmmmimessnennernes 2 375 46 1,023 53 676 32 761 92 509 28 629
Germany 1,615 9 1,624 32 1,187 7 1,226 — 710 — 710
8 54 1289 1351 8 95 1,188 1,291 7 67 1,389 1463
(1 VN 130 834 21 985
— 689 38 727 2 637 19 658
65 905 75 1,045 3 684 101 788
Singapore 3 451 717 L171 18 364 523 905 20 191 503 716
USA it e v 431 1,062 467 1,960 764 282 424 1,470 723 264 283 1270
Other countries
(0.75 10 1.00%)..cevceene 117 1,327 291 1,735 249 525 690 1,464 135 660 330 1,125
1997 1896
Public Publie
Sector  Banks Other Total Seclor Banks Other Tatsl
&) (£) ® € (£) (£) (£) 6]
{in millions)
Australia.. 230 208 59 497
CBAAAR oo ceiemieiiee sttt sttt et e s b s b e e e s e 287 200 —_ 487 691 196 4 891
China receerens —_ 365 631 1,016 — 315 366 681
France —_ 589 38 627 — 517 41 358
Hong Kong ...cocoeiinnviininsennseninns 10 103 1420 1,533 6 109 763 878
Indonesia....ciiinsrmmeerermseess —_ 482 209 781 9 343 280 632
JAPAD oot cersrraere e rmenene: — 1,158 39 1197 — 1,692 69 1,761
Korea.... 3 578 150 731 —_— 889 123 1,012
Malaysia.. 138 123 262 523
Singapore. 3 206 604 813 1 268 457 726
Taiwan..... — 278 150 428
TRAIERG .. cov. e e e ses st saseeresn s suere e sase sersmanne — 236 282 318
LU -~ 55 365 183 603 50 426 328 804
Other countries (0.75 to 1009} ....coovvivviiiminenrminimsssnisnssens 38 1,195 636 1,869 190 1,388 264 1,842
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Loan Loss Experience

The following table presents an analysis of Standard Chartered loan loss experience in the principal
geographic regions where il operates, for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999, 1998, 1997 and 1996.

2000
American, UK. and Group
Hong Kung  Other APR Africa MESA Hesd Office
Specific Specific Specific Specific Specific General Total
(£) £) ® ) {£) (€) (£)
(in millions)
Balance at beginning of period........... 203 445 9 88 195 271 1211
Exchange translation differences 14 22 (6] 8 16 23 80
Amounts written off....... (166) (282) (5) {9 (131) {663)
Recoveries of amounts previously
written off.. e 5 20 1 4 4 —_ 34
Business aequisitions 6 - —_ 103 _ 22 131
Business disposals..... - — — — (45) (2) 47
OLher .oociminnnissinicssssmnsremsnsisersnsesias 7 30 —_ 13 (18) —_ 32
New PIOVISIONS c.cvcveiericsnresenresesrnnenses 112 149 37 60 107 — 165
Recoveries/provisions no longer
TOQUITEd ... cersr e e (29) (80) 4) (21) (26) — (160)
Net charge against profit.....cccveverinneae 83 69 33 39 81 _ 305
Balance at end of period.....cceeeeerecens 152 304 35 176 102 314 1.083
1999
Amecricas, UK. and Group
Hong Kong  Other APR Africa MESA Head Office
Specific Specific Specific Specific Specilic Ceneral Total
(£) (£) & &) (€ {£) (€}
(in millions)
Balance at beginning of peried......... 86 299 16 39 201 269 910
Exchange translation differences . 4 1 (8)] 1 1 2 8
Amounts written off. ... (69) (107) (12) (26) (88} — (302)
Recoveries of amounts previously
written off.ooieecns e 4 1l - 2 35 —_ 52
Business acquisitions... — 63 — — —_ — 63
Business disposals.......cmiciiernns — — — — — —_ —
Cther " — (10) — 2 ] — (15)
New provisions ........cuvisineisann. 193 234 10 82 103 -—_ 622
Recoveries/provisions no longer
required......oovee s (15) (46) 4) (12) {50} — (127)
Net charge against profit..c...cocovvvernns 178 188 6 70 53 — 495
Balance at end of period......cirveerinn 203 445 9 B8 195 271 1,211
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Balance at beginning of period...........
Exchange translation differences .
Amounts written off ..o
Recoveries of amounts previously
written offe. e
Business acquisitions .
Business disposals.....cooceviirrvmrereecns

Other ......

New Provisions ...
Recoveries/provisions no longer
required

Net charge against profitu.amamsssees.

Balance at end of period.....couveesveronne .

Balance at beginning of period...........
Exchange translation differences.
Amounts written off.cvivnveniiianns
Recoveries of amounts previousty
written off i
Business acquisitions ......vamerereerennes
Business disposals..c.enn
Cther .........
New Provisions ...
Recoveries/provisions no longer
required........coe.o.

Net charge against profit...ecnni,

Balance at end of period.....oeiircrmcanes

1998

Other Amcricas, UK. snd Group
Hong Kong APR Africa MESA Hend Office
Specific Specific Specific Specific Speciflc Ceneral Tatal
(®) ® (€ £) (£} ®
(in milliens)

24 74 16 41 183 218 550

_— 17 )] m (G @ 8
(36) (54) @) (27) (381) — {157

3 8 1 1 20 —_ 33

— — — — 16 4 20

5 3 — 1 5 —_ 14

96 265 13 31 58 50 513
() (13} @ @ 47 — {77

20 252 9 24 11 50 436

86 300 16 39 200 269 910

1997
Other Americas, UK. and Group
Hong Kong APR Alrica MESA Head Office
Specific Specific Specific Specific Specific General Total
(£) &) ® ) (] (£) (£)
(in millions)

27 63 27 263 (5) 127 502

1 (32) n 5 13 9) (26)

{25) (58) (15) {251) 247 — (102)

4 10 1 1 25 — 41

O] 7 — — (5) — N

33 99 12 27 30 100 301

@) 15) 5) 4 (122) = (153)

26 84 7 23 (92) 100 148

24 4 16 4} 183 218 556
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1996

Other Americay, UK. and Group
Hong Keng APR Africa MESA Head Office
Specifie Sperific Specific Sperific Spevific General Total
(€} (£} (£} £ (£) 4] (£)
(in mitions)
Balance at beginning of period........... 24 76 32 278 62 102 574
Exchange translation differences 3 8 6)] (30) (20} M (73)
Amounts written off...........oconninn (14) {(38) 5) 3 (20} — {80)
Recoveries of amounts previeusly
written off. i 6 9 1 1 6 —_ 23
Business acquisilions ....coceeeissemssenas —_ — bt —_ _ —_ _—
Business disposals.....ouieecnenns s —_ —_ — —_ — — —
Other . ) 1 () 0)] 3 — {0)
New ProviSIONS ..o ievssssisessmsssesses 30 38 12 22 39 32 173
Recoveries/provisions no longer
FeQUITE e s sen s (10} (15) {5) 4 (75) {109)
Net charge against profit........ccovnneeee 20 23 7 18 (36) 32 64
Balance at end of period ... 30 63 28 263 (%) 127 502
Structure of Deposits
The following table sets forth the structure of Standard Chartered’s deposits in the principal geographic
regions where il operates, at December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998.
2000
Houng Other Total
Kong APR Africe MESA ULKJUS. Deposita
(£) () t4] (&) ®© (£)
{in millions)
Non interest bearing current and demand accounts ... 672 1,429 303 944 264 3612
Interest bearing current and demand accounts.....oveonnens 5,265 2,618 511 393 1,493 10,280
SaVINES dePOSitS. e issemmsnestassscnre e 620 1316 229 909 10 3.084
Time deposiis.... 12,395 8,923 280 3.862 6,281 31,741
Other deposits .o 2 741 23 205 1,379 2,350
Debt securities in issue......... - 1,233 320 9 58 1,420 3.040
Total cecorerrcniecinsimnccmninians " 20,187 15,347 1,355 6.371 10,847 54,107
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1999

Hong Utlher Total

Kong APR Alrica MESA LLKJUS, Depurits

{£) £) (£) ] {€) ()

(in millions)
Non interest bearing current and demand accounts .......... 505 1,377 255 440 292 2.959
Interest bearing current and demand accounts ..o 4,518 1,717 487 222 1,297 8.241
Savings deposits.... 617 1,249 219 330 20 2.435
Time deposits ....criarine e sssmmeisaennns 9,891 7,986 318 2,008 4,925 25,218
Other deposits....... 4 414 46 80 1.307 1.85]1
Debt securities in issue . 1,033 527 9 — 1,096 2,665
Total... 16,658 13,270 1,334 3,170 8,937 43.309
1998

Hong Other Total

Kong APR Africa MESA U.K./US, Depasits

(£) (£) £ () (€) (E)

(in millions)

Non interest bearing current and demand accounts .......... 472 959 264 3T 139 22n
Interest bearing current and demand accounts....... 3,660 1,314 33z 220 1,321 6,847
Savings GePOSItS.cmirericsr i et e e et 276 942 231 295 16 1.760
Time deposits 9,215 7467 235 1,730 5,138 23,785
Other deposits —_ 97 58 81 363 599
Debt secunties In ISSUE ..oeiei e nr s nrer e seeresse o 968 348 10 7 1,623 2,956
Total st 14,591 11,127 1,130 2,710 8,600 38,158
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The principal lypes of risk inherent in Standard Chartered’s business include market, liquidity, credit,
country, operational and legal risks.

Risk MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS

There is a comprehensive risk management organization reporting to a Standard Chartered Executive
Director. This is composed of the Group Risk Management head office supported by risk management leams within
the individual businesses and risk officers at the couniry levels. Standard Chartered has a coordinated approach to
risk under the Group Risk Committee chaired by an Executive Director. This commiltee is responsible for
supervising and directing the management of market {excluding balance sheel risk), credit, country and operational
risks within Standard Chartered.

Standard Chartered’s policy is to maintain what il considers is a conservative balance sheet and strong
capital base. Standard Chartered is supervised by the U.K. Financial Services Authority and is required to
maintain a minimum capital ratio, the risk asset ratio, expressed in terms of the ratio of capital to the risk
weighted value of assets and contingent lisbilities. Standard Chartered's total capital ratio at December 31, 2000
was 14.0% and its Tier 1 ralic was 7.0%, both above the internationally agreed minimum requirements of 8% and
4%, respectively. Responsibility for asset and liabilily management policies lies with the Group Asset and Lisbility
Committee (“GALCO™), whose members are the Standard Chartered's Executive Direclors. GALCO oversees the
management of Standard Chartered’s capital, the size and composition of the balance sheet, and liquidity. Policies
are implemented through Regional and Country Asset & Liability Committees chaired by either the local Chief
Executive or the local Head of Markets, operating within guidelines set by GALCO.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk el loss to future earnings, to fair values or to [uture cash flows that may result from
changes in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial insirument may change as & resull of
changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rales, commodity prices, equity prices and other changes thal
affect market risk sensitive instruments. Standard Chartered's exposure to market risk is a function of its trading
activities for its own account and ils role as a financial intermediary in consumer and wholesale transactions. The
objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive exposure to loss of Standard Chartered’s earnings and
equily, and to reduce the volatility inherent in financial instruments. Limits have beea set to control Standard
Chartered’s exposure o movements in prices and volatilities acising from trading, lending, deposit laking and
investmenl activities. These exposures are controlled at each business location by product type, using delegaled
limits.

Interest Rate Risk

In Standard Chartered, inierest rale sensitivity arises where there is an imbalance between assels (e.g.,
customer loans) and liabilities (e.g., deposits and debt securities) on which interest rales change periodically or at
different intervals (e.g., customer loans may bear & fixed rate of interesi, while the deposits may be repriced
periodically). Standard Chartered addresses the risks of changes in interest rates by closely monitoring levels of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. In addition, limits have been set to conirol Standard
Chartered exposure lo movements in interest rates.

Exchange Rate Risk

Standard Chartered does not generally hedge the value of its foreign currency denominated investments in
subsidiaries and branches. Hedges may be taken where there is a risk of s significant exchange rate movement
but, in general, the management believes that Standard Chartered's reserves are sufficient to absorb any foreseeable
adverse currency depreciation. Standard Chartered also seeks to match <losely its foreign currency-denominated
assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currencies. The effect of exchange rate movements on the capital
assel ratio is mitigated by the fact that both the value of these investments and the risk weighted value of assels
end contingent liabilities follow substantially the same rate movements.

VAR Methodology and Quantification of Risk

Standard Chartered measures the markel risk of losses arising as a result of potential adverse movements in
interest and exchange rates, prices and volatilities using a Value at Risk (“YAR™) system. Standard Chartered has
no significant trading exposure to equity or commodity price risk. The table below shows the talal interest rate risk
and exchange rate exposure for the year ending and at December 31, 2000. No offsets are allowed between
exchange rate and interest rate exposures when VAR limits are set.
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Al December

Year ended December 31, 2000 31, 2000
Average High Low Actual
(£} £ (£) (€)

{in millions)
Daily value at risk:

Interest rate risk.oovornrcrerreenies . 1.8 4.4 1.2 2.4
1.3 2.1 0.7 1.6
3.1 5.6 2.0 3.9

VAR methodology measures on a daily basis the eslimated potential change in the realisable or market value
of a portfolio during a specified period. '

The tolal exposure for Standard Chartered is not 8 sum of the interest rate and exchange rate risks. The high
and low are independent and can occur on different days. Standard Chartered uses a combination of variance-
covariance methodology and historical simulation to measure the YAR on its trading positions. In 2000, the
majority of the trading book was covered by the historical simulation approach with the remainder using variance-
covariance approach. VAR is calculated for expected price movements over a minimum of one business day and to
a confidence level of 97.5%. This confidence level suggesis thal potential daily losses, i.e., value at risk, in excess
of the YAR measure are only likely to be experienced six times per year,

For derivalive products and foreign exchange products the historic simulation is used with an observation
period of 250 days. The historic simulation approach invelves the complete revaluation of all unmatured derivalives
contracts to reflect the effect of historically observed changes in market risk factors on the valuation of the current
portfolio. This entails building up a set of values of the portfolio, and a set of changes in value relative to the
current market valuation, from which VAR can be derived.

The varience-covariance method used is based on statistical analysis of past interest and exchange rate
movements over the past two 1o three years with greater weight given to more recenl data.

There is no offsetting, reflecting diversification, between exchange rate and interest rate exposures. Standard
Chartered believes this approach is conservalive because it believes the diversification effects, implied by such
offsetting, are likely to have the impact of reducing the overall VAR.

Standard Chartered recognises that there are limitations to the VAR method. These include he fact that the
risk factors may not full within a normal distribution, ie., the probabilily of losses may be skewed or subject to
‘fal tails'. Also the historical data may not be the best estimate for fulure price movements, either because the
observation period does not include exireme price movements or, in some cases, because dala is not available.
Losses beyond the confidence interval are not captured by the VAR calculation, which does not give an indication
of the size of unexpected losses in these situalions.

To manage the risks arising from events which the VAR methodology does not capture Standard Chartered
regularly back-lests and stress tesls its main exposures. In back testing the actual profits and losses are compared
with VAR estimates 1o track the accuracy of the predictions. Stress testing involves valuing portfolios at prices
which assume extreme changes in risk factors, beyond the range of normal experience. Posilions that would give
rise to potentially significant losses under a low probability stress event are reviewed by senior management.

LiguipiTy Risk
Liquidity management is directed towards ensuring that all Standard Chartered operations can meet their
current funding needs, whether this is to replace existing funding as it malures, or is to satisfy the requirement for
additional borrowings. The concentration of funding requirements at sny one dale or from any one source is
managed continuously.

A substantial proportion of Standard Chartered's assets are funded by customer deposits. made up of current
and savings accounts and other shori-term deposits. Managemen believes thal these customer deposits, which are
widely diversified by type and maturity, represent a stable source of funds. Lending is normally funded by
liabilities in the same currency and if other currencies are used the foreign exchange risk is usually hedged,
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Liquidity risk is managed by Standard Chartered’s high proportion of liguid assets, including interbank assets
(which are diversified by type, maturity and sousce), money market assets and short-lerm customer loans. For
lenger-lerm assets, Standard Chartered has significart sources of longer-lerm funds, including debt, certificates of
deposit and notes, money markel borrowings and luager-lerm cuslomer deposits. Standard Chartered regularly stress
tests its liquidity position.

CRrepiT Risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counterparties may default on their obligations. These obligalions
arise from Standard Chartered's financing, trading activities, taking the form of lozas, rading account assets or
derivative instruments. Policies for managing credit risk are determined by the Group Risk Commitee. Specific
procedures and limits for accepting credit risk are determined at the Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking
business levels. The specific policies and procedures are adapted to different risk environments and business goals.

All credit proposals are documented prior to approval. Within the Wholesale Banking business, basic credit
requirements are fairly standard but the formats are customized according to the client base — the principal ones
being multinational corporations, middle market corporalicns and banks and other financial institutions. This credit
analysis includes facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and analysis and financial spreads. There
is a clear segregation of duties with applications being prepared by one or more persons at Standard Chartered and
approved by a different person or a Credit Committee. Post approval procedures are in place to monitor the level
of risks in individual credils and to escalate any concerns should there be deterioration. Portfolio risks are also
monitored ob a regular basis.

For Consumer Banking, standard application forms are generally used which are processed in central units
using manual or automated approval processes as sppropriate to the customer, the product and the market, As with
Wholesale Banking, origination and approval are organizationally segregaled.

CouxTtrY Risk

Standard Chartered manages its capital resources and their allacation centrally and coordinales with local
branches and legal advisors to ensure that each country maintains required levels of capilal and prudent levels of
liquidity at all times. In mast countries, deposits are placed with central banks or held to satisfy other liguidity
requirements, generally based on the size of local currency deposits. In addition, local capital requirements can
apply to both subsidiaries and branches.

Cross-border exposure lo individual countries is conirolled by grading countries according to Standard
Chartered’s analysis of country risk and setling appropriate limits. Regular reports on country exposures are
reviewed by the Group Risk Committee.

OPERATIONAL RisK

Operational risk is the risk that Standard Chartered will incur direct or indirect loss due to an event or
action causing the failure of technology processes, infrastructure, personnel and other risks having operalional
impact. Qperational risks are managed within a policy framework set by the Executive Directors through the Group
Risk Commitiee. The policy sets minimum standards and requires both business units and counlries 1o identify and
address potential and actual operational risks on a continuing basis. Executive Director, Risk and selected
members of the senior management team, receive regular updates on sll critical operational risk issues. A summary
report is also presented periodically to the Audit and Risk Committee. The implementation of operational risk
palicy is subject to regular audit and underpins corporate govemance. Primary responsibility for the management of
operational risk rests with the business heads and Country CEQ's.

Standard Chartered’s Group Operational Risk is primarily responsible for ensuring policies encompass all
operational risk exposures and that best practice is followed across Standard Chartered. Group Gperational Risk is
also charged to ensure thal the businesses and countries assess operalional risks inherent with all new major
projects and iniliatives.

LEecaL Risk

Legal risk includes the possibility that cerlain transactions may not be enforceable under applicable law or
regulation as well as the possibility that changes in law or regulation could adversely allect Standard Chartered’s
position. Legal risk is higher in new areas of business where the law is often untested in the couns. For example,
many legal issues in the area of Intenet banking are untested in Hong Kong and other jurisdictions in which
Standard Chartered operates.
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Standard Chartered manages legal risk by seeking to ensure that transactions are properly authorized and
documented and, in general, by submilling new types of iransactions, in particular with respecl lo derivative
instruments, 1o intemal and exiemal legal advisors for review.

RiISKS ASSOCIATED WITH DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

Derivatives are contracts whose characteristics and value derive from underlying financial instruments,
inlerest rates, exchange rates or indices. They include futures, forwards, swaps and options iransactions in the
foreign exchange and interest rate markets. Derivalives are an importani risk management tool for banks and their
customers because they can be used to manage the risk of price, inleresi rate and exchange rate movements.

Standard Chartered enters into derivative contracts in the normal course of business to meel customer
requirements and to manage its own exposure to fluctuatiens in interest and exchange rates. Only offices with
sufficient product experlise and appropriate control systems are authorized to undertake transactions in derivative
products.

The credit risk arising from a derivative contract is caleulated by taking the cost of replacing the contract,
where its mark-to-market value is positive, together with an estimate for the potential future change in the value of
the contract, reflecting the volatilities that affect it. The credit risk on contracts with a negalive mark-lo-markel
value is restricted to the potential future chenge in their market value. The credit risk on derivatives is therefore
usually small, relative to their notional principal values.




DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

INTRODUCTION

Standard Chartered PLC is the ullimate holding company of Standard Chartered Bank, & leading international
banking and financial services group focused on the emerging markets of Asia, the Middle East, Africa and Latin
America. Standard Chartered PLC has no operations or assets other than its 100% interest in Standard Chartered
Bank. (In this Supplementary Offering Circular, “Standard Chartered” refers to the consolidated operations of
Standard Chartered PLC.) Standard Chartered, which is headquartered in the Uniled Kingdom, has a netwark of
over 600 branches in 56 countries, and over 30,000 employees. Standard Chartered’s largest markel is currently
the Asia Pacific region, which accounted for approximately 60% of Standard Chartered’s total profit before taxation
of £949 million for the year ended December 31, 2000. At December 31, 2000, Standard Chartered had total
consolidated asseis of £68.6 billion, total consolidated customer loans of £34.8 billion, total consolidated customer
deposils of £43.6 billion and total shareholders’ funds (including non-equity interests) of £4.3 billion. Standard
Chartered's total capilal adequacy ratio at December 31, 2000 was 14.0% and its Tier 1 capilal adequacy ratio
was 7.0%.

Standard Charlered operates two business divisions: Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking. Consumer
Banking offers banking, deposil taking, credit card, personal loan, mortgage, auto loans and wealth management
services to individuals and small and medium-sized businesses across Standard Chartered’s markets. Wholesale
Banking provides trade finance, cash management, custody, lending, foreign exchange, inlerest rale managemenl
and Asian debt capital markets services 1o a wide range of corperale and instilutional clients. For the year ended
December 31, 2000, Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking contributed 58% and 42%, respectively, of
Standard Chartered’s operating profit before the amortization of goodwill, the restructuring charge, Year 2000 costs
and the profit on disposal of subsidiary undertakings, and after provisions.

Standard Chartered was created from the merger in 1969 of The Chariered Bank and The Standard Bank
Limited. Both banks wete eslablished in the mid-nineteenth century and their origins lie in financing trade in the
emerging markets of Asia and Africa. Standard Charered has a long history in these markets.

In recent years Standard Chartered has implemented & growth strategy the objectives of which are Lo increase
its profitability and revenues and to become the world’s leading emerging markets bank. Standard Chartered is
seeking to achieve this growth organically and through acquisitions. As part of this strategy, Standard Chartered
made the two largest acquisitions in ils hislory in 2000. It acquired ANZ Grindlays Banking Group Limited in the
Middle East and the Asian subcontinent and the associaled Grindlays Private Banking business. It also purchased
The Chase Manhattan Card Company Limited and The Chase Manhattan Bank’s Hong Kong consumer banking
operations. Consistent with its emerging markels strategy, in 2000 Standard Chartered disposed of Chartered Trust,
a UK. consumer finance business.

STRATEGY
Standard Chartered’s growth strategy, which it has been implementing since 1999, focuses on:

—  growing its position in its core markets of Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia;

—  developing new core markets such as India (which it now considers to be a core market), Thailand and
Taiwan;

—  building on the strength of its businesses outside Asia Pacific, in the Middle East, South Asia and Africa; and

—  strengthening Standard Chartered’s network business with multinational corporations, banks and other
financial institutions.

To support this strategy, Standard Chanered in August 2000 announced a produclivily program to improve
efficiency and increase operational capacity.

Crowing Core Markets

Standard Chartered is focusing on growing its position in its core markets of Hong Kong, Singapore and
Malaysia, In recent years, Standard Chartered has increased market share in key products in its core markets. For
example, in Hong Kong, eurrently the single largest market for Standard Chartered’s Consumer Banking business,
the acquisition of Chase's consumer banking business in Hong Kong has made Standard Chartered the leader in
credit cards with a market share of approximately 25% of cards in issue, compared with approximately 15% before
the acquisition. In Singapore and Malaysia, Standard Chartered has a strong position as a result of long established
franchises, and is a leading provider of banking products and services. Strong organic growth has also been
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achieved in a number of products. With margins from morigages and foreign exchange funding under pressure in
recent years, Standard Chartered has also been successful in diversifying ils revenue base, with strong growth in
such products as cards, wealth management and cash management.

Developing New Core Markets

Standerd Chartered is focusing on developing new core markels such as India, Thailand and Taiwan.
Following the acquisition of Grindlays, Standard Chartered now views India as a fourth core market, along with
Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia. Standard Charlered has also identified Thailand and Taiwan as polential new
core markets for the future. As pant of this strategy, Standard Chartered acquired management control of end a
75% equity interest in Nakomthon Bank in Thailand in 1999. This acquisition significantly increased Standard
Chartered's presence in Thailand and Siandard Chartered believes it provides a solid platform lo grow lhe
Consumer Banking business. In Taiwan, Standard Chartered is investing in organic growth, particularly in its
Consumer Banking operations, and Stsndard Charlered expects to continue to look at polential scquisitions there.
Standard Chartered elso expecls lo continue to look al potential acquisitions of a single-product Consumer Banking
business portfolio in South Korea.

Building on the Strength of Non Asia Pacific Businesses

Standard Chartered is focusing on building on the strength of its businesses outside Asia Pacific. The
acquisition of Grindlays substantially expanded Standard Charlered’s presence in the Middle East and South Asia.
Standard Chanered is now the leading internalional bank by assets in India, Pakistan, Bangladesh and Sri Lanka,
and the number (wo international bank by assets in the United Arab Emirales. Despite a difficult eccnomic and
political environment in 2000, Standard Chartered continues to develop its business in Africa. In 2000, it resumed
operations in Nigeria and, in January 2001, commenced operations in the Ivory Coast.

Strengihening Network Business

Standard Chartered is focusing on strengthening ils network business with multinational corporations, banks
and other finaneial instilutions. Standard Chartered has identified, as a strong opportunity, the major corporale and
institutional customer segment where il can cross-sell 2 number of products across different countries.

The acquisition of UBS AG's global trade finance business outside Swilzerland in 1999 hus been an
important contributor to the network business. It has enhanced Standard Chartered’s trade finance and cash
management businesses. As & resull of this acquisition, Standard Chartered became & leading foreign U.S. Dollar
clearer in New York by daily volume. At the start of 2000, Standard Chartered acquired a structured export
finance portfotio from Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce. This has broadened Standard Charlered's trade
praduct capability and increased its competitiveness in the export finance market.

Produectivily Program

In August 2000, Standard Chartered announced a major program 1o reshape its business and significantly
improve productivity. The focus of this program is lo give Siandard Charlered a competitive advaniage in lerms of
product delivery, customer service end cost efficiency by maximizing the benefils of its scale, reducing Standard
Chartered’s cost-income ratio and providing it with an operational platform te support its future growth.

The productivity program has three elements:

—  centralizing Standard Chartered’s processing and support funciions into two global hubs in Chennai, India
and Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia,

—~—  improving the efficiency of Standard Chartered's organizational siructure: and

—  driving cost synergies from the acquisilions.

In connection with the program, Standard Chartered took a one off restructuring charge of £213 millien in
2000. Standard Chartered will invest an additional £290 million in total during the period 2001-2003 bul expects
to manage this spending as part of “business as usual” cosls. Standard Chartered expects that, based on & number
of assumptions ineluding with respect to the economic conditions in Standard Chartered’s principal markets, the

total rate of “business as usual” cost growth, excluding goodwill and future acquisitions, will be maraged within
the rate of revenue growth.
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Factors Supporting Growth
Standard Chartered believes thal the following are the key factors supporiing its growth siralegy:

—  Standard Chartered is an international bank with a long-established presence in the emerging markets of Asia
and Africa. where Standard Chartered offers customers and potential customers the products, services,
reliability and transparency of a leading international bank through an established and recognized local
distribution network;

—  emerging markets, unlike developed economies, represent an expanding market for banking services, and
consequently, offer significant opportunities for providing a range of basic and sophisticated banking
products and services to the growing population thal requires these services;

«—  Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking offer a broad range of products and services and possess a
sophisticated distribution network, which combines traditional branch access with direct selling, telephone
banking and online banking; and

—  Siandard Charlered has the financial resources to conselidale its significant position in its existing core
markels and expand into new regions.

OPERATIONS

Standard Chartered conducts its activities in two businesses areas: Consumer Banking, which provides
banking services to personal customers and small businesses, and Wholesale Banking, which furnishes trade
finance, lending, custody, cash management, treasury and debt capital markets services to corporate and
institutional clienys.

Businesses
Consumer Banking

Consumer Banking products and services include cards, personal loans, morigages, auto loans, banking,
deposit taking, and wealth management services. Major markels include Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore, India,
Thailand, Taiwan and the United Arab Emirates. Principal customers of the Consumer Banking business are
individuals in the Asia Pacific region, the Middle East, South Asia and Africa. In addition to serving personal
customers, Consumer Banking also offers a range of deposit taking, trade, lending and other banking services to
smell and medium-sized businesses in its key Asian markets.

Standard Charlered has a network of over 600 branches in 56 countries. Standard Chartered believes that its
branches are a key parl of the distribulion nelwork for its Consumer Banking business in Asia. In addition to
providing branch access lo its Consumer Banking customers, Standard Chartered relies on direct selling to
distribute certain products and it has begun to offer online banking in its key markets.

The following table sets forth a breskdown by revenue for principal activilies in the Consumer Banking
business for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999.

2000 1999
Amount Perceniage Amouni Percentage
£) of Total (£) of Total
{in millions. except percentages)

Cards/Personal Loans .....ocvuviiirmrirrersnmissmsioimimmmisissessens 304 37 341 ao
Wealth Management/Deposits couermrvvrmusenisesmnmeinemsn 406 30 306 26
Mortgages ....... . 250 18 262 23
Consumer Finance*.... 139 10 189 16
Othet..cvrmnreeneee et O RS E b b se s emsR s e snm e saet s ben st 67 5 54 S

Tota] e i s e s s ar s na e 1,366 100 1,152 100

*  Consumer Finance revenues relate primarily to Chartered Trust, which was sold in 2000.

Cards and Personal Loans

Standard Chartered charges fees for the use of its cards, and earns interest from its customers and
commissions from merchants for transactions processed. Stendard Chariered had nearly five million cards in issue
at December 31, 2000, compared to approximately three million cards in issue at the end of 1999. The increase in
cards in issue resulted in part from the addition of the Chase Hong Kong card porifolio and the acquisition of
Grindlays. In 2000 Standard Chartered’s card market share, based on number of cards in issue, increased in most
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of the Asian markets in which it operates. In Hong Kong, Standard Chartered is the leading card issuer with aboul
two million cards in issue and approximately 25% market share based on the total number of cards in issue,
Standard Chartered is also the leading card issuer in India, wilth over one million cards in issue. Business has
continued 1¢ develop rapidly because, compared to the United States card penetration in the emerging markels
remains relatively low. In 2000, outstanding card balances grew by approximately 40% (excluding the impact of
acquisitions) and 100% (including the impact of acquisitions).

Personal loans include loans to individuals for such purposes as education and purchasing of consumer
goods. The provision of packaged personal loan products is & new area of focus for Standard Chartered. In 2000, it
launched a range of innovative loan products in Singapore and Thailand and it expects Lhat offering packaged
loans will offer significant oppertunities in its other markets, including Hong Kong. Personal loans are lypically
unsecured, floaling rate and repayable by installmeni. The average original loan maturity for a personal loan varies
among markets. For example, in Hong Kong it is over iwo years and in Singapore it is over three years.

Wealth Management

Standard Chartered’s weslth management business offers deposit taking, mutual funds, insurance and foreign
exchange services. Deposits are the largest part of Standard Chartered’s wealth management business. Standard
Chartered’s broad branch network enables it to aliract deposits from its retail customers. Standard Chartered has
positioned itsell as an independent distributor of third party mutual funds, This is proving to be a fast growing
part of its wealth management business and Standard Chartered’s posilion as an independent distributor of & wide
range of mutual funds is also proving to be a significant competilive advantage and provides the opportunity lo
cross-sell a number of products. Standard Chartered is a leading independent distribulor of third party mutual
funds in Asia. In insurance, Standard Chartered’s relationships with U.K. insurance companies, Prudential and
CGNU, enable it to distribule insurance products to its wide customer base. Gurrently, insurance alliances operate
in Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia. As part of its strategy 1o devclop a retail foreign exchange business,
Standard Chartered has begun 1o offer on-line treasury services to personal customers. Standard Chartered also
benefits from its “Priority Banking™ pragram for upper-income customers by using this existing distribution platform
to cross-sell wealth managemen! products lo these customers.

Mortgage Services

At December 31, 2000 residential mortgages represented 73%, of Standard Charlered's retail loans and
advances o customers or 34% of Standard Chartered’s total foans and advances to customers. The majority of
mortgages are extended o buyers who intend lo occupy the premises. Residential mortgages typically are secured
by a first legal charge on the property, foating rate and repayable by installment. In each of Hong Kong,
Singapore and Malaysian. the average original loan maturily is approximately 16, 22 and 18 years for residential
mortgages and the average size at origination is U.S.$150,000, U.S.$360,000 and U.5.840,000, respectively.

Standard Charlered has a particularly strong morigage business in Hong Kong, where it attracted 18% of all
new morlgage business in 2000. Hong Kong represented at December 31, 2000 approximately two-thirds of
Standard Chartered's total morigage business by outstanding balance. Most of the remaining morigage business is
in Malaysia and Singapore. Although revenues have declined in these markets, particularly in Hong Kong and
Singapore, as a result of intense pricing competition in the home morigage market, Standard Chartered contintes to
achieve market share gains, Although Standard Chartered does not have a strategy of leading the pricing levels
down, it seeks 1o ensure that its pricing is competitive with other market participants.

Wholesale Banking

Standard Chartered reorganized ils commercial banking activities into a single Wholesale Banking division in
2000. This business combines Treasury operalions with Corporate and Institutional Banking. Standard Chartered
believes that this structure will provide customers with a2 more efficient level of service and promote the cross-
selling of products and services to customers through its emerging market network in Asia Pacifie, Africa, the
Asian subcontinent, the Middle East and Latin America, This is complemented by & seles origination platform in
the United Kingdom, United States, Australia and Japan.

Standard Chartered Wholesale Banking customers include multinaticnal and large local corporations, banks,
other financial institutions and, patticularly in Hong Kong, Malaysia and Singapore, middle-market companies.
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The following 1able sets forth & breakdown by revenue for principal activilies in the Wholesale Banking
business for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999,

2000 1999

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

(£) of Total (£) of Telal

(in millions, except perceniages)

Trade and Lending....c..coevnt . 560 42 516 42
Global Markels ....o.cveueerieercmesissemmssrmeerisassscssssisnrsaones tebrrias 358 27 351 29
Cash Managemenl ....cocerasssnssscsenese . 197 15 149 12
Custody covenieereeiserrcaisismsienis et 61 5 44 4
Others vrirniccs it erasaseisanin . 156 11 166 13
TO1al oo ceceiireeiieetr e craneenesanenrans trereresuresesnsrianerrens ersasnssnanans " 1,332 100 1,226 100

Trade and Lending

Standard Chartered offers a range of trade-related services, including letters of credit, shori-term trade loans,
factoring and invoice discounting, insurance and document preparation services. It continues to seek o broaden
the range of products offered to its trade customers. Standard Chartered’s trade finance customers are primarily
importers and exporters. Following the acquisiions of UBS AG's trade finance business outside of Switzerland, and
2 portfolio of assets from CIBC, Stundard Chartered has significantly improved its capability in structured trade
finance. In 2001, Standard Chartered is also piloling a service to provide trade finance services on-line.

Global Markeis

Giobal markets consists of Standard Chartered's treasury and debt capital market activities. Standard
Chartered is a leading foreign exchange dealer and one of the few banks specializing in trading emerging market
currencies and has extensive expertise and capabilities in the Asian debt capital markets. Standard Chanered acts
both as arranger and participant in floating rate syndicated loans and arranger of loans in the fixed income market.
In 2000, Standard Chartered launched an on-line treasury in Hong Kong, following a successful pilot in Singapore
in 1995,

Cash Management and Custody

Standard Chartered also provides cash management and cuslody services to corporate and inslitutional
clients. In cash management, Standard Chartered offers competitive domestic cash management products that assist
companies with their payments and receivables processing and liquidity management. Tt is currenily investing in
advanced cash management products which will provide greater cross-border capabilities in Asia.

Standard Chartered is ane of the leading regional sub-custedians in Asia. During the past few years,
Standard Chartered has invested in establishing a sophisticated custody system in the Asian markets in which it
provides custodial services. This provides clients with customized solutions using 8 uniform processing system
across Standard Chartered’s Asian nelwork. Standard Chartered believes that this investment has positioned it at
the forefront of technology in Asian custody.

Productivity Program

The productivity program, which Standard Chartered announced in August 2000, is an integral part of
Standard Charered’s growth strategy. Its purpose is lo improve productivity and to build an operational platform to
support future growth. This program has several elemenls.

—  Standard Chartered will centralize its operational and support funclicns into two global hubs, in Chennai and
Kuala Lumpur. Standard Chartered believes these localions offer & competitive cost structure and a good
technological infrastructure.

—  Standard Chariered completed a major review of all its businesses and identified a number of opportunities
and implemented veluntary redundancy schemes in many markets. As part of this review, Standard Chartered
combined Corporate and Institutional Banking and Treasury to create Wholesale Banking, and Standard
Chartered has identified technology as an area where it can achieve efficiencies through outsourcing.

—  Following the acquisition of Grindlays and Chase Hong Kong's consumer banking operations, there is a
substantial overlap in terms of headcount, premises and IT supporl. Standard Chartered believes il can
echieve major savings from integrating these businesses into ils existing operations.
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The centralization program includes a lotal of 14 separate projects and there are another 11 initiatives which
sre driving other operational efficiencies. Standard Chartered believes that these programs will reduce its cost-
income ratio and allow it to take advantage of opportunities for revenue growth.

The following lable shows the estimated headcount changes and restructuring charges in conneclion with the
productivily program.

Estimated Estimated 2000

Headcount Headcount Resiructuring

Reduction Additien  Charge (Em)

Centralizing of processing and support Operations .......uumiserese seeeneeenas . 2,000 1.000 68
Operational efficiencies....... . 2,100 — 74
Integration of ACqQUISILIONS werwemisimssinei et 2,100 —_ 71
TOMA] ceoivirirarecsrisseirsrsinsners s s sisast e mn s e ssrres s raensas sas e andsedasbeb e LS sEnR s e e b e 00 6,200 1,000 213

Standard Chartered estimates that it will achieve the headcount reduction of 6,200, about 20% of the
workforee, by the end of 2001. At December 31, 2000, a reduction of 2,000 had already been achieved. New stall
of around 1,000 will be added at the global hubs in India and Malaysia.

Standard Chartered believes that significant cost syrergies will arise from each of centralizing of processing
and support operations, operational efficiencies and integration of acquisitions.

Standard Chartered expecls to make significant investments in the period 2001-2003 upgrading systems and
platforms to provide a Rexible operating platform to support its growth, Standard Chartered expecls to manage this
investment spending as part of ils “business as usual” costs and that, based on a number of essumptions, including
with tespect to economic conditions in its principal markets, tolal “business as usual™ cost growth, excluding
goodwill and the impact of any future acquisitions, will be managed within the growth in revenues.

Geographic Markels
Standard Chartered’s network covers Asia Pacifie, the Middle Easl, South Asia, Alrica and Americas & the
United Kingdom.

The following table sets out a breakdown by revenue for Hong Kang, Other Asia Pacific, Middle East and
South Asia, Africa, Americas and the United Kingdom for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999.

2000 1999
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(€) of Tolal [£2] of Tolal
(in millions, except percentages)
Hong KOnE ooiineieninirimnniasenrenessss s s s ot cnssnsssans 789 29 650 29
Other Asia Pacific ..cerimnnivenmeneisennesnes - 802 30 713 30
Middle East and South Asia ..ooooeiicninnnniniisnsinnnins 380 14 224 9
P:\ 1 o7 TOR 243 9 233 10
Americas and the United Kingdom.....ccinnimvninvaicnienianen 484 18 518 22
TOMAL: terrverrsinressiesrinssrsssensssssesiasssssassssarmssnenssest s sansrssssessesasas 2,698 100 2,378 100
Hong Kong

Hong Kong is Standard Chartered’s largest market. For the year ended December 31, 2000, Hong Kong-
based activities contributed approximately £789 million lo net revenue, and al December 31, 2000, a total of
£25.7 billion in assets were employed in Hong Kong. Standard Chartered had 94 branches and offices and
approximately 5,000 employees based in Hong Kong at December 31, 2000.

Following the acquisition in 2000 of Chase Manhattan Card Company Limited and Chase’s Hong Kong-based
retail banking business, Standard Chartered is the largest credit card issuer in Hong Kong, with 25% of the
market based on the number of cards in issue. Slandard Chartered is & leading independent retail distributor of
third parly mutual funds in Hong Kong.

Residential mortgages are an important part of Slandard Chartered's business in Hong Kong. Standard
Chartered’s marigage portfolio in Hong Kong in 2000 grew as it wrote 18% of all new morigage business in 2000
bringing its total markel share to approximately 14%.
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In addition to Consumer Banking, Standard Chartered is also a leading provider of banking services to
financial instilutions, multinational corporations and local companies in Hong Kong.

Standard Chartered has also recently implemented a number of Internet banking initiatives jn Hong Koug,
including heing the first bank in Hong Kong to launch e-Mortgage, piloting on-line Irade finance and launching
“Me Standard Chartered On-line™ Internet banking.

Other Asia Pacific

For the year ended December 31, 2000, other Asia Pacific business contributed £802 million in net revenue,
and at December 31, 2000, a total of £22.8 billion in assets were employed there. Standard Charlered has 192
branches and offices and over 9,000 employees based in 15 countries in the Asia Pacific region (excluding Hong
Kong) at December 31, 2000.

Standard Chartered has strong positions in cards, morigages, personal loans end wealth managemenl! in ils
key markets in other Asia Pacific. Its most important markets are Singapore and Malaysia, where it has strong
positions as a result of long eslablished franchises. Standard Chartered js one of only four foreign banks to hold
the Qualifying Full Bank status in Singapore, which it received in 1999. Standard Chartered is the oldest bank in
Malaysia, where it has 44 branches and offices.

In 2000, Standard Chartered undertook a major rebranding and restructuring of Standard Chartered
Nakomthorn Bank (“SCNB™). 2000 was the Srst full year in which SCNB was reported as pan of Standard
Chartered. Taiwan is another market which Standard Chanered believes offers significant growth opportunities and
significan| investment in cards and wealth rianagement is taking place.

Standard Chartered is also a leading provider of wholesale banking services in its key markets of Singapore
and Malaysia, with an emphasis on financial institutions and multinational and large local corporations in most
other markels.

Standard Chartered has also recently implemented a number of Internet banking initiatives in Asia Pacific.

Middie East and South Asia

For the year ended December 31, 2000, Middle East and South Asia contributed £380 million to net
revenue, and at December 31, 2000, a total of £9.2 billion in assets were employed in these regions. Standard
Chartered had 150 branches and offices and over 8,000 employees based in the Middle East and South Asia at
December 31, 2000, The Middle East and South Asia, and especially India, are now significant contributors 1o
profits and Standard Chartered believe that its operation in these countries demonstrate the success of Standard
Chartered's strategy 1o build a broader earnings stream across the emerging markets,

Following the acquisition of Grindlays, Standard Chartered became the largest inlernational bank in India,
Pakistan, Bangladesh and Sri Lanka and the number two international bank in the Unitad Arab Emirates. In
Consumer Banking, Standard Chartered has a significant presence in India, with over 1 million cards in issue, and
continues to expand its card business in the region. Standard Chartered also has a strong position in Wholesale
Banking, offering services to multinational and large and middle-market local companies and financial inslitutions.

Africa

For the year ended December 31, 2000, operations in Africa contributed £243 million to net revenue, and at
December 31, 2000, a total of £1.9 billion in assets were employed there. Standard Chartered had 149 branches
and offices and over 5,000 employees based in Africa at December 31, 2000,

Standard Chartered offers Consumer Banking and Wholesale Banking services in Africa. It continues to
expand its presence in Airica, by, for example, slarling operations in the Ivory Coast and re-entering Nigeria.

Americas & United Kingdom

For the year ended December 31, 2000, businesses in the Americas and the United Kingdom contributed
approximately £484 million to net revenue, and at December 31, 2000. a total of £25.3 billion in assels were
employed there. These figures include revenue and assets held in the head office in the United Kingdom. Standard
Chartered had 32 branches and offices and 3,772 employees based in the Americas and the United Kingdom at
December 31, 2000,

Standard Chartered’s principal activities in the Americas and the United Kingdom are Wholesale Banking,
Iis operations there offer important support for Standard Chartered's core emerging markels businesses. In
Wholesale Banking, Standard Chartered provides services lo many companies on the Fortune 100 list of major
corporations. As part of implementing its strategic focus on emerging markets, Standard Chartered in 2000 sold
Chartered Trust, its U.K. consumer finance and contract hire business.

30




.

Standard Chartered’s Latin American operations provide Wholesale Banking services to a range of
multinatienal corporations, banks, other financial inslitulions and large domestic corporations. Lalin America is an
important market for Standard Chartered’s trade finance and cash management business. At December 31, 2000,
Standard Chartered had 14 offices in Latin America.

CoMPETITION

In almost all activities in which Standard Chartered is engaged and in all geographic areas in which it
operates, Standard Chartered experiences competition from other major financial institutions, including commercial
banks, consumer finance companies, and brokerage firms and investment companies providing commercial banking
products and services. International banks are major competilors in Standard Chartered'’s core markets. Local banks
are also major competitors in & number of Standard Chartered's markets. In certain markets, local regulation
favaring local banks makes it more difficult for intemational banks to expand their business. Standard Chartered
believes thal being an intemational bank operating in the emerging markets, hawever, in cerlain circumslances
offers 2 competitive advanlage over smaller domestic banks operating in these markets, as evidenced by the flight
to larger international banking institutions by Asian customers during the financial crisis in thal region.

Unlike in many of the developed countries, the market for banking services is expanding in Lhe emerging
markels. Consequently, compelilion is not limiled to competing with other banking services providers for their
exsting business.

Global Factors

Consolidation in the financial services industry

The trend towards eonsolidation in the financial services indusiry is creating an increasing number of global
enterprises capable of competing in many markets. Standard Chartered believes, however, thal strict regulatory
barriers 1o entry in many of the emerging markets, such as restrictions on opening of local branches and types of
aclivitics that may be conducted by these branches, limit the ability of international banks and other competilors
to penetrate these markets. These restrictions, however, may also limit the ability of Standard Chartered to expand
its existing operalions in certain markets, such as Malaysia,

Technological innovations

Technological innovations, including new and expanding informalion and communication technologies,
increase the pressure on traditicnal banks 1o maintain and enhance service quality and also to make the
invesiments required to offer a new range of services. While Internet and personal compuler penetralion in many
of Standard Charlered’s markets is lower than in the United States and Westem Europe, Standard Chartered is
actively reconfiguring its business 1o allow customers lo sccess its full range of services online, while preserving
traditional telephone banking and branch system access.

Regional Faciors

Hong Kong

The banking industry is very well developed in Hong Kong and Standard Chartered faces competition from a
number of Hong Kong incorporated banks end branches of international banks, particularly in the home mortgage
lending sector, as well as from other financial services groups. At December 31, 2000, there were 154 fully
licensed banks in Hong Kong. Competition, particularly for high-revenue customers, is intense in all market
sectors. The last phase of interest rate deregulation, scheduled for July 2001, is expected to have some impact on
the banking environment, although the majority of deposits are already unregulated.

Other Asia Pacific

In Other Asia Pacific markets, Standard Chartered competes with local banks snd international institutions.
Although a foreign-incorporated bank, Standard Chartered believes that its long-standing presence in many of these
markets gives it an adventage over some other foreign institutions. In much of this region, Standard Chartered’s
focus is on higher income groups which, Standard Chartered believes, are more likely to use the services of
international financial instilutions.

Middle East & South Asia

In the Middle East and South Asia, Standard Chartered competes with a range of local and international
institutions. Standard Chartered believes it benefits from its long-standing local presence and, with the acquisition
of Grindlays, has become the largest inlernationsl bank in India, Pakisten, Bangladesh and Sri Lanka, and the
second largest in the United Arab Emirates.
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North America and United Kingdom

Standard Chartered’s operations in the United States and the United Kingdom focus on providing banking
and financial services to North American and European corporate and institutional customers doing business in the
emerging markels. Standard Chartered, however, does nol compete in the domestic banking and financial services
markels in the United States or the United Kingdom.

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT

Standard Chartered’s operations throughout the world are regulated and supervised by the relevant central
banks and regulatery aulherities in each of the jurisdictions in which Standard Chartered has offices, branches and
subsidiaries. These authorities impose certain reserve and reporting requirements and controls (e.g.. capital
adequacy, depositor proteclion and prudential supervision) on banks. In addition, a number of countries in which
Standard Chartered operates impose additional limitations on (or that affect) foreign or foreign-owned or conirolled
banks and financial inslitutions, including:

—  reslrictions on the opening of local offices, branches or subsidiaries and the types of activilies that may be
conducted by those local offices, branches or subsidiaries;

—  restrictions on the acquisition of local banks or requiring a specified percentage of local ownership: and
—  restrictions on investmenl and other financial flows entering or leaving the country.

Changes in the supervisory and regulatory regimes of the countries where Standard Chartered operates,
particularly in Asia, the Middle East and Africa, will determine to some degree the services and products that
Standard Chartered will be able to offer in those markets and how Standard Chantered structures specific
operations there.

The U.K. Financial Services Authority (“FSA™} is the principal supervisor for Standard Chartered on a
consolidated basis. The FSA has been responsible for authorizing and supervising U.K. banking inslilulions since
June 1, 1998, when the Bank of England Act 1998 transferred responsibility for banking supervision from the
Bank of England to the FSA,

United Kingdom Regulation and Supervision

U.K. banking institulions are subject to multiple sets of regulations. The primary U.K. statutes are the U.K.
Banking Aet 1987 (*U.X. Banking Act”) and the Financial Services Act 1986 (the “FS Acl”). Government and
industry organisations supplement the statutory structure. In addition, the European Union (“E.U.") periodically
issues directives or regulations relaling 1o banking and securities regulation and to sales of personal financial
services. E.U. provisions are required to be implemented into U.K. law or, in cetain cases, directly take elect as
parl of UK. law.

In the area of bank capital regulation, the E.U. follows, as a minimum, the standards set by the Basel
Capital Accord. In response to the proposals for a revised Basel Capilal Accord published in January 2001, the
E.U. published in February 2001 its own proposals for updating the E.U. capital adequacy regime. These proposed
regulations are expected to affect bank capital regulation in due course, but Standard Chartered is not currently in
a position to predict what the effects on it would be,

The U.K. Banking Act establishes minimum prudential criteria for authorization for banks. These are
expounded in delail in the FSA's “Guide to Banking Supervisory Policy”. The FSA may oblain independent
reports, usually from the auditors of the authorized institution, as to the adequacy of systems goveming internal
control as well as systems goveming records and accounting. The FSA may also object, on prudential grounds, to
persons who hold, or intend 1o hold, 10% or more of the voting power of an institution.

The regulatory process of the U.K. banking system has traditionally been based on cooperation between the
F5A and authorized institutions. The FSA monitors authorized institutions through interviews and the review of
periodically required reports relating to financial and prudential matters. The FSA meets regularly with Standard
Chartered’s senior executives to confirm that Standard Chartered adheres to the FSA’s prudential guidelines. The
FSA and senior executives regularly discuss fundamental matters relating to Standard Chartered’s business, such as
strategic and operating plans, risk control, loan portfolio composition and organizational changes.

As the supervisor of Standard Chartered on a consolidaled basis, the FSA receives information on the capital
adequacy of, and sets requirements for, Standard Charstered as a whole.

Entities conducting investment business in the United Kingdom musl join one or more seli-regulating
organizations (“SROs") to which the FSA provides staff under contract, or be directly authorized by the FSA under
the FS Act. The most imporiant SROs for Standard Chartered are the Securities and Futures Authority, which
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regulates Standard Chartered's activities in the United Kingdom in securities and contractually-based investments,
and the Invesiment Management Regulatory Organization, which regulates Standard Chartered's investment
managemen! and custody activities in the United Kingdom.

The FSA acls as the “lead regulalor” in monitoring compliance with the capital requirements for banks’
securities and investment businesses,

As pan of 8 wholesale reform of the regulation of financial services in the UK., the Financial Services and
Markets Act 2000 (“FSMA™) will replace both the U.K. Banking Act and the FS Act, along wilh other statules. at
a date expected 1o occur in the final quarter of 2001. Under FSMA, FSA will, in addition to bank supervision,
take on the role of the direct supervisor of all financial services institutions, including members of the SROs. The
SROs will cease to have any regulalory responsibilities, For Standard Chartered, the scope and nature of regulation
is likely to remain broadly the same as at present.

The Deposit Protection Board adminisiers the Deposit Protection Fund that applies to deposits with
autherized institutions in the United Kingdom. Institutions authorized to accept deposits are required Lo contribute
a percentage of their deposit base to fund the scheme. In the event of the insolvency of an authorized institution.
depositors are entitled to receive 90% of their protected deposils, subject to a maximum payment 1o any one
depositor of £18,000 {or €20,000 if greater).

Ilong Kong Regulation and Supervision

Banking in Hong Kong is primarily subject to the provisions of the Banking Ordinance of Hong Kong
(Chapter 155) (the “Banking Ordinance"), and to the powers, functions and duties given by the Banking Ordinance
to the Monetary Authority. The principal function of the Monetary Authority is to promote the general stability and
effective working of the banking system in Hong Kong. The Monetary Authority is responsible for supervising
compliance with the provisions of the Banking Ordinance and also supervises compliance wiih the Monetary
Authority's guidelines, and legislation promulgated by the Securities and Futures Commission. The Chief Executive
of Hong Kong (the “Chief Executive™) has the power 1o give directions lo the Monetary Authorily, which the
Banking Ordinance requires the Monetary Authority and the Financial Secretary of Hong Kong (the “Financial
Secretary”) to follow. The Banking Advisory Committee, whose members are appointed by the Financial Secretary
under the delegated authorily conferred by the Chief Executive and chaired by the Finencial Secretary, advises the
Chief Executive on malters connected with the Banking Ordinance. In particular it advises in relation 1o banks
and the carrying on of banking business in Hong Kong.

The Monetary Authority has responsibility for authorizing banks, and has discretion lo attach conditions to its
authorization. The Monetary Authority requires that banks or their holding companies file regular returns and holds
discussions with the management of the banks to review their operations. The Monetary Authority may conduct
“on-site” examinations of banks. As an allernative to “on-site” examinations the Monetary Authorily may require
banks to supply information relaling to their operations and control for its review. The Monetary Authority requires
all authorized institutions to have adequate syslems of internal control and can require an authorized institution 10
submit a report on these systems. In addition, the Monelary Authority can require an authorized institution to
submit a report prepared by the institution's auditors. Furthermore, the Monetary Authority may from time lo tlime
conduct discussions with banks and their external {or, increasingly, internal) auditors. After consultation with the
Financial Secretary, the Monctary Authority may, in certain circumstances set out the Banking Ordinance,
temporarily suspend authorization of an institution for up to fourteen days when it considers that it is necessary
that urgent action be taken, or further, for up to six months, which may be renewed for an additional six months if
it is considered necessary. The Monetary Authority may also revoke authorizalion in the evenl of an institution's
non-compliance with the provisions of the Banking Ordinance or on any other ground specified in the Banking
Ordinance.

The Banking Ordinance requires that banks submit to the Monetary Authority certain retumms and other
information and establishes certain minimum standards and ratios relating to capital adequacy, liquidity,
capitalizalion, limitations on shareholdings, exposure o any one customer, unsecured advances lo persons alliliated
with the bank and heldings of interests in land, with which banks must comply,

To facilitiate more effective cooperation with other financial supervisory authorities, the Banking Ordinance
enables the Monetary Authority to cooperate and assist with other recognized financiat supervisory authorities in
Hong Kong and abroad. The Banking Ordinance's secrecy provisions permit the exchange of information with such
uther authorities, and also permit the Monetary Authority to disclose information to the Chief Executive, the
Financial Secretary, the Secretary for Financial Services, and other financial officials, where the Monetary
Authority thinks such disclosure would benefit depositors, potential depositors or the public interest or where the
disclosure would aid the other officials in the performance of their duties and is not contrary to the inlerests of the
deposilors, potential depositors or the public.
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On July 1, 1997, Hong Kong ceased to be & Crown Colony of the United Kingdom and became a Special
Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China. A change in regulatory oversight as a consequence of
the exercise by the People’s Republic of China of severeignty over Hong Koung could affect Standard Chartered's
business.

Singapore Regulation and Supervision

Banking in Singapore is subject to the provisions of the Singapore Banking Act (Chapler 19) (the “Banking
Act”), supplemented by directives, notices, circulars and guidelines issued by the Monetary Authority of Singapore
(“MAS"), which itself derives its powers, functions and duties from the Monetary Authority of Singapore Act
(Chapter 186) (the “MAS Act”). The Ministry of Finance regulates the financial and monelary environment of
Singapore through the MAS, which under the MAS Act has the power 1o regulste the activities of any financial
institution or classes of financial institutions whose activities are considered by the MAS 1o affect the monetary,
credit, exchange or financial condition of Singapore or the development of Singapore as a financisl cenier.

The MAS may inspect the books, accounts and transactions of any bank in Singapore. It may investigate the
affairs of any bank suspected of carrying on business in a manner likely to be deirimental to the inlerests of
deposilors and other creditors or having insufficient assets to meet its liabilities or is contravening the provisions of
the Banking Act. Its supervision of banks and other financial institutions in Singapore is carded out through a
system of on-site inspections and analytical reviews of statistical and other information submitted by these
institutions. The key areas of the MAS's concern are the quality of management, earnings and assets and adequacy
of capilal and liquidity.

The MAS also relies on internal and extemal auditors to identify weaknesses and areas of won-compliance.
Banks are required 1o submit a copy of their auditors’ reports to the MAS afller each audil. An external auditor is
required under the Banking Act to immediately report to the MAS if he comes across any serious violations of the
Banking Act, criminal offences, losses that reduce the capital funds of the institution by 50% or more, serious
irregularities and inadequacy of assels to cover the claims of creditors.

As with the case in Hong Kong, the Banking Act requires banks to submit 1o the MAS retums and other
information and establishes certain minimum slandards and ratios relaling to capitel adequacy, liquidity,
capitalization, limitations on shareholdings, exposure to any one customer, unsecured advances to persons affiliated
with the bank and holdings of interests in land, with which banks must comply.

Furthermore, all foreign banks’ head offices are required by the MAS 1o give an undentaking to provide
financial support 1o their operations in Singapore in times of need.

The MAS also has powers to instilute corrective action in certain instances, for instance, where a bank is
suspected of carrying on business in a manner likely o be detrimental 1o the interests of depositors and other
creditors or where the MAS deems necessary in the inlerests of the public. It may appoint a person lo advise a
bank on the proper conduct of its business or assume control of and carry on the business of the bank and may
therealter petition to the courls for the bank to be wound up. The Banking Act also contains conditions and
procedures for the MAS to revoke a bank’s license.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Standard Chartered is subject to certain claims and is a parly to a number of legal proceedings relaling to
the normal course of its business. Standard Chartered believes that the outcome of such proceedings, either
individually or in the aggregate, is not likely to have a significant effect on its financial position or profitability.




SIGNIFICANT PROPERTIES

As of December 31, 2000, Standard Chartered’s global network consisted of 1,099 offices and branches, of
which 198 were direcily owned by Standard Chartered and 901 were leased by Standard Chartered.

The following table sets forth the principal properties of Standard Chartered al December 31, 2000.

Approximale
Property Location Type of Holding Size (sq. Mt.) Purpoge
Aldermanbury Square ............. ... London Leased 65.628 Office
Billiter Street ............ London Leased 31,038 Office
Clements Lane... ven.. London Leased 46,852 Office
Jermyn SIeet et cranens London Leased 22,390 Office
Castle Street...... . w  Jersey Leased 42,955 Office
SC TOWEL i tivrererrrntnrcrerer s sesssemsssssssisossnnas Hong Kong Owned 302,041 Office
SC Tower...... . Hong Kong Leased 260,442 Office
Des Voeux Road {various floors) ~.. Hong Kong Leased 87,543 Office
Battery Road..iiuecniicimuneenccesneesssisessions oo Singapore Leased 129,306 Office
World Trade Centre (2 B005S)h cmvrinrsriinsne — New York Leased 97,753 Office
Park Avenue cuvecereeennn. v New York Leased 4,500 Oflice
Sathom Thani Building ... Thailand Owned 278,680 Office
Jalan Ampang........ocevovcreueeeeeeeerrereees e Kuala Lumpur Owned 171,567 Office

Standerd Charered believes that no single property is material to its operalions or financial position.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2000, Standard Chartered PLC had approximately 30,525 employees (including those
from Grindlays, The Chase Manhattan Card Company Limiled and the Chase Hong Koeng Consumer Banking
operation acquired in 2000). The following table sets forth the approximate number of employees in each of
Standard Chartered's geographic markets at December 31, 2000,

Approximate

No. of

Employces

Hong Kong....... " 5.092
Other Asia Pacific .coovuvcrvemsersiesisreseenns Cerrma 9,303
Middle East and South Asia ........covcoeeessrerennerersensennnns . - 8,247
Africa . O Cemeistb et enn s 5.275
Americas and the Uniled KINgAom ... .o.c.eormeruimssiioiinsceeesmsiesenessesesesserssosesessessesssssose oo seesseeese. 2,608
Total....oooieeee e . 30,525

The average number of employees was 28,568, 27,383 and 26,130 for each of the years ended December 31,
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

About 20% of Standard Chartered’s workforce is unionized. Management considers relations with employees
to be good. Standard Chartered maintsins training programs [or its employees, both internal and extemal, which
cover such areas as banking operations, product knowledge, marketing, management skills and customer service.

Standard Chartered's salary and benefits packages are defined by its Reward Policy which is based on four
principles: pay for performance, best practice, consistency and compelitiveness. The pay arrangements structure is
comprised of four elements: base salary, annual bonus, long-term incentives and compelitive benefits package (such
as, medical and pension). All these elements are monilored and benchmarked Lo other companies through salary
surveys.

Standard Chartered provides various benefits 1o its employees, including subsidised mortgages, low-interest
housing loans, medical insurance and pension fund schemes. Standard Chartered operates a number of share
schemes under which it awards conditional rights to shares to siafl or gives them the options to purchase shares.
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MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The business affairs of Standard Chartered PLC are administered by its Board of Directors (the “Board”). The
business affairs of Standard Chartered Bank are administered by its Count of Directors.

The Board elecis a Chairman from among its members. The roles of Chairman and Group Chief Executive
are separate. The Board is made up of eight executive directors and 11 non-executive directors. All directors are
subject to periodic reappointment in accordance with Standard Chartered PLC's articles of association. All non-
execulive direclors are initially appointed for a specific term.

The {ull Board meets regularly, al least eight times a year. Two meetings a year are usually held in countries
where Standard Chartered operates oulside the United Kingdom.

The Directors of Standard Chartered PLC are as follows:

Name Age  Paosition

Sir Patrick John Gillam 68 Chairman of the Board
The Rt Hon Lord Stewartby RD 65 Senior non-executive direcior, Deputy Chairman
Gurvirendra Singh Talwar 53  Group Chief Executive
Christopher Norman Anthony Castleman 59 Executive director
Ronnie ChiChung Chan 51 Non-executive director
Sir CK Chow 50 Non-executive director
Barry Clare 47 Non-executive director
Evan Mervyn Davies 48 Executive director
Michael Bernard DeNoma 45 Executive director

Ho KwonPing 48 Non-executive director
Christopher Avedis Keljik 52  Executive director
Peter Nigel Kenny 52 Executive director
Keith Ashley Victor Mackrell 68 Non-executive direcior
Rudolph Harold Peter Markham 55 Non-executive director
David George Moir CBE 61 Non-executive director
Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargolwala 51 Executive director
Hugh Edward Norton 64 Non-execulive director
Sir Ralph Harry Robins 68 Non-executive director
Anthony William Paul Stenham 69 Non-executive director

Sir Patrick John Cillam. Appointed to the Board on August 1, 1988 and became Chairman on May 6, 1993.
He is Chainnan of Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance Group ple.

The Rt Hon Lord Stewartby RD. Appointed to the Board on January 1, 1990. He is Chairman of The
Throgmorton Trust PLC, Depuly Chairman of Amlin ple and a non-executive director of other companies, He was
formerly a member of the Financial Services Autharity.

Gurvirendra Singh Talwer. Appoinled to the Board on Apnl 22, 1997 and became Group Chief Executive on
October 1, 1998. He is a non-executive director of Pearson Plc. He is also & governor of The London Business
School and Indian School of Business.

Christopher Norman Anthony Castleman. Appointed to the Board on December 1, 1991. He is responsible for
msgjor client relationships, Africa, the Middle East and South Asia and for certain key stralegic projecls.

Ronnie ChiChung Chan. Appointed 1o the Board on May 5, 1994. He is Chairman of the Hang Lung Group
and a founding director of the Momingside/Springfield Group. He is based in Hong Kong.

Sir CK Chow. Appointed 1o the Board on February 24, 1997. He is Chiel Executive of GKN ple. He is alsa
a governor of The London Business School.

Barry Clare. Appointed to the Board on July 31, 2000. He is an executive director of the Boots Company
PLC.

Evan Mervyn Davies. Appointed to the Board on December 16, 1997. He is responsible for corporate
govemance in Hong Koag, China, Japan, South Korea and Taiwan and information technology. He is based in
Hong Kong.

Michael Bernard DeNoma. Appointed (o the Board on May 12, 2000. He is responsible for consumer banking
worldwide and for corporsie guvernance in Thailand, Indonesia, the Philippines and Brunei. He is based in
Singapore.
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Ho KwonPing. Appointed to the Board on Qclober 22, 1996. He is President of the Wah-Chang Group. He
is based in Singapore.

Christopher Avedis Keljik. Appointed 1o the Board on May 7, 1999. He is responsible for risk management,
audit, special asset management and exleral affairs.

Peter Nigel Kenny, Appoinied to the Board on October 7, 1999. He is responsible for finance, including
corporate treasury and taxation, end for corporate govemance in the United Kingdom.

Keith Ashley Victor Mackrell. Appointed to the Board on October 1, 1991. He is Chairman of Enterprise LSE.
Deputy Chairman of BG Group plc and a non-executive director of a number of other companies including
Regalian Properties PLC.

Rudolph Harold Peier Markham. Appointed to the Board on February 19, 2001. He is finance director of
Unilever.

David George Moir CBE. Appointed 10 the Board on January 1, 1993 as an executive direclor. He retired as
an executive director on March 18, 2000, bul remains as a non-execulive director. He is a non-execulive director
of Finesse Alliance International PVT Lid.

Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargolwala. Appointed to the Board on May 7, 1999. He is responsible for the
whalesale bank business worldwide and for corporate governance in Lalin America, USA, Singapore, Malaysia,
Australia and Indo China. He is based in Singapore.

Hugh Edward Norton. Appointed to the Board on August 7, 1995. He is a non-executive director of
Inchcape ple.

Sir Ralph Harry Robins. Appointed to the Board on October 1, 1988. He is executive Chairman of Rolls-
Royce ple and non-executive Chairman of Cable and Wireless plc. He is a non-executive director of Schroders ple
and Merks & Spencer ple.

Anthony William Paul Stenham. Appointed to the Board on October 1, 1991. He is Chairman of Tele West
Communications ple, Whatsonwhen plc and IFonline Group ple, and a non-executive director of other companies.

The Board considers that all of the non-executive directors, with the exception of David Moir, are
independent.

The Court of Directors of Standard Chartered Bank consists of the executive direclors of Standard Chartered
PLC: Sir Patrick Gillam and Messrs. Talwar, Castleman, Davies, DeNorma, Keljik, Kenny and Nargelwala.

COMMITTEES
The Board has appointed two commiltees of non-executive directors with specific delegated authorities.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Commillee consists of Cob Stenham (Chairman), Keith Mackrell, Hugh Norton, Sir Ralph
Robins and Lord Stewartby. The Remuneration Committee considers and recommends to the Board the pay and
benefits of the executive directors, including the Chairman. The remuneration of all directors is subject to regular
monitoring to ensure that levels of remuneration and compensation are appropriate.

The Remuneration Commillee also acls as the Board’s Nomination Committee to consider the appoiniment of
new directors, before seeking the final approval of the whole Bosrd. The Remuneration Commitlee meels at least
three times a year.

Audit and Risk Comunitiee

The Audit and Risk Committee consists of Lord Stewartby (Chairman), Sir CK Chow, Keith Mackrell, Hugh
Norten and Sir Ralph Robins. The Audit and Risk Committee receives reports on the findings of intemal and
extemnal sudits and on action taken in response to these audits. Il meets with Standard Chartered’s auditors when
appropriate and reviews the scope, findings and cost effectiveness of the audit and the independence and
objectivity of the exlemal auditors. It also considers changes to Standard Chartered’s accounting policies and
examines the annual and interim financial slalements before the Board approves them. Ultimate responsibilily for
the approval of the annual and interim financial statements rests with the Board. In addition, the Audil and Risk
Commiltee regularly reviews and reports to the Board on the effectiveness of Standard Chartered’s system of
internal control and risk management processes.
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The following description of Standard Chartered's directors’ remuneration is derived from a repori proposed
by the Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board on February 19, 2001.

Remuneration Policy

Standard Chartered's remuneration policy is to:

—  make sure that individual rewards and incentives relate directly to the performanee of the individual, the operations
and functions for which they are responsible, Standard Chartered as a whole and the interests of shareholders; and

—  maintain competitive awards that reflect the intemational nature of Siandard Chartered and enable it to atiract and
retain executives of the highest qualily {during 2000, over 90% of Standard Chartered’s irading profits came from
operations outside the United Kingdom).

The Remuneration Committee monitors and compares Standard Chartered’s perfonmance against the financial
performance of comparator groups of companies and determines the compelitiveness of directors’ and senior
executives’ remuneration against the reporied pay for those groups. The comparator groups are made up of financial
institutions headquariered in Europe, the United States and Asia, the majority of which have significant operations
in Standard Chartered’s principal markets,

In delermining awards, the Remuneration Committee takes into account the cost to Standard Chartered of Lhe
execulive directors’ and senior execulives’ remuneration and employment corditions elsewhere in Standard
Charntered. :

Remuneration Structure

The remuneration amangements for Standard Chartered’s executive direclors consist of base salaries and
benefits, a variable annual bonus award, long-term share incentives and post-retirement benefits.

Base Salaries and Benefits

These are reviewed annuelly by the Remuneration Committee in relation to latest available market data for
the comparator groups referred to above,

A Variable Annual Bonus Award

This is a cash sum payable immediately on award. The maximum annual bonus award is 150% of base
salary at the time of the award. The criteria applied by the Remuneration Commitlee 1o determine 2000 awards
included earnings per share, total income, absolute costs, bad debts, pre-tax profits and cost to income ratio. The
size of the 2000 bonus awards to executive direclors and senior executives has also been linked 1o individual
performance to reflect Standard Chartered’s culture of pay for performance, with the largest awards being made to
the best performers.

Long-term Share Incentives

Follawing its approval al the Annual General Meeting (“AGM™) in 2000, Standard Chartered introduced the
2000 executive share option scheme (the “2000 Scheme™) to replace its exisling executive share option schemes.
Options granted under all of these schemes can normally only be exercised il certain pedormance conditions are
mel, as recommended in guidelines published by the Association of British Insurers.

Options granted under the 2000 Scheme may be granted up to three times base salary each year with no
overall maximum. Directors must hold a personal shareholding equivalent Lo one limes base salary before they can
exercise their options. Executive share options under both of the prior schemes were normally granted up to four
times base salary at a maximum for each grant equal to 1.5 times base salary.

The executive directors can also participate in Standard Chartered's all-employee savings related share option
schemes, which have been extended to all of Standard Chartered’s permanent employees worldwide.

Post-retirement Benefits

All of the executive directors are eligible for post retirement benefits through an executive directors’
relirement compensation scheme which seeks to harmonise the value to participants of pensions provided through a
variety of different arrangements reflecting individual service with Standard Chartered, arrangements with previous
employers and with external pension providers. Generally, Standard Chartered aims to provide a pension of two
thirds selary based on at least 20 years of service with Standard Chartered al a retirement age of 60,

58




Service Contracts

The contract period of the most recently sppointed directors is one year. It is anticipated that, in the

absence of exceptional circumstances, new directors will also be given a coniract period of one year. Three of the
current executive direclors have contract periods of two years. The Remuneration Commillee will continue to
monitor the appropriateness of this policy in the light of markel practice to allow Standard Chartered 1o autract and
retain executive directors of the highest quality with commensurate experience. Throughout 2000, Standard
Chartered has complied with the provisions on remuneration that are set out in the Principles of Gaod Govemance
and Code of Best Practice which forms part of the listing rules of the U.K. Listing Authorily.

Remuneration of Executive Directors

The remuneration of the Chairman and executive direclors for each of the two years ended December 31,

2000 and 1999 is shown below.

For the year ended December 31, 2000 For the year ended December 31, 1999
Director Salary Bonus Benefits Total Salary Bonus Benelits Total
&) £) (£) (£) & (£ £ (E)
{in thousands)
Sir Patrick Gillam........ 452 564 39 1,055 420 460 21 901
G.S. Talwar™.............. 606 780 32 1418 548 540 27 LI15
C. N. A, Castleman...... 350 435 18 803 325 335 19 679
E. M. Davies”............ 372 425 23 820 325 335 i3 673
M. B. 157 365 18 540 —_ — _ —_
F.C. 254 280 28 562 332 350 13 695
M. 1 112 — 7 119 310 250 2] 581
C. A, 317 415 15 747 177 265 32 474
P. N. Kenny ...... 305 435 14 754 64 240 3 307
D. G. Moirh ® 100 — 8 108 370 375 13 758
K. S. Nargolwala™...... 330 455 36 821 196 300 13 509
P. A Wood™ ............ 102 —_ 6 108 370 350 15 775
Total.oirererrenerrvennnsens 3,457 4,154 244 7,855 3437 3,840 190 7467
Expatriale Benefits" ... 1,452 1,539
Total crecreevrcrrerrrernenraenns 9,307 9,006
(1} Expatriate directors carrying out their duties overseas have their remuneration adjusled lo take local living costs
into account. This adjustment is to put them in a position, after taxation differentials, where they are no worse off as
a result of carrying out their duties overseas. Additional benefits, such as sllowances for working overseas or the
provision of accommodation are also granted 1o directors working overseas. For Messrs Talwar, Davies, DeNoma,
Enlow, Moir and Nargolwela, these allowances and benefils amounted to £316,791 {and £345,752 in 1999),
£390,186 (and £514,000 in 1999), £109.658 (and £nil in 1999), £356,861 (and £236,424 in 1999), £134,75] (and
£318,535 in 1999) and £144,041 (and £51,803 in 1999) respectively.
{2) Mr. DeNoma was appointed as an exeoutive director on May 12, 2000.
{3} Mr. Moir retired as an executive director on March 18, 2000, when he became a non-executive director. Mr. Wood
retired on February 24, 2000 and Mr. Enlow relired on August 31, 2000.
(4) Mr. Green ceased to be a director on May 11, 2000. In recognition of the duration of his service contract Mr, Green

was paid additional amounts of £323,000, £16,000 and £122,000 covering his salary, benefits and pension
contributions for the period up to April 7, 2001.

Pensions of Executive Directlors

The executive directors’ retirement compensation scheme comprises defined contribulion plans and a defined
P p

benefit plan. Defined contribution plans are a combination of an approved scheme, unapproved schemes and salary
supplements. The defined benefit plan is provided through the Standard Chartered Pension Fund, which is an
approved scheme under which normal retirement age is 60. A spouse’s pension of 60% of the member's pension
(including any amount exchanged for a cash lump sum at relirement) is payable on death after retirement. On the
death of a director, pension benefils are also available to children. Members of the Standard Chartered Pension
Fund are enlitled 1o retire early but on a reduced pension equivalent in value to the deferred pension. Guaranteed
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pension increases are given, equivalent to 4% per annum (or the increase in the U.K. Retail Prices Index {"RPI")
if lower) in respect of pension for service up to April 5, 1997 and 5% per annum (or the increase in the RPI if
lower) for service from April 6, 1997,

Under the defined benefit plan the increases in accrued pension at and for the two years ended December
31, 2000 and 1999 are shown in the table below. This is the difference between the accrued pension at the end of
1999 (or the date of appoiniment &s a director, il laler) increased by an ellowance for inflation of 3.2% in 2000
{1.3% in 1999) and the accrued pension at the end of 2000.

Al and for the year ended December 31, 2000 At and far the vear ended Decermber 31, 1999

Defined Defined
Defined  benefit plan: Defined  benelit plan:
Defined  benefit plan: total Defined  benefit plan: totnl
cantribution increase in accrued  coniribution increase in accrued
plans: accrued pension at plans: acerued pension at
coniribution pension December  contribution pension December
Director® during 2000  during 2000 31,2000  during 1999  during 1999 31, 1999
& ®) (& ] (£) ®)
(in thousands)
276 -_ — 257 —_— —_
141 2 3 126 2 2
81 2 11 76 2 9
44, — — — . —
60 —_ —_ 86 —_ —
48 - 10 132 1 9
—_ 50 193 — 40 138
93 2 25 20 1 22
-— — 278 . — — 272
101 -— — 63 —_ —
40 15 26 157 2 10
Total,urviiirirsieecnennennireenenes 884 71 546 917 48 462

(1) The ages of the directors are shown under “Board of Directors”.
(2} Mv. Moir has passed his normal retirement date. His pension is {ully acerued and financed in the Standard
Charlered Pension Fund.

(3) Mr. Wood’s defined benefit plan accruals exclude an increase in accrued pension during the year of £1,671 (£5,191
in 1999) and a total accrued pension at the year end of £118,324 (£116,653 in 1999) in respect of a transfer
payment from a former employer's pension fund.

Former Directors

Amounts paid by Standard Chartered in addition to pension fund payments under the pension scheme to
former directors or their dependents in respect of post-relirement benefits amounted to £149.782 in 2000 and
£145,925 in 1999. There were no other payments 1o former directors in 2000,




Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

The 1able below shows the fees for the non-executive directors for the two years ended December 31, 2000
and 1999.

2000 1999
(€) ®

(in thousands)
LOrd SIEWArtBY ! .. ..osveees i seene s ass st s s sesss s sepres e sesescees s 108 95
R.C. Chan .............. 30 30
Sir C. K. Chow'?, 36 30
B. Clare ..ovuennennes 12 —_
Ho KwonPing ............. 30 30
K. A. V. MackrellV @ N 44 50
D. G. Moir® et b A e sRseAER e e SRA RS Ab eeer ettt ettt e 101 —_
1% I O LT L . 42 42
Sir Ralph Robins™™ @ e, st 42 42
A. W. P. Stenham™ ........ ) " 40 40
TOLAD +eeereurrnrees eermrrtesesrsas st e s srisberrtmeeee e sa e e sesme ot s st aessesemsasmses ssamssatensanssmasssenssoanntseenenson 485 359

Notes:

(1)  Member of the Remuneration Commitlee.

(2) Member of the Audit and Risk Commitlee.

(3} Mr, Moir became a non-execulive director with effect from March 18, 2000.

The fees of the non-execulive directors are delermined by the Board (without the non-executive direclors
taking parl in the vote) and are non-pensionable.

Basic annual fees are £30,000. The Depuly Chairman, Lord Stewartby, who is also Chairman of the Board's
Audit and Risk Committee and a member of the Board's Remuneration Commitiee, receives an annual fee of
£120,000 inclusive of Board and Commitlee fees. Ordinary membership of a Board Committee earries an annual
fee of £6,000. The Chairman of the Board Remuneralion Commiltee, Mr. Stenham, receives an annual fee of
£10,000. Mr. Mackrell received sdditional fees from Standard Chartered of £2,400 in 2000 and £8,400 in 1999 for
consultancy services. Mr. Moir received a fee of £78,560 in 2000 (none in 1999) for advisory services. These
amounts are included in the table above.

Dircctors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares

Lord Stewartby sold 928 ordinary shares on February 21, 2001, There were no other changes in the
directors® beneficial interests in the ordinary shares between December 31, 2000 and February 2], 2001,

The directors do not have any non-beneficial interests in Standard Chartered PLC's shares.

The table below shows the beneficial interests of directors and their families in the ordinary shares of
Standard Chartered PLC as of the dales indicated.

At December At Janunr'y)-
31, 2000 1, 2000

Sir Patrick Gillam c...voienieieceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 16,351 14,700
Lord Stewartby .......... 15,428 15,313
G. S, Talwar ......... " 92,999 77.084
C. N. A. Castleman .. 43,694 26,171
R. C. Chan............... . " 2,242 2,182
Sir C. K. Show... 8,664 8,429
B. Clare.............. 2,015 2,000
E. M. Davies ..... 38,701 22,394
M. B. DeNotma . 10,000 10,000
Ho KwonPing........ RN . 2,128 2,070
Co A Kebikumormmommeoeeeeeeee o 94,688 50,611
P N. Kenny....... 30,852 23,161
K. A. V. Mackrell . U 4,801 4,671
D. G. Moir rereresrsssubinanesenas . 85,270 14911
K. 5. Nargolwala .ioiveueineeei e 45,000 25,000
H.E. NOHON e crvnnrerre it eme et enesee e 4,000 4,000
Sir Ralph Robins..... . . . 3,829 3,725
A. W. P, Stenham 22,255 21,650

(1} or date of appointment, if later.
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As al May 11, 2001, no director had an interest in Standard Chartered PLC's preference shares or loan
stock, nor the shares or loan stocks of any subsidiary undertaking of Standard Chartered.

Directors’ Interests in Share Options

Executive share options to purchase ordinary shares in Standard Chartered PLC are exercisable after the
third, but before the tenth, anniversary of the date of grant. The exercise price per share is the share price at the
dale of grant and oplions can narmally only be exercised if a performance largel is satisfied.

Under the 2000 Scheme one third of an option may be exercised if eamings per share (“EPS™) increases by
U.K. RPI plus an average of 3% per year over three years. Another third may be exercised if EPS increases by
U.K. RPI plus an average of 4% per year over three years and the final third may be exercised if EPS increases
by UK. RPI plus an average of 6% per year over three years.

To participate in the 2000 Scheme, executives have to huild up a significant personal shareholding in
Standard Chartered PLC over a lwa-year period from the grant of an option. For executive directors this holding is
equivalent to one times base salary at the date of grant.

For each third of the oplions the target must be achieved for a minimum of three consecutive financial years
starting with the financial year immediately before the grant date. If the targel is not met the performance period
will be extended, one financial year al a time, until the target is met or the oplion lapses (which will be six years
after the grant date). For options granted in 2000, the base EPS figure was set at 48 pence compared lo the actual
headline EPS for 1998 of 45.4 pence and for 1999 of 33.2 pence.

The performance target for oplions under the executive scheme that existed prior to the 2000 Scheme is an
increase in EPS of 15% over three years.

All executive share options granted to the directors are al exercise prices below 964.5 pence, which was the
middle market price of an ordinary share al the close of business an December 29, 2000. The share price range
during 2000 was 673 pence to 1050 pence per share (based on closing middle markel prices). During 2000,
oplions over 986,771 shares were granted to the executive directors under the 2000 scheme at an option exercise
price of 871.02 pence per share.

For execulives other than the top managemenl leam, executive share options have been replaced by the 1997
Restricted Share Scheme.

Options granied under the all-employee savings related share option scheme 1o purchase ordinary shares in
Standard Chartered PLC are exercisable at a 20% discounl to the share price at the date of grant. Options may be
exercised within a period of six months after the third, fifth and in the case of the U.K. scheme only, seventh
anniversary of the date of grant, subject lo the participant having completed a three year savings contract or a five
year savings contract (which, in the case of the U.K. scheme only, can be extended to seven years).

During 2000, savings relaled share options over 1,339 shares were granted lo the executive directors at an
optien exercise price of 723 pence per share. Options over 3,429 shares lapsed during the year.

The table below shows the directors’ interests in executive share options and savings related share options to
purchase ordinary shares in Standard Chartered PLC granted in the year ended and the totel at December 31,
2000.

Weighted
Weighted average Gains on Weighted
Options Options average markel price options sverage
Optlons at granied  exercised exercise  atdate of  exercised Options at exereise
January 1 durl% (lapsed) price exercise during 20000  December price
2000 20009 during 2000 (pence) {pence) £009™ 31, 2000 (pence)
Sir Patrick Gillam . 199,273 149,824 — — _ e 349,097 834
G. 8. Talwar........ . 248,316 198,043 —_— — -— - 446,359 855
C. N. A. Castleman 176,608 117,104 — — - — 293,712 748
E. M. Dayies.......... 146,722 117,104 12,498 256 832 72 251,328 808
M. B. DeNoma....... 36,180 94,716 —_ — —_ — 130,896 872
ji 182,262 103,327 40,000 256 879.5 249 245,589 764
P. N. Kenny........... 135,637 96,055 1,354 700 996 4 230,300 675
{38)
D. C. Moir....cucun.. 452,667 — 440,276 283 973 3,099 —_ —
{3.391)
K. 8. Nargolwala.... 99,063 111,937 —_ — — — 211,000 818

(1} or date of appointment, if later.
(2)  or since date of appointment, if later.
(3)  the directors’ total gairs on oplions exercised during the year were £3,424,000 (£96,000 in 1999).
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Supplemental Share Option Scheme

To be eligible for a grant under the supplemental share oplion scheme, participants have lo relain a personal
holding of al least 10,000 Standard Chartered PLC shares, purchased at their own expense. Options granted under
that scheme can only be exercised up to the fifth anniversary of the grant date if the share price increases by ai
least 50% plus RPI and EPS increases by at least 25% plus RPL In the event of a change of control, the
Remuneration Committee may deem the EPS target to have been met.

During the year, supplemental share options over 268,053 shares were granted lo the executive directors at
an exercise price of 820 pence per share. These oplions can only be exercised if: i) the share price exceeds
1230 pence plus the increase in RPL; and ii) EPS increases by at least 25% plus RPI over the 1999 level.

The table below shows the directors’ interests in supplemental share aptions to purchase ordinary shares of
Standard Chartered PLC for the year ended and at December 31, 2000.

Weighted

Options Total average

Options a( granied options at exerclse

January 1 durin December price

2000 2000 31, 2000 {penee)

Sir Patrick Gillam c....ccvvimiivemneresninmesscnssi s e 176,679 14,634 191,313 910

G. S. Talwar 227,106 26,830 253,936 906

C. N. A. Caslleman ....c.ccuvimirininmisnenicnmsenmenssins reveesnrreasner 133,157 14,635 149,792 908

Ei M. Davies. mensonnssinesrsessosesssssssnrs 125,134 26,832 151,966 895

M. B. DeNoma.. 36,585 — 36,585 820

C. A, 77,601 47,317 124,918 820

P. N. 78,499 46,342 124,841 83l

D. G. 157,067 9,756 166,823 911
K.s.

70,209 54,878 125,087 857

(I} or at date of appointment, if later.
(2}  or since dale of appointment, if later,

Awards under the 1995 Resiricted Share Scheme

Directors were previously awarded a proportion of their annual variable bonus under the 1995 Restricted
Share Scheme. Awards are no longer made under this scheme.

Shares awarded under the scheme may nol normally be released before the third anniversary of the dale of
award. They may be released in [ull on or afler the filth anniversary but before the seventh anniversary of the date
of award if the individual is still employed by Standard Chariered. There is provision for earlier release in certain
limited circumstances.

The scheme is administered through an employee share ownership trust (the “Trust™) which is managed by
an independent corparate trustee. The Trust holds ordinary shares in Stendard Chertered PLC lo meet its
obligations under the scheme. The Trust cannot hold more than a 5% shareholding in Standard Chartered PLC at
any lime without the prior approval of shareholders ai a general meeling.
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The table below shows the number of shares previously awarded to esch execulive director which are still to

be released, subject lo the rules of the scheme for the year ended and at December 31, 2000.

Tetal

number of

Shares shares held Period

released in the available for

during 2000 wcheme release

Sir Patrick Gillam .cccovveeererenreermecrensnnens —_ 44,087  2001-2004
33,050 9,011 2001-2004

3,809 3,808  2001-2004

4,077 4078  2001-2004

5,686 2.516  2001-2004

66,315 — —

5,000 — —

Shares ere released from the Trust at the sole discretion of the trustee. No awards lapsed during 2000.

The awards to individual directors are subject lo the rules of the scheme. There is no current intention lo
amend the allocalion of shares from that disclosed above. Nevertheless, because they are within the class of
beneficiaries of the Trusl, each director is deemed, for the purposes of the Companies Act 1985, to have an
interest in the shares held in the Trust. At January 1, 2000 the Trust’s holding was 253,771 ordinary shares and

as at December 31, 2000, the Trust’s total holding was 163,385 ordinary shares.

Full details of the directors’ shares and options can be found in Standard Chartered PLC's register of

directors’ interests.




AUDITORS

The consolidaled financial stalements of Standard Chartered PLC as al December 31, 2000 and 1999 and for
each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2000, as included in this Supplementary Offering
Circular, have been audited by KPMG Audit Ple, chartered accountants and registered auditors, io the exleni and
for the periods indicated in their report thereon.
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DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL DIFFERENCES BETWEEN U.K. GAAP

AND U.S. GAAP

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with UK. generally accepted
accounting principles (“U.K. GAAP™), which differ in certain significanl respects from U.S. generally accepted
accounling principles {*1.S. GAAP"). A descriplion of the principal differences is set out below. This summary is
not intended to provide a comprehensive listing of all existing or future differences between U.K. GAAP and U.S.
GAAP, including those specifically related 1o Standard Chartered or the banking and financial services industry in
which Standard Chartered operates.

In particular, authoritative guidance in the United Siates tends 1o be more prescriplive and detailed, which
means that for a variety of issues, treatments which are acceptable under UK, GAAP are not allowed under U.S.
GAAP. This summary does nol attempt lo identify disclosure, presentation or classification differences between the
UK. GAAP and U.S. GAAP that would eilect the manner in which transaclions and events are presented in
Standard Chartered’s consolidated linancial statements and the notes thereto.

U.K. GAAP

Debt and equity securities

Debi and equity securities held for use on a
continuing basis are classified as investment
securities and stated at cost less provision for
permanent diminution in value. Where dated
investmenl securilies are purchased at a premium or
discount, these premiums or discounts are amortized
over the period from the date of purchase to the date
of maturity.

Other debt securities and equity shares held for
trading purposes are held in the balance sheet at
market value, and changes in the market value of
such assets are recognized in the profit and loss
accounts.

Non equity interests

Preference shares are classified as shareholders’

funds.

Pension and other post retirement benefits

Scheme assets are valued on en sctuarial basis.

Scheme liabilities are discounted at a long-lerm
stable rate.

There is much fexibility about actuarial methods
and assumplions. Assumptions should be reasonable
in the aggregate.

Actuarial valuations are usually carried out every
three years.

Pasl service costs fall under the general rules for
acluarial gains and losses 1o the extent covered by a
surplus; otherwise they are charged immediately,

Actuarial gains and losses are spread; there is no
option not to do so if they remain within certein
limits, i.e. a *corridor’.

There is no requirement to accrue a current funding
fevel deficit.
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U.S. CAAP

All debt and equity securities are classified as either
held to maturity, available for sale or trading, Held to
malurity securities are held at amortized cost,
Available for sale securities are measured at fair
value as are trading securities; unrealized value is
recorded in shareholders’ equity for the former, and
in eamings for the laller.

Preferred stock redeemable at the holder's option is
presented separately from stockholders funds and
from debt.

Plan assets are valued on a market-related basis.
Plan liabilities are discounted at rates applicable to
high quality fixed income securities.

Actuarial methods and assumptions are prescribed in
detail. Assumplions must be determined
individually.

Actuarial valuations are required annually.

Prior service costs are dealt with in a similer way to
actuanial gains and losses generally.

Actuarial gains and losses are spread subject to an
option not to do so if they remain within the corridor,

A liability is recognised (and charged to intangibles
or OCI} when plan assets are less than employees’
accumulated benefits.




U.K. GAAP
Fixed tangible assets

Fixed (angible assets may be revalued. Depreciation
would then be based on the revalued amount.
Freehold property and long leasehald property may
be revalued.

Business combinations

A merger is more simply defined than in the Us;
and includes a size test; it is rare.

Costs of restrucluring the acquired enlity are always
charged to the profit and loss account.

Post-1997 positive goodwill is capitalised and

amortised over up to 20 years but oplionally longer,
even indefinitely,

Dividends

Dividends are presented as a deduction al the fool of
the profit and loss account.

Dividends are aceounted for in the period lo which
they pertain, which may be carlier than the date of
their declaration.

Dividends should be analysed between ‘equity’ and
‘non-equity".

Employee share purchase plans

U.K. GAAP slates thal it is not practicable to specify
& valuation method for measuring the benefit arising
from granting share options.

On issuing such options, no amounts are normally
attributed to employee remuneration provided that
the exercise price is not lower than the fair value of
shares at the time the award was granted.

Loans granted to employees for the purchase of

company shares are usually treated as assets rather
than deducted from shareholders’ equity.
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. GAAP

Fixed tangible assets must be camied at deprecialed
cosl.

Revaluation of property is not permitted.

Pooling of Interests

Under the pooling-of-interests method, a business
combination is accounted for as the uniling of the
ownership interests of two or more enterprises
through an exchange of equily interests, No
acquisition is recognized because the combination is
accomplished without disbursing resources of the
combining enlerprises. Ownership interests in the
combining enterprises continue in the combined
enterprise, and the former bases of accounting in the
combining enterprises are carried over 1o the new
combined enterprise. The assets and liabilities of the
combining enterprises are carried forward to the
combined enterprise at their recorded amounts. The
income of the combining enterprises for the period of
the combination and prior periods is combined and
reported as income of the combined enterprise.

Twelve specific conditions must be mei for pooling-
of-interests accounting to be appropriate. A business
combination that meets all iwelve conditions must be
accounted for as a pooling of interests. A business
combination that does not meet all of the specific
pooling conditions must be accounted for as a
purchase.

Centain costs of restructuring the purchased entity
can be recorded as pan of the purchase price.

Positive goodwill must be capitalised and amortised
over up 1o 40 years bul in the case of banking
entities, this is generally for no more than 20 years,

Dividends are presented as a deduction in the
statement of changes in stockholders’ equily.

Dividends are accounted for in the period in which
they are declared.

There is no requirement lo distinguish between any
‘equity’ and 'non-equity’ categories of dividends.

U.S. GAAP encourages the use of the fair value
based method of accounting under which the
compensation cost is measured at the granl date
using an option pricing madel. The cost js recognised
over the service period which is usually the vesting
periad.

Loans made to employees to purchase company
shares oulstanding at the balance shect date are
deducted from shareholders’ equity.



U.K. CAAP

Tax provisions

Deferred tax is provided for timing differences.
Timing dilferences originate in the profit and loss
accounl.

The provision is only partial, thal is, recognises only
that part of the full potential liability which will
probably crystallise.

Cash flow statement

Cash for the purposes of the cashflow statement is
defined as cash on hand and deposits repayable on
demand with any qualifying financial institution, less
overdrafts from any gqualifying financial institution
repayable on demand. Cash includes cash on hand
and deposits denominated in foreign currencies.

Cash flows are classified under the lollowing
headings:

-~ operating aclivities,

- dividends from joint ventures & associates;
- capital expenditures;

~  acquisitions and disposals;

- equily dividends paid;

—~  management of liquid resources;

- Rnancing;

- laxation.

Acceptances

Acceplances outstanding are not included in the
consolidated balance sheet.

Lease financing

The distinction between a finance lease and an
operating lease is based on conceptual principles
rather than on detailed requirements. Accordingly,
the classification of leases is a subjective process but
one that follows the commercial effect. It is possible
that a lease intended to be an operating lease under
U.S. GAAP would be recognised as a finance lease in
the Uniled Kingdom.

A lease is treated as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assel o the lessee. Where the present value of
the minimum lease payments equals 90% or more of
the asset’s fair value, it is permitted to account for
the lease as a finance lease.

U.8. GAAP

Deferred tax is provided in respect of all temporary
differences, Temporary differences are differences
between the accounting and lax measurements of
assets and liabilities.

Liabilities are provided in full; assels are recognised
to the extent that they are more likely than not 1o be
recovered.

The movement in cash and cash equivalents are

reconciled in the stalemenl of cash flows. For this

purpose, cash equivalents are shorl-term, highly

liquid investments that are both:

- readily convertible to known amounts of cash;
and

- so near their malurity that they present
insignificant risk of changes because of
changes in interest rates.

Cash flows are elassified under the following
headings:

- operaling aclivilies;
- investing aclivities; and

- financing activities.

Acceplances and the related customer liabilities are
reported in the consolidated balance sheet.

A lessee accounts for a lease as a capital lease if it
meels one of the following crileria:

—  The lease transfers ownership of the asset to
the lessee at the end of the lease term; or

- The lease contains a bargain purchase option;
or

—~  The lease term is equal to 75% or mare of the
economic life of the leased asset; or
—  The present value of the minimum lease

payments equals 90% or more of the asset’s
fair value.



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

1. Incorporation and regisiered office

Standard Chartered PLC (for the purposes of this Supplemental Information section, the “Company™) was
incorporaled and registered in England and Wales on November 18, 1969 as a company limited by shares with
registered number 966425 and with the name Standard and Charlered Banking Group Limited. On October 1.
1975 the Company changed its name 1o Standard Chartered Bank Limited. On February 1, 1982 the Company re-
registered as a public company under the Companies Acts 1948 1o 1980 under the name Standard Chartered Bank
Public Limited Company and on January 1, 1985 changed its name 1o Standard Chartered PLC. The Company
operates under the Companies Acts 1985 and 1989 and its regisiered and head office and its principal place of
business in the United Kingdom is at 1 Aldermanbury Square, London EC2V 7SB,

2. Principal objects

Clause 4 of the Memorandum of Association of the Company provides that the principal objects of the
Company are to carry on in all parts of the world the business of banking in all its aspects and to lransact and do
all matters and things incidental thereto, or which may at any time hereafter, at any place where the Company
carries on business, be usual in connection with the business of banking or dealing in money or securities for

money.

3. Subsidiarics

’

3.1 The following table contains a list of the principal wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company at the date
of this Supplementary Offering Circular, which are consolidated in the financial statements of Standard Charlered
and in which the Company holds (directly or indirectly) all of the ordinary share capital and 100% of the voting
rights. These companies are considered by the directors of the Company to be likely to have a significant effect on
the assessment of the assels and liabilities, the financial position and the profits and losses of Standard Charlered:

Name and registered
offlce of company

Couniry of Issued and paid-up
incorporation ahare capital

Ficld of activity

Standard Chartered Bank
1 Aldermanbury Square
London EC2V 75B

Standard Chartered
Grindlays Bank Limited
Level 1

345 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia

Standard Chartered Bank
Malaysia Berhad

2 Jalan Ampang

50450 Kuala Lumpur
Malaysia

England 2,786,003,951
ordinary shares
of U.5.81 each

Australia 161,300,000
ordinary shares

60,000,000

deferred shares

25,000,000

redeemable preference

shares

Malaysia 125,000,000
ordinary shares

of Rm 1 each

3.2 Other subsidiaries and investments include:

Name

Regisiered office

Standard Chartered Insurance Limited

Standard Chartered Offshore Limited
and
Standard Chartered Bank (C.L) Limited

Atlantic House

4/8 Circular Road
Douglas, Isle of Man

PO Box 89

Standard Chantered House
Conway Street

St Helier JE4 8PY

Jersey
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Commercial
banking

Trading Bank

Relail and
commercial

banking

Percentage of

capital held

100

100



Name

Registered office

Standard Chartered Nakomthon Bank
Public Company Limited

Manhattan Card Company Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Botswana Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Camercon S.A.,
Standard Chartered Bank Gambia Limited

Standasd Charlered Bank Ghana Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Nigeria Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Sierra Leone Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Tanzania Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Uganda Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Zambia Limited

Stendard Chartered Bank Zimbabwe Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Australia Limited

Banco Standard Chartered S.A.

Sathorn Thani Building Silom
90 Sathorn Road, Silom
10500 Bangrak

Bangkok, Thailand

17/F Chase Manhaltan Tower
Shatin, New Territories
Heong Kong

Box 496, 5th Floor
Siandard House
The Mall, Queens Road

Gaborone, Botswana

Boulevard de la Liberté
BP 1784 Douala, Cameroon

Box 259, 8 Ecowas Avenue
Banjul, Gambia

Accra High Street Building
PO Box 768

Accra, Ghana

Moi Avenue
PO Box 30003
Nairobi, Kenya

Unitrust House

Plot 105b

Ajose Adeogun Street
Victoria Island
Lagos, Nigeria

9-11 Lightloot Boston Street
Freelown
Sierra Leone

1st Floor, Inlernational House,
Corner of Shaaban

Robert and Garden Avenue
PO Box 9011

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

Standard Chartered Bank Building,

5 Speke Road
PO Box 7111
Kampala, Uganda

Standard Chartered House
Cairo Road

PO Bax 32238

Lusaka, Zambia

John Boyne House
38 Speke Avenue
Harare, Zimbabwe

345 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000
Australia

Av. Canaval y Moreyra, 454,
Main Floor, San Isidro
Lima 27, Peru
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100
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4. Share capital - general

4.1 The authorised share capital of the Company is U.5.$2,816,000,000 (divided inlo 2,632.000.000 ordinary
shares of 1.5.80.50 cach and 300.000.000 non-cumulative preference shares of U.S.85 each), £500,000,000
(divided into 500.000,000 non-cumulative preference shares of £1 each) and €1,000,000,000 (divided into
1,000,000 non-cumulative preference shares of €1,000 each), As at May 4, 2001, the latest practicable date prior
to the printing of this document, the issued share capital of the Company was U.5.$564.142.856 (representing
1.128,285,712 ordinary shares of U.5.$0.50 each) and £200,000,000 (representing 200,000,000 non-cumulative
preference shares of £1 each).

4.2 At the annual general meeling of the Company held on May 3, 2001 the directors were authorised.
generally and withoul conditions to allot relevant securities (within the meaning of section 80 of the Companies
Act 1985) up to an aggregate nominal amount of:

(a) U.5.$209,075,998 (made up of ordinary shares of U.5.$0.50 each); and

(b} in substitution for the authority to allot US. dollar preference shares granted in 2000,
U.5.$1,500,000,000 (made up of non-cumulalive preference shares of U.S.$5 each).

Such authorily is to apply in the case of (a) from May 3, 200} until the end of next year's annusl general
meeting and in the case of (b) from May 3, 2001 to May 3, 2006, bul, in each case, during the period the
authority applies, the Company may make offers, and enter into agreements, which would, or might, require
relevant securities to be allotted after the authority ends and the directors of the Company may allot relevant
securities under any such offer or agreement as if the authority had not ended.

4.3 At the annual general meeting of the Company held on May 3, 2001, the directors of the Company were
empowered 10 allot equity securities (within the meaning of seclion 94(2) of the Companjes Act 1985) for cash
{pursuan! lo the authority referred fo in paragraph 4.2 above) free of the sestriction in section 89(1) of the
Companies Act 1983, provided that such power was limited to:

(a) the allotment of equily securities in connection with an offer of equity securities open for & period
decided on by the directors of the Company:

{i) to ordinary shareholders on the register on a particular date, in proportion (as nearly as may be) to their
existing holdings; and

(ii) to people who are registered on a particular date as holders of other classes of equity sccurities, if this
is required by the rights of those securities or, if the directors of the Company consider it approprigte, &8s
permitted by the rights of those securities,

and so that the directors of the Company may impose any limits or restrictions and make any arrangements which
they consider necessary or appropriate lo deal with fractional entitlements, legal, regulatory or practical problems
in, or under the laws of, any territory or any other matter; and

(b) the allotment {otherwise than under (a) above) of equity securities up to lotal nominal value of
U.5.$28,198,209.

Such power is to apply from May 3, 2001 until the end of next year's annual general meeting, bul during the
period the power applies, the Company may make offers, and enter inte agreements, which wauld or might, require
equity securities to be allotted afier the power ends and the directors of the Company may allol equily securilies
under any such offer or agreement as if the authority had nel ended.

4.4 The provisions of section 89(1) of the Companies Act 1985 (which confer on shareholders rights of pre-
emplion in respect of the allolment of equity securities (as defined in section 94(2) of the Companies Act 1985)
which are, or are to be, paid up in cash other than by way of allotment to employees under an employees’ share
scheme (as defined in section 743 of the Companies Act 1985)} epply to the authorised but unissued share capital
of the Company 1o the exlenl not disepplied as described in paragraph 4.5 above.

4.5 On March 17, 2000 Standard Chartered Finance (Jersey) Limited (“SCF(J)L") issued €575,000,000 4.5%
subordinated guaranteed convertible bonds due 2010 (the “Bonds™) guaranteed by Standard Charlered Bank and
convertible into 4.5% exchangeable redeemable preference shares in SCF(J)L {the “Preference Shares™) which will
be exchanged immediately for ordinary shares in the Company. The holder of each Bond has the right to convert
each €1,000 unit of such Bond into one fully-paid Preference Share allotted at a price equal to €1,000, which
shall be exchanged immediately for ordinary shares in the Company, credited as fully paid, et any time (subject to
any applicable fiscal or other laws or regulations and as provided in such terms and condilions) before Lhe close of
business (al the place where the relevanl Bond is deposited for conversion) on the date falling seven days prior to
March 30, 2010. A Convession and Exchange Right may be exercised by the holder of & Bond by delivering the
relevant Bond 10 the specified office of any Paying, Conversion and Exchange Agent (as defined in the terms and
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conditions applicable to the Bonds) during its ususl business hours, accompanied by a duly campleted and signed
notice of conversion and exchange in the form obtainable from any such Agent. The conversion dale in respecl of
a Bond shall be the London business day immediately following the date of such delivery.

5. Changes in issued share capital

5.1 During the three years immediately preceding the date of this Supplementary Offering Circular, the
following issues of shares, all of which are fully paid have been made by the Company:

(a) in the financial year ended December 31, 1998, 2,197,994 ordinary shares were issued on the exercise of
oplions under the Executive Scheme, 998,539 ordinary shares were issued on the exercise of options under the
Sharesave Schemes and 4,291,868 ordinary shares were issued in lieu of the 1997 final dividend and 216,962
ordinary shares were issued in lieu of the 1998 interim dividend;

(b) in the financial year ended December 31, 1999:

{i) a placing of 49,000,000 ordinary shares for cash was made to institutional investors on March 15, £999;
and

(i) 3,025,189 ordinary shares were issued on the exercise of options under the Executive Schemes,
1,358,676 ordinary shares were issued on the exercise of oplions under the Sharesave Schemes and 6,512,896
ordinary shares were issued in lieu of the 1998 final dividend and 686,046 ordinary shares were issued in lieu of
the 1999 interim dividend. Allocations on 9,550 ordinary shares were exercised under the 1997 Restricted Scheme;

(c) in the financial year ended December 31, 2000:

(i) a placing of 50,000,000 ordinary shares for cash was made to institutional investors on September 1,
2000; and

(i) 1,610,807 ordinary shares were issued al prices between 89.875p 1o 808.5p on the exercise of options
under the Executive Schemes, 2,290,440 ordinary shares were issued at prices belween 200p and 704p on the
exercise of options under the Sharesave Schemes and 153,066 ordinary shares were issued under the 1997
Restricted Scheme; and

(d) from January 1, 2001 to April 30, 2001 the lalest practicable date prior to the printing of this
Supplementary Offering Circular, 575,327 ordinary shares were issued on the exercise of options under the
Executive Schemes, 696,321 ordinary shares were issued on the exercise of options under the Sharesave Schemes
and 212,524 ordinary shares were issued under the 1997 Restricted Scheme.,

5.2 Save as disclosed herein, during the three years immediately preceding the date of this Supplementary
Offering Circular there has been and there is proposed no material issue of share capital of the Company and no
material issue of share capital of any of its subsidiaries, except for the purposes of the existing employee share
schemes or scrip dividend schemes.

6. Directors and directors’ inferests

6.1 As at May 10, 2001, the lalest praclicable date prior to the printing of this Supplementary Offering
Circular, the total of the interests of the directors of the Company in the ordinary shares of the Company was
512,696. The directors have 4,574,445 outstanding options over ordinary shares of the Company.

6.2 As sl December 31, 2000, the latest practicable date prior lo the printing of this Supplementary Offering
Circular, the total amount of outstanding loans granted by any member of the group to any of the direciors of the
Company and guarantees provided by the Company or any of its subsidiaries for their benefit is £14.000.

6.3 The business address of each director of the Company is 1 Aldermanbury Square, London, EC2V 7SB.

7. Direclors’ remuneration

The total aggregate amount of the remuneration paid and benefits in kind granted to the directors of the
Company by any member of the group during the financial year ended December 31, 2000 is £9,792,000.
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8. Substantial Shareholders

As at May 11, 2001, the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this Supplementary Offering Circular,
the Company was aware of the following interests of 3% or more in its ordinary shares.

Percentage of

issued

Ordinary  ordinary share

Shares caplital

Tan Sri Khoo Teek PUBL oo ceeeceea st e s ssas e sersssseestoems e s e e eeses 157,329,714 13.95
Prudential Corporation ple. e vercrcrerenn e s apearereas e seans 44,438,364 3.94

9. Employee share schemes
The Company operates the following schemes:
The Standard Chartered 1994 Sharesave Scheme (the “UK Sharesave Scheme™);
The Standard Chartered 1996 International Sharesave Scheme {the “IS5™);
The Standard Chartered 1994 (No. 1) Executive Share Option Scheme {the “No. 1 Execulive Scheme™);
The Standard Chartered 1994 (No. 2) Executive Share Option Scheme (the “No. 2 Executive Scheme™);
The Standard Chartered 1995 Restricted Share Scheme (the “1995 Restricted Scheme);
The Standard Chartered 1997 Supplemental Executive Share Option Scheme (the “Supplemental Scheme™;
The Slandard Chartered 1997 Restricted Share Scheme (the *1997 Restricled Scheme™),
The Standard Chartered 2000 Executive Share Option Scheme (the “2000 Executive Scheme™); and
The Standard Chartered 2001 Performance Share Plan (the “Plan”).
Options are no longer granted under the No. 1 Executive Scheme, the No. 2 Executive Scheme, the 1995 Restricted

Scheme and the Supplemental Executive Scheme.

(a) The Standard Chartered 1994 Sharesave Scheme (the “UK Sharesave Scheme”)
The UK Sharesave Scheme is an Inland Revenue approved scheme established in 1994,

In order for an individual to be invited to panticipate in the UK Sharesave Scheme, they musl be:

(i) a full time director or employee of the Company or one of ils participating subsidiaries (that is, anyone
who is required 1o devote not less than 16 hours per week to the service of Standard Chartered); and

(i) subject 1o Case 1 Schedule E tax.

In addition, the directors may require that the individual should have been in service for a minimum period
{not exceeding five years). The directors also have the discretion to nominate employees who do not satisfy the
above conditions, such as part time workers, to participate in the scheme.

Any eligible individual who applies for an option under the UK Sharesave Scheme must also enter into an
Inland Revenue approved savings contract agreeing to make minimum monthly savings. Ordinary shares will only
be acquired under the UK Sharesave Scheme on the exercise of the option using payments under this conlract
which, unless the board determines otherwise, will be taken as including any bonuses payable under it.
Accordingly, eligible employees will be granted an option over a number of ordinary shares that have a total
option exercise price which is not more than payments under the savings contract.

Options to acquire ordinary shares may normally only be granted in the six weeks beginning on the dealing
day next following the date on which the Company announces its results for any period. Options may also be
granted in circumstances considered by the board to be exceplional.

No options may be granted under the UK Sharesave Scheme after May S, 2004. Options granted under this
scheme are personal 1o the option holder and, except on their death, may not be transferred.

The board will determine the price payable for each ordinary share under option before the grant of the
option, provided that such price is not less than:

(i} 80% of the middle market quotation for an ordinary share on the dealing day last preceding a period of
five days ending with the dale on which invilations to apply for such options were made: and

(ii) the nominal value of an ordinary share.

The UK Sharesave Scheme is subject to the following limits:
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{i) either (1) in any period of five years not more than 5% of the issued ordinary share capital of the
Company may be placed under option or issued under the Company's employee share schemes; or (2) in any
period of three years not more than 3% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company may be placed under
option or issued under the Company’s employee share schemes; and

(i) the number of ordinary shares which may be issued under the Company’s employee share schemes in
any len-year period may not exceed 10% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company.

An option granted under the UK Sharesave Scheme may not normally be exercised unlil the oplion holder
has completed their savings contract - usually three years or five years {rom the date on which that contract was
entered into. A five-year contract may be extended to seven years if the board permits and if the option holder so
elects on the date when the conlract was entered into. An option holder has six months from the end of their
contract to exetcise the oplion.

Special provisions allow early exercise of options in the case of death, injury, disability, redundancy, or
retirement, or because the company or business that employs the option holder is transferred out of
Standard Chartered. An option holder's option will lapse if they cease employment for any other reason. There are
also rights of early exercise in the event of a take-over, reconsiruction or winding-up of the Company.

Where an oplion is exercised before completion of the savings contract, lhe exercise is limited to the total
contribulions made together with any interest due. In the event that another company acquires control of the
Company, option holders also have the right, with the consent of the scquiring company, to release their aptions in
consideration of lh'e grant of new options over shares of the acquiring company.

On exercise of an oplion, the appropriale number of ordinary shares will be allotied or transferred to the
option holder. Any ocdinary shares allotted will rank pari passu with other ordinary shares then in issue {except for
any rights attaching lo ordinary shares by reference to a record date prior to the date of allotment),

Ir: the event of any variation in the issued ordinary share capital of the Compeny, the board may make such

adjusimenls as it considers appropriale Lo the tolal number of ordinary shares subject to any option and/or the
aplion exercise price.

(b) The Standard Chartered 1996 International Sharesave Scheme (the “ISS”)

All employees and full-time directors of the Company's participaling subsidiaries and branches outside the
United Kingdom who are employed by Standard Chartered on:

(i) the date on which invitations to participate in the ISS are issued, or

(i} on such earlier date during the period of five years ending with the grant of the oplions as the board
may determine,

are eligible to participate in the 1SS. The board may also nominale any other employees or direclors to
participate in the ISS.

Any eligible employee who applies for an option under the ISS must agree 1o make minimum regular
monthly savings in local currency (at an exchange rate fixed al the outset) under a savings contract approved by
the board. The funds saved (plus interest) are used by the eligible employee to exercise an option. The number of
ordinary shares encompassed by an oplion will be calculated according lo the proposed savings and an assumed
rate of inlerest set by the board (which will be equal to the interest rate or, as appropriate, the number of bonus
contributions payable under the UK Sharesave Scheme).

Options to acquire ordinary shares may normally only be granted in the six weeks beginning on the dealing
day next following the date on which the Company announces its results for any period. Options may also be
granted in circumslances considered by the board to be exceplional.

No optiens may be granted under the 1SS afier May 9, 2006, Options granted under the ISS are persona! to
the option holder and, except on their death, may not be transferred.

The board will determine the price (which will be in sterling) payable for each ordinary share under option
before its grant, provided that such price is not less than:

(i) 80% of the middle market quotation of an ordinary share on ihe dealing day last preceding the period of
five business days ending with the date on which invilations to apply for such options were made, and

(ii) the nominal value of an ordinary share.
The ISS is subject 10 the following limits:

(i} in any period of five years not more than 5% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company may be
placed under option or issued under the 1SS and under any of the Company's other employee share schemes; and
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(i) in any period of 10 years not mare than 10% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company may
be placed under option or issued under the ISS and under any of the Companys other employee share schemes,

An option granted under the ISS may not normally be exercised until the matusity date of the savings
contract, which is usually three years or five years from the date the contract was entered into. In addition to
savings made and interest earned, an option holder can make lop-up contributions to take account of any adverse
exchange rate movements or differences between the actual and assumed rate of interest applying 1o their savings
contract. An option holder has six months from the end of the contract 1o exercise their option.

Special provisions allow early exercise of options in the case of death, injury, disability, redundency or
retiremenl, or because the company or business that employs the option holder is transferred oul of
Standard Chartered. An option holder’s option will lapse if they cease employment for any other reason, There are
also rights of carly exercise in the event of a take-over, reconstruction or winding-up of the Company.

Where an option is exercised before completion of the savings conlract, the exercise is limited to the lotal
contributions made together with any interest due.

All ordinary shares allotled under the 1SS will rank pari passu with other ordinary shares of the Company
then in issue (except for any rights attaching to ordinary shares by reference 10 a record date prior to the date of
allotment).

In the event of any variation in the issued ordinary share capital of the Company, the board may make such
adjustments as it considers appropriate to the total number of ordinary shares subject Lo any option and/or the
exercise price under any option.

Following the exercise of an option, the board may decide thal, in lieu of & right to receive ordinary shares,
an option holder shall be paid 2 cash sum equivalent to the difference between the market value of the ordinary
shares al that time and the oplion exercise price.

{c} The Standard Chartered 1994 (No. 1 ) Executive Share Option Scheme (the “No. 1 Executive Scheme”)

The No. 1 Executive Scheme is an Inland Revenue approved scheme established in 1994,
The directors may select any director or employee of the Company and its participating subsidiaries who is:

(i} required 10 devote substantially the whole of their working time, and in any event at least 20 hours a
week (25 hours in the case of a director), to the service of Standard Chartered, and

(ii) mot within two years of their normal retirement date,
to participate in the No. 1 Executive Scheme.

Options 10 acquire ordinary shares may normelly only be granted in the six weeks beginning on the dealing
day next [ollowing the date on which the Company announces its results for any period. Options may also be
granted in circumslances considered by the board 1o be exceplional.

Ne options may be granted under the No. 1 Executive Scheme afier May 5, 2004. Options granted under the
No. 1 Executive Scheme are personal to the oplion holder and, except on their death, may not be transferred. No
payment is required for the grant of the option.

The price al which a participant may acquire ordinary shares in the Company will be determined by the
directors before the grant of the option, provided that it shall not be less than:

(i) the middle markel quotation of an ordinary share as derived [rom the London Steck Exchange Daily
Official List for the date of grant; and

(i) the nominal value of an ordinary share,
The following Iimits cusrently apply 1o options granted under the No. 1 Executive Scheme:

() In any 10 year period, not more than 5% of the jssued ordinary share capital of the Company for the
time being may be granted under option or issued under the No. 1 Executive Scheme or under any other executive
share option scheme adopted by the Company;

(it} in any five year period, not more than 5% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company for the
time beirg may be granted under option or issued under all of irs employec sharc schemes of which not more than
3% may be placed under option or issued under the No. 1 Executive Scheme or under any other executive scheme
adopted by the Company; or

in any three year period, not more than 3% of the jssued ordinary share capital of the Company for the time
being may be awarded or issued under all of its employee share schemes;
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(iii) the number of otdinary shares which may be granted under oplion or issued under the No. 1 Executive
Scheme and under any other executive share oplion scheme in any ten year period may not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company;

{iv) the total subscription price payable for ordinary shares under options granted in any 10 year period 10
any option holder under the No. 1 Executive Scheme and any other executive share oplion scheme (other than the
Supplemental Scheme and the 2000 Executive Scheme) may not exceed:

- {our times the tolal remuneration (expressed as an annual rate payable by Standard Chartered 1o the option
holder) at that time, or

— the lotal remuneration paid by Standard Chartered to the option holder in the previous 12 months,
whichever is the higher; and
(v) the aggregate market value of ordinary shares which may be acquired in pursuance of options granied

under the No. 1 Executive Scheme and under any other Inland Revenue approved executive share option scheme
adopted by the Company may not exceed £30,000.

An option may not normally be exercised unless the pedformance conditions attaching to its exercise have
been satisfied. An option will not normally be exercisable before the third anniversary of the dale of grant except
in certain specified circumstances, including death, injury, disabilily, redundancy, retirement or the transfer of the
company emplaying Lhe option holder out of Standard Chartered. The option may be exercised at any time belween
the third and tenth anniversary of the date of grant.

Options may be exercised early in the event of a take-over, reconstruction or winding-up of the Company. In
the event that another company acquires conirel of the Company, option holders also have a right, with the consent
of the acquiring company, to release their options in consideration for the granl of new options over shares of the
acquiring company.

Following the exercise of an option, the appropriate number of shares will be allotted or transferred to lhe
option holder concerned. Any ordinary shares allotied will rank pari passu with other ordinary shares then in issue
(except for any rights attaching to ordinary shares by reference to a record date prior to the date of allotment).

In the event of any increase or vasialion in the share capital of the Company (and subject 1o Inland Revenue
approval), the directors may make such adjustments as they consider appropriate to the number of shares under
option and the price at which they may be acquired.

(d} The Standard Chartered 1994 {No. 2) Executive Share Option Scheme (the “No. 2 Executive Scheme”)

The terms of the No. 2 Executive Scheme are broadly similar to those of the No. 1 Executive Scheme except
that:

(i) it is not an Inland Revenue approved scheme;

(i) a person is eligible lo be granied an option under the No. 2 Executive Scheme if they are a director or
employee of any member of Standard Charlered and is required to devote the whole or substantially the whole of
their working time 1o the service of Standard Chartered;

(iii) limit (e) for the No. 1 Executive Scheme does not apply to the No. 2 Scheme; and

{iv) where an option is exercised under the No. 2 Executive Scheme, the direclors may, instead of issuing
shares, elect to pay cash to the option holder concemed. The amount to be paid shall be equal to the emount by
which the market value of ordinary shares subjecl lo the option exceeds the exercise price.

(e) The Standard Chartered 1995 Restricted Share Scheme (the “1993 Restricted Scheme™)

The Royal Bank of Scotland Trust Company (Jersey) Limited are the trustees of the Employee Share
Ownership Plan Trust. Shares are held in a pool for the benefit of participants in the 1995 Restricted Scheme. The
Trustees can use their discretion to salisfy exercises under the 1995 Restricled Scheme.

{f) The Standard Chartered 1997 Supplemental Share Option Scheme (the “Supplemental Scheme™)
The Supplemental Scheme is not an Inland Revenue approved scheme.
The board may select any director or employee of the group to participate in the Supplemental Scheme who:
(i) holds at least 10,000 ordinary shares of the Company; and
(ii) has not received an award under the Restricted Scheme in the same financial year.

Options to acquire ordinary shares may normally only be granted in he six weeks beginning on the dealing
day next following thal date on which the Company announces its results for any periad. Options may alse be
granted in circumslances considered by the board to be exceptional.

76




No options may be granled under the Supplemental Scheme after May 8, 2007. Options granted are personal
1o the option holder and, except on their death, may not be transferred. No payment is made for the granl of the
option.

The price payable for each ordinary share under an option will be determined by the board before the grant
of the option, provided that it shall not be less than the market value of ordinary shares as derived [rom the
London Stack Exchange Daily Official List on the gran! date.

The Supplemental Scheme is subject to the following limits:

(i) the number of ordinary shares which may be placed under option or issued under the Supplemental
Scheme, any other executive share option scheme adopled by the Company or the Restricted Scheme in any len
vear period may nol exceed such number of shares as represents 5% of the issued ordinary share capital of the
Company:

(if) in the period of four years beginning on May 8, 1997, not more than 2.5% of the issued ordinary share
capital of the Company could be placed under option or issued under the Supplemental Scheme, any other
executive share option scheme adopted by the Company or the Restricted Scheme;

(ii1) in the period of three years beginning in 1997, or any successive period of three years, nel more than
3% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company may be placed under option or issued under the
Supplemental Scheme, any other execulive share option scheme adopted by the Company or the Restricted
Scheme;

{iv) in the period of five years beginning in 1997, or any successive period of five years, not more than 5%
of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company may be placed under option or issued under the Supplemental
Scheme, any other executive share option scheme adopted by the Company or the Restricted Scheme:

(v} the number of ordinary shares which may be placed under option or issued under the Supplemental
Scheme or any other employees share schemes adopted by the Company in any 10 year period may not exceed
10% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company from time to time;

{vi) the total subscription price paysble for ordinary shares under options granted in any 10 year petiod 10
any option holder under the Supplemental Scheme may not exceed four times the option holder's annual
remuneration {excluding benefits in kind), although replacement options may be granted after earlier oplions have
been exercised; and

{vii) no single grant of options 1o any option helder under the Supplemental Scheme may exceed one and a
half times the aption holder's annual remuneration (excluding benefits in kind).

Supplemental oplions may ouly be exercised if the option holder has maintained a personal holding of
10,000 ordinary shares in the Company since the grant date and the relevant pedormance conditions allaching to
that option have been met. Following the satisfaction of the perdormance conditions, a supplemental oplion can be
exercised at any time up to five years from the date of grant.

Partial exercise of a supplemental option will be allowed if the option holder ceases to be employed by
reason of death, injury, disability, redundancy or retirement vr because the company or business for which they
work is transferred out of Standard Chartered provided that the performance largels are subsequently mel. The
number of ordinary shares over which the option may be exercised in these circumstances will be calculated pro
rata to the option holder’s period of employment as a praportion of the period during which the option was held
prior to the exercise. If an option holder ceases employment for any other reason, their option will normally lapse
unless the board decides otherwise.

In the event of a change in control, reconstruction or winding-up of the Company, the supplemental options
may only be exercised if the performance conditions are satisfied,

In the eveat of an increase or variation in the share capital of the Company, the board may make such
adjustments as it considers to be appropriate to the number of shares under option and the price at which they
may be acquired.

Where 2 supplemental option has been exercised, the board may elect, instead of issuing ordinary shares, lo
pay cash lo the option holder, The amount 1o be paid shall be equal 1o the amount by which the market value of
the ordinary shares subject to the oplion at the date of exercise exceeds the exercise price.

(g) The Standard Chartered 1997 Restricted Share Scheme (the “Restricted Scheme")
The Restricted Scheme is not an Inland Revenue approved scheme.

Any employee {including an employee who is also a director) of the Company or any pacticipaling subsidiary
may participate in the Restricted Scheme.
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An award is a conditional right 1o receive ordinary shares which, subject to continuing employment, vests as
lo 50% after two years and the remainder aller three years.

The value of shares awarded under the Restricted Scheme in any financial year to any option holder will be
subject to a maximum limit of two times the base salary of the option holder.

Awards may normally only be granted during the six weeks following the announcement of the Company's
resulls for any period. No award may be granted under the Restricted Scheme afier May 8, 2007. Awards granted
under the Restricted Scheme are personal to the participant and, except in the event of their death, may nol be
transferred.

The Restricted Scheme is subject to the following limits:

(i) the number of ordinary shares which may be placed under award or option or issued under the Restricied
Scheme or any other executive share option scheme adopted by the Company in any 10 year period may not
exceed such number of ordinary shares as represents 5% of the issued ordinary share capilal of the Company; and

(i) the number of ordinary shares which may be placed under award or option or issued under the
Restricted Scheme or any other employees’ share scheme adopled by the Company in any 10 year period may not
exceed 10% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company [rom time to time.

An award can in normal circumstances be exercised in full afler the third anniversary of the dale of grant if
the option holder remains employed by the group. Where the award is exercised after the second annjversary (bul
before the third anniversary) of the date of grant, only one half of the award may be exercised al thal lime.
However, early exercise is permitted in the event of death or cessation of employment through injury, disability,
redundancy or retirement at normal retirement age, or because the company or business which employs the
participant is transferred out of Standard Chartered {or, with the permission of the board, any other circumslances).
Special provisions also allow early exercise if there is a change in control, reconstruction or winding-up of the
Company.

In the event of any increase or variation in the share capital of the Company, the board may make such
adjustments as it considers appropriate to the number of ordinary shares which may be acquired under awards.

Where an award has been exercised, the hoard may elect, instead of issuing ordinary shares, to pay cash 1o
the award holder concerned. The amount to be paid shall be equal to the value of the ordinary shares al the date
of exercise.

(k) The 2000 Executive Share Option Scheme (the *2000 Executive Scheme™)
(i) Eligibility

The board may select any full-time executive director or any employee of any member of Standard Chartered
to participate in the 2000 Executive Scheme.

Within two years of the grant of options under the 2000 Executive Scheme. executive directors will be
required to acquire and continue 1o hold shares in the Company worth one limes gross base salary. Lower
multiples will apply for less senior executives. If the ownership guidelines are breached by en executive, all
outstanding options which have been granted under the 2000 Executive Scheme will normally lapse and no fucther
options will be granted, unti! the required ownership position is altained. These share ownership requirements may
be increased by the board in the future or, in exceptional circumslances, decreased or waived,

(i) Grant of options

Options may normally be granted in the six weeks immediately following the announcement of the Company's
financial results for any period. Options may also be granted al other tlimes in sircumstances which the dirsctors of
the Company consider to be exceptional.

No options may be granted afier May 11, 2010. Oplions granted are personal to the options holder and,
except on their death, may not be transferred. Execulives do not pay for the grant of an oplion.

Under the scheme an individual will be able to receive oplions over shares worth up 1o six times gross base
salary each year, subject to the directors’ discretion.

(iii} Price
The price to be paid for each share under an option will be set by the board before the oplion is granted.

However, it shall not be less than the average market value of the shares taken from the London Stock Exchange
Daily Official List for the five dealing days immediately before the option is granted.
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(iv) Performance targets

Options granted under the 2000 Executive Scheme may sormally only be exercised if 2 performance
condition is met. If the performance condition has not been achieved, then the performance period is extended,
one financial year at a time, until either the target is met or the option lapses {(which will occur five years alter
the grant date).

(v) Exercise of options
Executives may normally exercise options granted under the 2000 Executive Scheme between three and len

years after the date of grant but only if both the shareholding requirements and the relevant performance
conditions for those options have been met.

It an option holder dies or leaves employmeni because of injury, disability or redundancy, or because the
company or business for which they work is transferred out of Standard Chartered. then they or {in the event of
their death) their personal representative, may exercise their options immediately, even if the performance
condition has not been met. If an option holder retires al contractual retirement age, they may conlinue o hold
theit options but may only exercise them if the performance condition is met. However, in such circumstances, the
aumber of shares 1o which the individual is entitled will be reduced in proportion to the period from the date of
grant to the date of relirement compared to the period from the date of grant to the date on which the relevant
pedormance condition is met.

If there is a change of control, reconstruction or winding-up of the Company, executives may nommally only
exercise options ynder the 2000 Execulive Scheme if the performance target has been met. However, in these
circumstances, the board has the discretion to allow the executives lo execcise their options (in whole or in part) if
it considers this to be appropriate,

(vi) Limits

The 2000 Executive Scheme is subject 1o the following limits:

(A} in any ten year period the number of shares which may be placed under option or issued under the
2000 Scheme, or any other executive share option scheme adopted by the Company, may not exceed 5% of the
issued ordinary share capital of the Company from time to time; and

(B) in any ten year period the number of shares which may be placed under option or issued under the
2000 Scheme or any other employees’ share scheme adopted by the Company may not exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time.
(vii) Variation capital

If there is & variation in the share capital of the Company or in the event of a demerger, capital dividend or
other event similary affecting options, the board may make appropriate adjustments lo the number of shares under
option and (o the exercise price of those options,
(viii) Cash alternative

The board may choose 1o pay executives in cash when they exercise their options instead of issuing shares.
The amount to be paid shall be equal to the amount by which the market value of the shares under option al the
time of the exercise exceeds the exercise price.

(t)  The Standard Chartered 2001 Performance Share Plan (the “Plan")

(i)  Administration

The Plan was adopted on May 3, 2001, The Plan will operate with the Standard Chartered Employee Share
Ownership Plan Trust (the “ESQOP™),

(i) Eligibility
The board may invite any executive director or any employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to
participate.

(iii) Awards

An award takes the form of a deferred right to acquire & maximum number of shares at no cost to the
participanl.

Awards will normally be made during the six weeks following the announcement by the Gompany of its
resulis for any period (and at other times in exceptional circumstances). No awards may be made afier May 3,
2011.

Awards are personal to the participants and, excepl on their death, may not be transfecred.
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{iv} Performance conditions
The board will set appropriate performance conditions each time that awards are made under the Plan.

{(v) Exercise of awards

Participants may normally exercise their awards between three and len years after the date of grant but only
to the extent that the performance conditions have been met.

Participants will be required Lo build up a shareholding in the Company before they can exercise their
awards. This will be based on a multiple of salary and will be in addition o any shareholding requirement for the
2000 Executive Scheme.

Normally the participant must remain employed by Standard Chartered 1o receive their shares. However, if
their employment ceases in certain ciroumstances, such as ill-health, injury, disability, retirement at normal
conlractual relirement age, redundancy, the sale of the relevant subsidiary company or the transfer of the business
in which the perticipant is employed, they may only receive their shares to the extent that the performance
conditions are met and will normally receive only a time apportioned number of shares.

I a participant dies, their personal representalive may receive a time apportioned number of shares and the
performance conditions may be waived at the discretion of the board.

(vi) Limits

The ESOP may subscribe for or purchase shares for the Plan. The board does not intend to issue shares to
the ESOP al a price less than the middle market quotation for a share on the dealing day (or the average on up to
five dealing days) before they are issued or if an option is granted to the ESOP to subscribe for shares, the

dealing day (or the average on up to five dealing days) before the grant of the option. In addition, the following
limits apply 1o the Plan:

(8) in any ten year period, the number of shares which may be issued or be placed under option under the
Plan and any discretionary share oplion scheme established by the Company may not exceed 5% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time; and

(b) in any ten year period, the number of shares which may be issued or be placed under option under the
Plan and any employees' share scheme established by the Company mey not exceed 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time.

(vii) Individuel limits

The value of shares awarded under the Plan in any financial year to any individual may not exceed 100% of
their annual salary (excluding benefits in kind), or such Jesser pescentage as may be set for any individual or class
of participants.

{viii) Change of control
If there js a change of control, scheme of reconstruction or amalgamalion or winding-up of the Company,

participants may receive their shares subject to the consent of the board, taking account of the extent to which the
performance conditions have been satisfied at that time and any other relevant criteria.

(ix) Vanation of capital
Il the share capital of the Company is increased or varied, the board may edjust the number of shares which
a parlicipant may acquire and the performance candilions to which an award is subject.

10, Memorandum and Articles of Association

The following is a summary of the material provisions of the Asticles of Assaciation of the Company (the
“Articles”) which are available for inspection as provided below.

fa) New issues and pre-emption

Subject to applicable law, the unissued shares of the Company shall be al the disposal of the board which
may offer, allol, grant options over or otherwise dispose of them to such persons, at such times and for such
consideration and upoen such terms as the board may decide. Under section 80 of the Companies Acl 1985, the
directors may not ellot any of the unissued shares of the Company (including rights 1o subscribe for or to convert
any security inlo shares of the Company) unless they are authorised to do so by the sharcholders of the Company.
Any such awhority cannol exceed a period of five years. Section 89 of the Companies Act 1985 provides that,
unless disapplied, the directors can only allot unissued equity securilies {or cash pursuant to an suthority under
section BO on a pre-emplive basis to the Company’s ordinary shareholders in proportion to their existing holdings.
It is normal practice for a public company, listed on the London Stock Exchange, to disapply, 1o a limited extent,
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the provisions of section 89 by a special resolulion passed at each annual general meeting of the Company, The
current section 8O authority (in relation to the Company's U.S. dollar shares) and the current disapplication of the
seclion 89 pre-emption rights by the Company's shareholders are referred to in paragraphs 4.2 and 4.3 above.

(6) Non-cumulative preference shares

The authorised share capital of the Company includes 300,000,000 non-cumulative preference shares of
U.5.85.00 each (the “dollar preference shares™), 500,000,000 non-cumulative preference shares of £1 each (the
“sterling preference shares™) and 1,000,000 non-cumulative preference shares of €1,000 each (the “suro preference
shares”), In this paragraph (b) the dollar preference shares, the slerling preference shares and the euro preference
shares are logether referred 10 as the preference shares. The provisions conlained in the Aricles relating to such
shares are summarised below:

{i) Pricrity
The preference shares are to rank as regards repayment of capital and as regards income in priority to
ordinary shares in the Company.

(i} Dividend

The preference shares are to cerry the right to a non-cumulative preferential dividend in such currency end
at such rates (whether fixed or variable) to be determined by the directors of the Company before allolment.
(iii) Capital

The preference shares arc lo carry the right on a winding-up of the Company or other return of capital (but
not, unless otherwise provided by their terms of issue, on a redemption, reduction or purchase by the Company of
any of its issued share capital) in priority to any payment to the holders of ordinary shares in the Company 1o the
repayment of the nominal capital paid up on the preference shares together with any premium determined by the

directors before allotment (together the “liquidation entitlement”), and to an amount equal 1o the dividend for the
then current dividend period accrued to the date of commencement of the winding-up.

{iv) Redemption

Subject to any discretion allowed to the directors of the Company under the Companies Acts al the time of
allotment of any preference shares and referred to below, unless the directors shall before allotment of any
particular preference shares determine that such shares shall not be redeemabie, preference shares aliotted will be
redeemable at the opticn of the Company on any date falling on or after the day following the fifth enniversary of
the date of allotment (or such later date as the directors may determine prior to allotment).

On redemption there will be paid on each redeemable preference share the aggregate of the nominal capital
paid up on such share, any premium credited as paid-up on such share, an amount equal to the dividend for the
then current dividend period accrued to the date of redemption and, in the case of dollar preference shares and
depending on the timing of redemption, a redemption premium.

{v) Voting

Preference shares will only carry a right 1o attend or vote at generel meetings of the Company: (1) if the
dividend on the preference shares most recently payable before any such meeting has not besn paid in full; (2) if
2 resolution is o be pul lo the meeting varying or sbrogating the rights attached to the preference shares and then
only te speak or vole on the relevant resolution; or (3) in relation o any panticular preference shares, in such
other circumstances (if any) as the directors may determine prior to allotment of those shares.

(c) Dividends, Unclaimed Dividends and Scrip Dividends

Subject to applicable law, the Company may by ordinary resolution declare dividends in accordance with the
respective righls of the members bul no dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the board. The board
may pay such interim dividends as eppear to the board 1o be justified by the financial position of the Company
and may also pay any dividend payable al a fixed rate al intervals settled by the board whenever the financial
position of the Company, in the opinion of the board, justifies its payment. Dividends may be declared or paid in
any currency. Any dividend paysble by the Company may be paid by cheque or warrant sent by post addressed to
the holder at his registered address or, in the case of joint holders, addressed 10 the holdar whose name stands
first in the register in respect of the shares al his address as appearing in the register or addressed lo such person
and al such address as the holder or joint holders otherwise direct. Every cheque or warrant shall, unless the
holder or joinl holders otherwise direct, be made payable 1o the order of the holder or, in the case of joint holders,
lo the order of the holder whose name stands first on the register in respect of the shares and shall be sent at his
or their risk and paymeni of the cheque or warrant by the bank on which it is drawn shall conslitute a good
discharge lo lhe Company. In addition, any such dividend may be paid by any bank or other funds transfer system
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or such other means and to or through such person as the holder or joint holders may in writing direct and the
Company shall have no respousibility for any sums lost or delayed in the course of any such transfer or where it
has acted on any such directions.

The Company may cease 10 send dividend payments on any shares if in respect of al least two consecutive
dividends, the cheques or warrants have been returned undelivered or remain uncashed. Any dividend unclaimed
afler a period of 12 years from the date when it became due for payment shall be forfeited and shall revert to the
Company.

The board may. if authorised by an ordinary resolution of the Company, offer any holders of ordinary shares

the right to elect to receive ordinary shares, credited as fully paid, instead of cash in respect of the whole (or
some part, to be determined by the beard) of any dividend.

(d) Winding-up

If the Company is wound up the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special resolution and any other
sanclion required by the Companies Act 1985, divide among the members in specie the whole or any parl of the
assets of the Company and may, for that purpose, value any assels and determine how a division shall be carried
oul as belween the members or different classes of members. The liquidator may, with like sanction, vest the
whole or any parl of the assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the members.

e} Voting

Subject 1o any special terms as lo voling upon which any shares may be issued or may have been issued, at
a general meeting every member who (being an individual) is present in person or by proxy or (being a
corporation) is present by a duly authorised representative shall have one vote on a show of hands and one vote
for every U.S.82 nominal value of share capital which he holds, on a poll. No member shall, unless the beard
otherwise decides, be entitled to vote al any general meeting of the Company or al any separale general meeting of
the holders of any class of shares in the Company unless all calls or other sums presently payable by him in
respect of shares in the Company have been paid.

An annual general meeting and an exlraordinary general meeting called for the passing of a special
resolution or a resolution appointing a person as a director shall be called by nol less than 21 clear days’ netice
in wriling. All other extraordinary general meetings shall be called by not less than 14 clear days’ notice in
writing, Any member whase regislered address is not within the UK and who gives to the Company an address
within the UK et which notices may be served upon him shall be entitled 1o have notices served upon him al that
address but, unless he does so, shall not be entitled to receive any notice from the Company.

Unless otherwise required by law or by the Articles, voting in general meetings is by ordinary resolution
(requiring the affirmative vole of a simple majority of the voles cast). A special resolution (requiring an affirmative
vote of at least 75% of the vote cast} is necessary for certain matters, such as any alteralion to the Articles, a
change of the Company’s name or a disapplicalion of shareholders’ pre-emption rights under section B9 of the
Companies Act 1985.

(f) Variation of rights

Subject to applicable law and to any rights conferred on the holders of any class of shares, all or any of the
rights for the time being attached to any class of shares in issue may [rom time to time be varied with the consent
in writing of the holders of not less than three-fourths in nominal value of the issued shares of that class or with
the sanction of an exlraordinary resolution passed at a separale general meeting of the holders of those shares.

(g) Alteration of capital and purchase of own shares
The Company may from time to lime by ordinary resolution:

{i) increase its share capital by such sum to be divided into shares of such amount as the resolution shall
prescribe;

(ii} consolidate and divide all or any of ils share capital into shares of larger amount than its existing shares,

(iii) subject to applicable law, sub-divide its shares or any of them into shares of a smaller amount and the
resolution may determine that, as between the shares resulling [rom the sub-division, any of them mey have any
preference or advantage or be subject to any restriction as compared with the others; and

{iv) cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to
be taken by any person and diminish the amoun! of its share capital by the amount of the shares so cancelled.

Subject to applicable law, the Company may by special resolution reduce its share capilal, any capital
redemplion reserve and any share premium account in any way. Subject to applicable law and to any rights
conferred on the holders of any class of shares, the Company may purchase all or any of its shares of any class,
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including any redeemable shares. Purchases shall be authorised by such resolution of the Company as may be
required by applicable law and by an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate general meeling of the holders
of any class of shares which, at the date on which the purchases or contract therefor are authorised by the
Company in general meeting, entitle them, either immediately or at any time laler on, to convert all or any of the
shares of thal class into equity share capital of the Company.

() Transfer of shares

Any member may transfer all or any of his shares by an instrument of transfer in any usual form or in any
other form which the board may approve. The transferor shall be deemed to remain the holder of each relevant
share until the name of the transferee is entered in the register in respect of it. The board may decline 1o register
any iransfer unless:

(i) the instrument of transler is lodged with the Company accompanied by the certificate (if any) for the
shares to which it relates and/or such other evidence as the board may rezsonably require 1o show the right of the
transferer to make the iransfer;

(i) the instrument of iransfer is in respect of only one class of share; and

(iii} in the case of a transfer 1o joint holders, the number of joint holders to whom the share is to be
transferred does not exceed four.

The Articles contain no other restriction on the transferabilily of shares which are fully paid.

The Company’s securities may be evidenced and transferred withoul a writlen instrument in accordance with
any statulory regulalions made under the Companjes Act and the board shall have the power to implement any
arrangements il may think fit for such evidencing and transfer which accord with those regulations. However, this
provision alone is not sufficient 1o allow the Company’s shares to be held or transferred in CREST as described
below.

Consequently, the Company has passed a board resolulion in accordance with Regulation 16 of the
Uncertificated Securities Regulations 1995 {the “Regulations™) lo enable the Company’s shares 10 be held or
transferred in uncertificaled form in CREST, the electronics system operated by CRESTCo Limited under the
Regulations. The effect of this resolution s that provisions in the Articles will not apply 1o uncertificated shares to
the extent they are inconsistent with:

(i) the holding of shares in uncertificated form;
(i) the Lransfer of title to shares by means of any system such as CREST; and

(i} any provisions of the Regulations.

(i) Directors’ borrowing powers

The directors may exercise all the powers of the Company te borrow money and to mortgage or charge all or
part of any of the undertaking, propenty and assets (present and future} and uncalled capilal of the Company end,
subject to the Companies Acts, to issue debentures and other securities whether outright or as collateral for any
debl, liability or ebligation of the Company or of any third pany.

11. Litigation

Standard Chartered is nol, nor has it been, involved in any legal or arbitration proceedings which may have
or have had during the 12 months preceding the date of this document a significanl effect on Standerd Chartered's
financial position, nor is the Company aware that any such proceedings are pending or threatened.

12, Financial position

Except as disclosed in this Supplementary Offering Circular, there has been no significanl change in the
financial or trading position of Standard Chartered since December 31, 2000, nor any material adverse change in
the financisl pesition or prospects of Standard Chartered since December 31, 2000.

13. Nature of financial informaiion

13.1 The financial information contained in this Supplementary Offering Circular daes not constitule stalutory
accounts within the meaning of section 240(5) of the Companies Act 1985. Save in respect of information
originating from the audited consolidated financial statements of the group, the financial information contajned in
this document has not been audited. The audited annual consolidated financial statements of the group of the three
years ended December 31, 1998, 1999 and 2000 were audited by KPMG Audit Plc, of 8 Salisbury Square, London
EC4Y BBB. The auditors have made reporls under section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 on each of the
financial statements for the three years ended December 31, 1998, 1999 and 2000 which were unqualified and did
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not contain any such stalement as is described in section 237(2) or (3) of the Companies Act 1985, Sialutory
accounts of the company have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies to each of the three financial years
ended December 31, 1998, 1999 and 2000.

13.2 KPMG Audit Ple has given and not withdrawn ils written consent to the inclusion in this
Supplementary Oflering Circular of ils report in the form and context in which it appears and has authorised the
contents of that reporl for the purposes of section 152(1)(e) of the Financial Services Act 1986.
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Report of the Auditors
To the members of Standard Chartered PLC

We have audited the financial statements on pages F-3 to F-52.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report. As described above this includes responsibility for
preparing the financial stalements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law ‘and accounting standards.
Qur responsibilities, as independent auditors, are established in the United Kingdom by statule, the Auditing
Practices Board, the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority, and by our profession’s ethical guidance,

We report to you our opinion as 1o whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are property
prepared in accordance with the Companies Acl. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the director's report is
not consistent with the financial statements, if the Company has not kept proper aceounling records, if we have not
received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law or the
Listing Rules regarding director’s remuneration and transactions with the Group is not disclosed.

Basis of audil opinion

We conducled vur audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Boerd. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also, includes an assessment of the significant eslimates and judgements made by the direclors in the
preparation of the financial siatements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriale to the Group's
circumslances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as 1o obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 1o give reasonable assurance that the financial statements
are free from material misstalement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the stale of affairs of the Company and the
Group as at December 31, 2000 and 1999 und of the profits of the Group for the years ended December 31, 2000,
1999 and 1998, and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

KPMG Audil Plc
Chartered Accounlants London
Registered Auditor February 21, 2001
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999 (471
Conlinuing nperations Discontinued
Underlying  Acquisitions aperstions Total Total Toial
€ (€ (4] (£) ) (€}
Notes (in millions)
lnterest ivabl 1 4,099 ) 219 4,555 3,730 4,003
Interest payable oo ceen e sinesten s erereren 2 12,522) 149) g (2.768) (2.094) (2479
Net Interest income 1,577 88 122 1,787 1.636 1.524
Feea and insi 670 El 34 Tas 582 N
Faes and issions payable 95} 4 {50) {149) {144) *n
Desling profits snd exchange ...cvovcrinnnecninnee 3 241 a8 - 249 2406 418
Other operating income 4 56 3 17 76 58 20
872 as 1 211 742 2N ]
Net revenue 2,449 i2s 123 2,698 2378 2567
Adminisirative expenses:
Staf., 5 {801) (74) (40) (915) {713y (6381
Premises and equipment e ceeererverrvonrsens s {181} 12} € (19%) 172y 1163)
Other ] (406} {7 (17} (480) {374} 1354}
Depreciation and amortisation 7 164) 21) (11}] (196} (17 [ 1]
Toial expenses:
On-going {1,391} (115) () {157 (1.378) {1.228)
RESUMICIUFIAE 1ovvovasecnsvecessvasseansssonrsssesansees (161} {49} {3} i213) -— -
Tatal uperaling expenses......oceiercrnnse {1,552) (164} (79) (1,790) (1.376) {1.228)
Oprrnling profit before provisions 897 38) 49 908 1,002 1132
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts .. 18 {270} (11} 24) (363) (4958) 1436)
Provisions for liabilities and commitments...... (5) —— _ 5 — —
Operating profit.........ocuererrcm o 622 {49) 25 598 507 703
Profit on dinposal of subsidiary undenakings ., 25 351 - - 351 - —
Profit before taxalion ....coovmiesrcrenn 973 (49) 25 N so7 703
Taxation 9 (231 ®) {10 (249) id9) 227)
Profil after i 742 {57 15 00 358 476
Minority inte (equily} 4) (14 (1]
Minority ¥ i quily) (19) —_ —_
Profit for the year aticibutable to
shareholders 77 I 463
Dividends on non-equily preference shares 10 (16) {16) i16)
Dividends on ardinary equily shares.............. 1 {280) {242) 1207)
Retained profit 381 86 240
——
Basic eamnings per ordinary share....... 12 60.8p 3ldp 44.8p
—_———
Diluted carnings per ocdinary share...... 12 59.8p 3L1p 44.5p

Acquisitions

Standard Chartered Grindlays Bank and the associated Grindlays Private Banking business were acquired on
August 1, 2000, Manhattan Card Company and Chase Manhattan’s retail banking business in Hong Kong were
acquired on November 1, 2000. Metropolitan Bank of the Lebanon was acquired on February 28, 2000,

Discontinued operations
The Group dispased of its inlerests in the Chartered Trust businesses on August 31, 2000. The 1999 resulls of
discontinued operations are shown in note 25.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Assets
Cash and balances at central banks..

Cheques in course of collection ...,

Treasury bills and other eligible bills.........

Loans and advances to banks

Securitised loans and advances to customers
Less: non-returnable proceeds

Other loans and advances to customers

Total loans and advances to customers

Debt securities....

Equity shares......... R

Intangible fixed assets .......

Tangible fixed assets...
Other assets .......

Prepayments and acerued income............

Total assets........

Liabilities
Deposits by banks

Customer accounts.........oovevierers

Debt securities in is5ue ...ovvvuieercennceeeee e

Other liabilities.........

Accruels and deferred income........

Provisions for liabilities and charges
Subordinated liabilities:
Undated loan capital

Dated loan capital (including convertible bonds)
Minority interests:
Equity ....

Non equity ..-..ocoveerrenes
Called up share capital .......oovverevemererreveseorsinceans

Share Premium 80COUNL ..viversamesismpsnctsnseormemsenss

Premises revaluation reserve .........

Profit and loss account .............

Sharcholders’ funds

(including non-equity interests) ..

Total liabilities and shareholders' funds .........

Memorandum items
Contingent liabilities:
Acceptances and endorsements.....

Guarantees and imrevocsble letters of credit...............

Other contingent liabilities

Commitments

These accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on February 21, 2001 and signed on ils behalf by:

Sir Patrick Gillam, Chairman
G. 8. Talwar, Group Chief Executive
P. N. Kenny, Group Execulive Director
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Notes

13
14
15
15
16

21

26
27
29, 34

47
47
47

47

As at December 31,

2000 1999
(&) &
(in millions)
531 609
70 34
2,657 2.701
15,935 11,401
7 410
M ($10)
34,797 28,797
34,797 28,797
6,604 5,076
69 38
1,561 366
655 599
4,820 3.854
200 657
68,599 84132
447 5.553
43,620 35,149
3,040 2,665
6,056 4612
860 740
205 77
1,219 934
1,514 945
51 69
326 —
482 465
1,279 814
33 38
2,467 2,049
4,261 3,366
68,599 54,132
634 589
6,674 5877
2,365 650
9,673 7,116
28,738 25,247




Consolidated Statement of Total Recognized Gains and Losses

For the year ended

December 31,
20600 1999 1993
€ ® (£)

(in millions)
Profit for the year atiributable to shareholders .........oooeeroooooooorooo 677 344 463
Exchange translation differences ........coocc.ovveoeeoororeoooeeooeseeeoseeooe oo 67) 13 (23)
Unrealised net deficit on revaluation of Premises ......oovooeeecemneurmmve oo, —_ (10} —
Total recognized gains and losses for the YEaT. .. memsorereeeeee e srersesrinns 610 347 440

Note of Consolidated Historical Cost Profits and Losses

For the years ended December 51, 2000, 1999 and 1998

There is no materal difference between the results as reported and the results thal would have been reported on a
historical cost basis. Accordingly, no note of historical cost profits and losses has been included.




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Net cash inflow from operating activities...............coovere.n.

Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest paid on subordinated loan capital..............
Subordinated loan capital issue expenses
Dividends paid to minority shareholders of subsidiary undertakings
Dividends paid on preference shares ...

Net cash outflow from returns on investments and
servicing of finance ..

Taxation
UK taxes paid ...........
Overseas laxes pad ......

Total taxes paid.........

Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchases of tangible fixed assets
Acquisitions of treasury bills held for invesiment purposes ...
Acquisitions of debt securities held for investment purposes.
Acquisitions of equity shares held for investment purposes...........
Disposals of tangible fixed assets
Disposals and maturities of treasury bills held for investment

Disposals and maturities of debt securities held for investment
PUTPOSES toeuvrevenenrmeen e
Disposals of equity shares held for investment purposes................

Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial
investment ...

Net cash inflow/{outflow) before acquisitions and
dispesals, equity dividends paid and financing...........

Acquisitions and disposals
Purchases of interests in subsidiary undentakings .......

Purchase of subordinated debt in subsidiary undertaking ..
Disposals of interests in subsidiary undertakings
Purchases of other businesses .........

Net cash outflow from acquisitions and dispoesals.............
Equity dividends paid to members of the Company .........

Financing
Proceeds from issue of ardinary share capital......occocoooorevrvnrvirennn.
Share issues expenses......
Issue of preferred securities...... .
Issuc of subordinated loan capital.......

Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Notes
42a

24

25

For the year ended December 31,

Net cash inflow from financing .................

Increase in cash in the year

42d

42b

2000 1999 1968
€ 9] (€
(in millions)
2,397 981 2144
(133) (102) 79)
19 “4) —
(14) 22) (10)
(16) {16) (16)
(182) (144) (105)
(31) (61) {45)
(166} (168) {215)
(197) (229) (260)
{157) 219) (187)
(6,849) (5.699) (5,444)
(8,173) {7.091) (12,999)
(41) () 5
21 15 5
6,954 6,014 4,712
7,508 5,798 12,595
5 19 2
(732) (1,168) (1.321)
1.286 {560) 458
(1,657) (203) (213}
(123) —_ -
616 —_ —
— (129} —
(1,164) (332) (213)
(158) (152) (185)
477 399 9
(5) 0] -
304 — —
769 728 -
(12) — —_
1,533 1,123 9
1.497 79 69




Company Balance Sheet

As af December 31,

2000 1099
&) )
Notes (in millions}
Fixed assets
Investments in subsidiary undentakings 23 5.303 4,513
Current assets
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings.......o..ocoeveeeeeeeereneevceresesen 219 16
Prepayments and accruals........ccouovveonn.. 19 16
Taxation .. msicsnenrec i, . 79 79
317 111
Creditors: amounts due within one year
Proposed dividend.....o..ooeurnoeoomeresreins o 200 171
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 16 16
Other creditors, including taxation ........., 24 4
ACCTULD JAETES 1eveevruerrervssnessscssrstassssesss sosssmseesssssseereemssosestseseeserssee e sossees — 16
240 207
Net current assets/(abilities) ......oveoeroeeesrosrssesesnsssosssssns, 77 (96)
Total assets less current liabilities............. 5,380 4417
Creditors: amounts due afier more than one year
Undated subordinated 1oan capital .......o...ooiuveeeeeceoreeeeosaseecoesrceeseoeeeosso, 37 1,022 954
Dated subordinated loan capital 37 97 a7
4,261 3,366
Capital and reserves
Called up share capill....... v eeerecssieiencaeoececes s ereseen et cesereseresssosesenaas 39 482 465
Share premium account....... . 41 1,279 814
Revaluation reserve.....oouiuunnan. . 41 2,192 1,920
Profit and loss aceount........oeeene....... 41 308 167
Sharcholders’ funds (including non-equity interests).......... s 4,261 3,366

These accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on February 21, 2001 and signed on its behalf by:

Sir Patrick Gillam, Chairman
G. 8. Talwar, Group Chief Execulive
P. N. Kenny, Group Executive Director
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Principal Accounting Policies

Accounting Convention

The accounts of the Company and of the Group have been prepared under the historical cost convention, modified
by the revaluation of certain fixed assets and dealing positions,

Group Accounts

The consolidated accounts of the Group comprise the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary undertakings for
the year ended December 31, 2000 and are drawn up in accordance with Part VII Chapter II of the Companies
Act 1985 (the Act), applicable Accounting Standards and the British Bankers' Association’s Statements of
Recommended Accounting Practice.

Any purchased goodwill is capitslised and amortised to ni), on a straight-line basis, over its estimated useful life.
The amortisation period of capitalised goodwill is up to 20 years, being the period over which the Group expects
to derive economic benefit from the assets. Purchased goodwill arising on consolidation in respecl of acquisitions
before January I, 1998 was written off through reserves in the year of acquisition and has not been restated. Any
goodwill previously written off through reserves is charged through the profit and loss account in the year of
disposal.

Company Accounts

The Company accounts are drawn up in accordance with Section 228 of, and Schedule 4 to, the Act and
applicable Accounting Standards. As permitted by Section 230 of the Act, the Company's profit and loss account
has not been included in these financial statements.

Bad and Doubtful Debis

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts are held in respect of loans and advances, including cross border exposures.
The provisions camprise two elements ~ specific and general,

Provisions against loans and advances are based on an appraisal of the loan porifolio. Specific provisions are made
where the repayment of identified loans is in doubt and reflect an estimate of the smount of loss expected. The
general provision is for the inherent risk of loan losses which, although they have not been separately identified,
are known from experience to be present in any loan portfolio. The amount of the general provision reflects past
experience and judgemenls about current conditions in particular locations or business sectors.

Provisions are made against cross border exposures where a country may experience or has experienced external
liquidity problems and doubts exist as 1o whether full recovery will be achieved,

Provisions are applied to write off advances, in part or in whole, when they are considered wholly or partly
irrecoverable,

Interest on loans and advances is accrued to income until such time as reasonable doubt exists about its
collectability; thereafter, and until all or part of the loan is writlen off, interest continues to accrue on customers’
accounts, bul is not included in income. Such suspended interest is deducted from loans and advances on the
balance sheet.

Debt Securities, Equity Shares and Treasury Bills

Securilies, including equity shares and treasury bills, which are intended for use on & continuiag basis in the
Group's activilies are classified as investment securities. They include portfolios of securities held in countries
where the Group is required to maintain a stack of liquid assets. Investment securities are stated at cost less any
emounts wrilten off in the event that their carrying value is not fully recoverable. The cost of dated investment
securities is adjusted to reflect the amortisation or accretion of premiums and discounts on acquisition on &

siraight-line basis over the residual period to maturity. The amortisation and accretion of premiums and discounts
are included in interest income.

Securities other than investment securities are classified as dealing securities and are held at market value, Where

the macket value of such securities is higher than cost, the original cost is not disclosed as its determination is not
practicable.
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Deferred Taxation

Provision is made, on the liability basis, for the tax effects arising from all liming differences which are expected
with reasonable probability 1o crystallise in the foreseeable future. No provision is made for tax which would be
payeble on the distribution of the retained earnings of subsidiary undertakings.

Equipment Leased to Customers and Instalment Credit Agreements

Assels leased Lo cuslomers under agreements which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership, other than legal title, are classified as finance leases. The balance sheel amount represents lotal
minimum lease payments receivable less uneamed income. Income from finance leases is recognised in the profit
and loss account in proportion 1o the funds invested. Fixed rate instalment credit agreements are treated in a
similar manner to finance leases.

Lease agreements other than finance leases are classified as operating leases. Operating leases are included in
loans and advances but are treated as fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful life of the asset, The profils arising from operating leases are recognised in the profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over the duration of each lease.

Income arising from the residual interest in instalment credit agreements which have been sold is credited 1o the
profit and loss account as it accrues. Expenses incurred in generating this income are deferred and amortised over
the duration of the income flow and in proportion to it.

Foreign Currencies

Assels and liabilities in foreign currencies are expressed in sterling terms at rates of exchange ruling on the
balance sheet date. Profits and losses earned in foreign currencies are expressed in sterling terms at the average
exchange rale of each currency egainst sterling during the year. Gains or losses arising from posilions taken 10
hedge such profits and losses are included in the profit and loss account.

Translation differences arising from the application of closing rates of exchange to opening net assets denominated
in foreign currencies are taken directly Io reserves.

Exchange differences arising on the translation of opening net monelary assels and results of operations in areas
experiencing hyper-inflation are included in the profit and loss account. Non-monetary assets in these areas are not
retranslated.

All other exchange differences arising fram normal trading activilies, and on branch profit and dividend
remittances (o the Uniled Kingdom, are included in the profit and loss account.

Investments in Subsidiary Undertakings

Investments in subsidiary undertakings are stated in the balance sheet of the Company at the Company's shure of
their attributable net assets, together with any lang term loans provided by the Company 1o the subsidiary
undertakings.

Off-balance Sheet Financial Instruments

Of-balance sheet financial instruments are valued with reference to market prices and the resullant profil or loss
is included in the profil and loss account, except where the posilion in the instrument has been designaled as a
hedge when the profit or loss resulling from marking them 1o market is dealt with in the same way as Lhe
accounling treatment applied o the posilion hedged.

Retirement Benefits

The Group operates some 50 relirement benefit schemes throughout the world. Arrangements for retirement benefits
for members of stafl are made in a variety of ways in accordance with local regulations and customs. The major
schemes, which cover the mejorily of scheme members, are of the defined benefit type,

The pension costs relating to these schemes are assessed in accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries. The
assets of the schemes are generally held in separate funds administered by trustees.

The cost of providing pensions and other post-retirement benefits for employees is charged to the profit and loss
account over their expected working lives.
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Swaps and Sales of Assets

Assets acquired through debt exchange transactions are included in the accounts at the directors® assessment of
their fair value. Where the asset represents exposure to a country which is experiencing payment difficulties, it is
stated at its principal amount and any provision required lo reduce the exposure to its fair value is included with
other provisions of a like nature.

Profits and losses on sales of assels are calculated by reference o their net carrying amount, whether at hisiorical
cost (less any provisions made) or al a valuation, at the time of disposal.

Tangible Fixed Asscts

Freehold and long leasehold premises (premises with unexpired lease terms of 50 years or more} are included in
the accounts at their historical cost or at the amount of any subsequent valuation. Leasehold premises with no long
term premium value are not revalued.

Land is not depreciated. Freehold premises are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated residual
lives. Leasehold premises are smortised over the remaining term of each lease on a straight line basis.
Equipment, including fixed plant in buildings, computers and capilalised software development expenditure, is
stated al cost and is deprecialed on a straight-line basis over its expected economic life, which is six years on a
weighted average basis.
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Notes to the Accounts

1. i
Interest Receivable For ihe vear ended December 31,

2000 1999 1098
£ (£ (£)

(in millions)
Balances al ¢eniral bank......verivirineenmiessssseeresseietssresssssos ot essessssneenns 3 1 _—
Treasury bills and other eligible bills .... 208 235 223
Loans and advances to banks ....ou......... . " 1,005 656 £98
Loans and advances 10 CUSIOMELS ... ..riueeceesinscsnsuronssssssetonsesenseresssesssmnses 2,936 2,586 2,812
Listed debt securities. rereersresereereatnareveesaranaranrens 109 102 60
Unlisted debt 5eCULlEs commeiiirvsirisenisessssennes ey 294 150 210
4,555 3,730 4,003

2. Interest Payable

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999 14993
] ® (£
{in millions)
Deposits by banks ....ccoeneiircencrnisonscnenirinn - 493 342 511
Customer accounts:

Current and demand 8CCOUNLS ...o.eirerieerciin e et esas 369 276 243

Savings deposils ..covvervrerrrene a7 74 90

Time deposils , 1,466 1,144 1,320

Debt SECUTItIES IN ESSUE. c.eiviorreerceeecrerere e et e e resssanssesessonsae s semmsenaonssase 197 156 236
Subordinated loan capital:

Wholly repayable within 5 years .. . . 12 14 13

DBttt et vrs s s s s s sras b as s s s s et e ae st e on s 144 88 66

2,768 2,094 2479

3. Dealing Profits and Exchange

For the year ended Deccmber 31,

2000 1999 1998
(£) 9] (€)

(in millions)
Income from foreign exchange dealing .........overververriensrervensnsesmsres e 215 218 386
Profits less losses on dealing securities... 17 17 5
Other dealing profits and eXChaNEE ...c..cvevrreeeereereecrereee et rersenes 17 11 27
249 246 418




4.  Other Operaling Income

For the year ended December 31,

2060 1999 1498
() {£) ®
(in millions)
Other operating income includes:
Share of profits arising on securitised instalment credit agreements
{note 15). e rear e n e e e e e s res st rene s e s arsranerte senn 17 24 5
Profits less losses on disposal of investment securities.......oooo.veevreennneen. 7 3 1
Dividend InCome ...ttt rre e e st 4 6 5
5. Administralive Expenses
2000
On-going Restructuring Tatal 1999 1998
{£) (& & (£) (£}
(in milliony)
Staff costs!
Wages and salaries.....oovireveevenicersnoenn, 609 — 609 54 494
Social security CoslS ..umcreenieieece e 25 — 25 21 22
Gther pension costs (note 6) ......ooeviseeninns 31 2 33 31 33
Other SLaff Costs vimmienenirerireresresesrieneeenns 102 146 248 117 89
767 148 915 713 638
Premises and equipment expenses;
Rental of premises ......ccoviciiecernrsvererennnnnne 103 — 103 103 103
Other premises and equipment costs - 69 15 84 58 50
Rental of computers and equipment ..o 12 - 12 11 10
184 15 199 172 163
Olher eXPenSEs ....overivesririrnsirasesssnses ssenssscssaes 460 20 480 374 354
Total administrative expenses ....ccunerecnren: 1,411 183 1,594 1,259 1,155

Other expenses includes £2.9 million (1999: £2.7 million; 1998: £2.3 million) in respect of suditors” remuneralion
for the Group of which £0.3 millien (1999: £0.2 million; 1998: £0.1 million) relates to the Company. The auditors
of the Company, KPMC Audit Plc and their associated firms, also received £3.4 million (1999: £1.2 million; 1998;
£0.7 million) in respect of non-audit services provided to the Group's UK subsidiaries, including regulatory reviews

and assistance relating 1o business acquisitions and disposals.

6. Relirement Benefits

The total charge for benefits under the Group's retirement benefil schemes was £33 million (1999: £31 million;
1698: £33 million), of which £25 million (1999: £24 million; 1998: £28 million) was for defined benelit pension
schemes, £6 million (1999: £6 million; 1998: £3 million} was for defined contribution pension schemes and £2
million {1999: £1 million; 1998: £2 million} was for post-retirement benefits other than pensions.

The financial pesition of the Group's principal retirement benefil scheme, the Standard Chartered Pension Fund
(the ‘Fund’) (a defined benefit scheme) is assessed in the light of the advice of an independent qualified actuary.
The mosl recent actuarial assessment of the Fund, using the projected unit method, was at December 31, 1998,

The assumptions having the most significant effect on the cutcome of the valuation were:

Existing assets

62% of the UK portfolio, invested in Governmen! Fixed Interest and Index-Linked stocks to match the liabilities

for current pensioners, was valued at market value.
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6. Retirement Benefits continued

38% of the UK portfolio was valued al the discounted value (al 6.5% per annum} of a notional portfolio invested
in the shares of the FT-Actuaries All-Share Index, assuming future growth at 3.75% per annum.

Financial assumptions

Return from investments held for pensioners ' 4.5% per annum
Return from investments held for non-pensioners before retirement 6.5% per annum
Return from investments held for non-pensioners after retirement 5.5% per annum
General increase in salaries 4.5% per annum
Increase in pensions:

In deferment 2.5% per annum (where applicable)
In payment {pre April 1997 service) 2.5% per annum (excepling GMP elemenl)
{discretionary increases only; guaranteed increases assumed Lo be nil)

In payment (post April 1997 service) 2.5% per annum

Applying these assumptions, the actuarial value of the assets of the Fund (£773 million) was sufficienl lo cover
101% of the benefils that had accrued to members (118% excluding the allowance for discretionary henefit
increases). The market value of the assets of the Fund was £786 million. The actuarial valuation look full account
of the anticipated effect of the loss of the ebility to recover ACT relating to dividends received which occurred in
1997.

During 2000, payments of £14 million (1999: £15 million; 1998: £13 million) were made to the Fund and the
charge in these accounts for pension cests attribulable to the Fund was £8 million (1999: £10 million; 1998:

£12 million). This was made up of a regular cost of £10 million (1999: £12 mitlion; 1998: £10 million) and a
credit of £2 million (1999: credit of £2 million; 1998: charge of £1 million) being the annual cost of spreading the
surplus, using the straight-line method over a 11.2 year period {1999: 11.2 year period; 1098: 9.5 year period).

There were no material charges in respect of benefit improvements.

With effect froma 1 July 1998 the Fund was closed 1o new entrants and all new employees are offered membership
of a new, defined contribution scheme.

Charges o the profit and loss account in 2000 in respect of other UK pension schemes amounted 10 £4 million
(1999: £4 million; 1998: £1 million). These accounts include charges for pension costs attribulable to subsidiary
undertakings sold during the year.

The actuarial positions of the Group's principal overseas defined benefit pension schemes have been assessed at
various dates since 1 July 1996 by independent qualified actuaries. The totel market value of the assels of the
schemes at their respective assessment dates was £122 million, and the total actuarial value of these assets was
sufficient lo cover 94% of the benefits that had accrued to members afier allowing for expected future increases in
earnings, Within this total, there were schemes which had deficits amounting to £9 million.

The total chatge to the profit and loss account in 2000 for all overseas schemes was £20 million (1999: £17
million; 1998: £20 million) of which £16 million (1999: £14 million; 1998: £16 million) wes for defined benefit
schemes, £2 million (1999: £2 million; 1998: £2 million) was for defined contribution schemes and £2 million
(1999: £1 mitlion; 1998: £2 million) was for post-retiremeni benefits other than pensions. The charge of £20
million comprises a regular cost of £24 million, a credit of £6 milllion in respect of s refund to the Group of
surplus monies from the Kenyan defined benefit pension scheme and a net charge of £2 million in respect of the
spreading of other surpluses and deficits. The charges have the effect of climinating the £9 million of scheme
deficits over no more than 10 years.

Provisions for liabilities and charges (note 35) includes £27 million (1999: £22 million; 1998; £19 million)
representing the excess of the accumulated amount charged against the Group's profits in 2000 and previous years
in respect of pension costs compared with the contributions paid into the schemes concemed, logether with £9
million (1999: £5 million; 1998: £4 million) representing provisions for posl-retirement benefils other than
pensions.
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7. Depreciation and Amortisation
For the year ended December 31,

2000

On-going Restructuring Total 1999 1998
(] ) (£) & t9]

{in miilions)
Goodwill 47 — 47 22 7
Premises . 24 —_ 24 19 13
Equipment ...ocev e 95 30 125 76 53
166 30 196 117 73

8. Directors and Officers

Directors’” Emoluments

Details of directors’ pay and benefits and interests in shares are disclosed in the report on direclors’ remuneration
on pages 58 to 64.

Transactions with Directors, Officers and Others

As at December 31, 2000, the total amounts to be disclosed under the Companies Acl 1985 (the Act) about loans

to directors and officers were as follows:
2000 1999 1998

Number (£) Number (£) Number (£)

(in thousands, except numbers}

Directors........utvmmenmsserncsnns 2 13 2 10 2 6
Officers™® .....ocvvcervveenreesiereesns 6 5,117 10 2,545 7 1,311
*  For this disclosure, the term ‘officers’ means band 1 senicr management.
There were no other transactions, arrangements or agreements oul.smnding for any direclor, connected person or
officer of the Company which have to be disclosed under the Act or the rules of the UK Listing Authorily.
9. Taxation
For the year ended December 31,
2000 1999 1598
£) £ L)
(in millions)
The charge for taxation, based upon the profits for the year, comprises:
United Kingdom corporation tax at 30% (1999: charge of 30.25%;
1998: charge of 31%) including a deferred tax credit of
£11 million (1999: charge of £7 million; 1998; charge of £4 million) .... 128 96 140
Relief [or overseas tax e ek s saa e SRR e ONS ERER e s4n e smea e e et seasne (99) (1) (86)
29 45 54
Overseas tax including a deferred tax credit of £16 million (1999: charge of
£3 million; 1998: charge of £2 million) 220 104 173
249 149 227

There is no tax chargeable against the profit on sale of subsidiary undertakings of £351 millioa.
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10. Dividends on Non-cquity Preference Shares

Interim paid.....
Final proposed

Basic zamings per
ordinary share
Profit sttribulable
1o ordinary
sharehalders oo,
Effcet of dilutive
potential ordinary
shares
Convertibie bonds......
[3/<TTL1, T R

Diluted ewrnings per

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
() ® (€
(in millions)
Nen-cumulative 7%% irredeemable preference shares............. 8 8 8
Non-cumulative 8',% irredeemable preference shares............... 8 8 8
16 16 16
11. Dividends on Ordinary Equity Shares
For the year ended December 31,
2000 1999 1998
Pence Amount Pence Anouni Pence Amount
per share (£) per share £} per share (£)
{in millions, except for penee per share)
7.425p 80 6.75p 71 6.25p 62
17.710p 200 16.10p 171 14.50p 145
25.135p 280 22.85p 242 20.75p 207
12. Earnings per Ordinary Share
For the yeat ended December, 31
2000 1999 199
Average Avernge Average
number of number of number ol
Protit shares Armount Profit sharey Amount Prolit shares Amuunt
(in millioas) (in thounanda) per share  (in miltiony) (in thausends) per shure  (in milllons) {in thausands) per share
£ (O] ] (£ (© (£}
661 1086619 60.8p 28 1,046,082 3tdp aur 997,147 #.8p
9 25,866 —_ — —_ —
-— 7009 - 10,086 - 390
670 1,119494 59.8p 328 1,056,268 3Llp 471004937 M.5p

ordinary share,........
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12. Earnings per Ordinary Share continued

Headline earnings per ordinary share

The Instilute of Investment Management and Research Statement of Investment Practice No 1 provides & definition
of headline earnings, a measure which has gained widespread acceptance. As this differs from earnings defined in
Financial Reporting Standard 14 the following table provides a reconciliation.

For the year ended Pecember 31,

2000 1999 1004
(€} € &
{in miltions)

Profit altributable to shareholders after preference dividends ....v.ccoverirnninee. 661 328 47
Amortisation of goodwill ......ovvvrinniiriincenions . 47 22 7
Profits less losses on disposal of investment securities.......ooooccecevroncrericcnnee (7 3 (1}
Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertakings ......cocccnvrennivecrvrmnssovrnnrierecn (351} — —_—
Headline earmings ........cocccov v sssssessssesseseesssssnasass 350 347 453
Headline carnings per ordinary share .........co.ooeeevnseensiecnennnn 32.2p 33.2p 45.4p

Normalized earnings per ordinary share

The following table shows the calculation of normalized headline eamings per share, i.e. based on the Group’s
results excluding the profit on disposal of subsidiary undertakings and the charge for restructuring,

For the year ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
(£) & (£)
{in millions)

Profit attributable to shareholders after preference dividends ........oovivnne... 661 328 447
Amortisation of goodwill .......... e g e spnge st 47 22 7
Profits less losses on disposal of investment securities.........ccoecevevemrrinenn.n {7) 3) ()
Profit on disposal of subsidiary underlakings .......ocoveeercroireieesrecereeecsrisennne (351) — e
ResLructuring Charge .cc....veevececrcece s eene e ssns s sresmenssenens 213 — —
Tax credit relating to restruciuring charge ......ccoviiiererernivcernsneenssersemes (53) — —
Normalized CAIMINES .....coeiveriircrnrcerre s veseiess st ens s esseseresnnss 510 347 453
Normalized earnings per ordinary share.........oocomnicnsnnnnnn. 46.9p 33.2p 45.4p
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13. Treasury Bills and Oiher Eligible Bills

Dealing securities....
Investment securities..........

Tolal treasury bilis and other eligible bills ....coemvrenrerereriecerereniass

Ai at December 31,

2000 1999
(%) (&)

(in milltons)
120 73
2,537 2,628
2,657 2,701

The eslimated market value of treasury bills and similar securities held for investment purposes amounted to

£2,537 million (1999: £2,628 million).

Treasury bills and other eligible bills include £71 million (1999: £nil) of bills sold subject 1o sale and repurchase

transactions.

The change in the book amount of treasury bills and similar securilies held for investment purposes comprised:

Amortisation
Historical  of discounts/ Bouk
cost premiums amaouni
® (€} 4]

{in millions)
AL JANUARY 1, 2000 ..cooccisiecncerennareiressss s eeeeesese st sessesssseessesseesessesees e 2,652 {24) 2,628
Exchange translation differences 2 — 2
Acquisitions......ceeernene 6,849 —_ 6,849
Maturities and disposals (6,952) 2) (6,954)
Amortisation of discounts and PremitMS.. ... .......ocorveerreeerseomsrrreeessreeesseennne — 12 12
At December 31, 2000........cvmiomrineieriieerennse oo seeessese e seeees eoessesessesens 2,551 (14) 2,537

At December 31, 2000, unamortised discounts on treasury bills and similar securities held for investment purposes
amounted to £14 million (1999: £21 million) and there were £1 million unamortised premiums (1999: £1 million).

14. Loans and Advances to Banks

Repayable on demand.. ST

With a residual maturity of:
3 months or less .uuresiiinneniarns
Between 3 months and 1 year..
Between 1 and 5 years....o.ooeeeivceecnn,
Over 5 years .ccescecnrscnennan

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts {note 18) ....................

Loans and advances to banks include balances with central banks and other regulatory
£756 million (1999: £590 million) which are required by local statute and regulation,
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As at December 31,

2000 1959
(€) ]

(i millions)
2,338 780
8.584 7,040
4,001 3,131
777 273
243 188
15,943 11,412
{8) (11)
15,935 11,401

aulhorilies amounting to



15. Securilised Loans and Advances to Customers
As at December 31,

2000 1999
(E) O

(in millions)
Securitised inslalment credit agreements .......ccoeueeerreennenen ettt ra e resaresae s e era s iavarene — 400
Securitised Hong Kong residential morigage receivables 7 10
410

7

Debls subject to financing arrangements relate to securitised instalment credit and morigage receivables as
described below. In accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 5, the agreements have been shown on the
balance sheet under the linked presentation method, The amounts shown on the balance sheet represent the gross
asset values securitised less the remaining amount of the Floating Rate Notes which were issued to finance the
acquisition of the securitised receivables.

On August 31, 2000, the Group disposed of ils investment in Chartered Trust ple. Details of securitised instalment
credit agreements eniered inlo by Chartered Trust ple and included in the Group's bulance sheet as sl 31
December 1999 are given in the Group's 1999 Annual Report and Accounts,

In 1994, a subsidiary undertaking, Standard Chartered Bank, sold HKD] biilion (£86 million) of Hong Kong
residential mortgage receivables to a special purpose company, Mortgaged Asset Receivables Securitisalion (1)
Limited (MARS). MARS funded the purchase by issuing HKDI billion of Notes secured on the mortgages. MARS
is owned by a Bermuda trust, MARS Trustee {Pvt.) (Bermuda)} Limited.

When MARS has met all its operational expenses and its obligations to redeem the Noles, Standard Chartered
Bank is entilled 10 receive any surplus generaled from the mortgages. Standard Chartered Bank is also entitled to
receive origination and servicing fees. The paymen! of these fees takes priority aver MARS' obligations to ils
noteholders. There are no interest swap or cap arrangements between MARS and the Group, nor are there any
provisions whereby additional assets can be transferred to MARS, except where the trustee for the noteholders
determines that the original qualifying criteria for the morigages sold 10 MARS have not been met, in which case
qualifying assets must be substituted.

Neither Standard Chartered PLC nor any of its subsidiaries or associales are obliged to suppont any losses which
might arise from any asset securitised under the arrangements described above, nor does il or any other Group
company intend to do so. The noteholders have agreed in writing, in the financing documentation, that they will
seek repayment of the Notes, as to both the principal and inlerest, only to the exient that sufficient funds are
generaled by the assets securilised and that they will nol seek recourse in other form. The Group has no interesl
in the share capital of any of the purchasers of the securitised assels or of the trustee companies responsible for
the collection of the related receivables.

The terms of each of the transactions entered inlo meet the conditions for disclosure using a linked presentation as
specified in Financial Reporting Standard 5. The amounts shown on the balance sheet under the linked
presentation represent the gross assel values securitised, and the amount of the Notes outstanding which were
issued lo finance the acquisition of the securitised assets.
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16. Other Loans and Advances to Customers
As al December i1,

2000 1999
(£) (£}

{in millions)
Repayable on demand......ccccovvmicimieieriiinionrens 4,336 4,353

With & residuel maturity of: '

3 MONINS OF 1858 1uuiuimieeinisimreesreriee s veessgesersserrrvesressnssberes 9,759 8,120
Between 3 months and 1 year. ..o cieriiieeeceneieenetesenssesress s ssaseesnsssesssassorssssveneee 5.118 3,734
Between 1 and 5 years.....oeecmrcoenmeccevsesmreenrnnns o . - 6,834 5,502
OVEE B YBATS vovecrrvesirssesrieeesereseses s resean s cessassea e se o s seeaerssee rapasabasas e res b sbat sesmssrosebesotn 10,041 8.496
36,088 30,205
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (note 18) (1,075) (1,200)
Interest in suspense (note 19) (216) (208)

34,797 28,797

There are loans of £nil {1999: £2 million} which are subordinated to the claims of other parties.

The Croup’s exposure to credit risk is concentrated in Hong Kong and the Asia Pacific region. The Group is
affected by the general economic conditions in the territories in which it operates. The Group sets limils on the
exposure o any counterparly, and credit risk is spread over a variety of different personal and commercial
customers. The Group has outstanding residential mortgage loans to Hong Kong residenis of approximately £8.1
billion (1999: £6.4 billion).

17. Assets Leased to Customers
An al December 31,

2000 1999

® ®

{in millions)

Operating leases:

Cost of equipment ......ccecvene — 565
Accumulated depreciation — (176}
— 389

Finance lcases.....cuimreninss . Lresrsrnesrstn it e anrans s nen s sasaeseas 183 228
Instalment credit BErEEMENLS courvirreerriieeverirenrersesrsssnressmansesnssenia 437 2,374
640 2,991

In addition, the Group has securitised instalment credil agreements as disclosed in note 15. Assets leased 1o
customers are included in other loans and sdvances to customers.

As a resull of the disposal of the Group’s investment in ils consumer finance companies in the UK, assels for
leasing to customers under finance leases and instalment credit agreements at December 31, 1999 amounling to
£2,283 million were sold during 2000.

The cost of assets acquired during the year for leasing to customers under finance leases and instalment credit
agreements amounted to £230 million (1999: £1,854 million) excluding assets acquired by the UK consumer
finance companies in the pericd prior to disposal.

The aggregate amounts of leasing income receivable, including capital repayments, under finance leases amounted
to £137 million (1999: £160 millien; 1998: £178 million) and under operating leases amounted 1o £102 million
{1999: £158 million; 1998: £91 million).

F-19




18. Provisions for Bad and Doubiful Debis

Provisions held at January 1 ..............
Exchange translation differences
Amounts written off .....oevecveeririirnens
Recoveries of amounts previously
written off.e.coirercrereer e
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings
Disposal of subsidiary undertakings....
Other e st rncera s
New provisions
Recoveries and provisions no longer
required....ceivnrrrmiener e

Net charge against profit ......cocvveevrace.

Provisions held ar December 31..........

Total provisions held at
December 31 against:

Loans and advances to banks (note 14)

Loans and advances to cuslomers
(mole 16).. v

2000 1999
Specific General Total Specific General Total
(& & &) () (€ &
(in millions)
940 271 1,211 641 269 910
57 23 80 6 2 8
(663) —_ (663) (302} —_ (302)
34 — 34 52 - 52
109 22 131 63 — 63
(45) (@) (47) — —_ —
32 -— 32 {15} — (13)
465 - 465 622 - 622
(160) - (160) (127) —_ (127)
305 — 305 495 — 495
769 314 1,083 940 271 1,211
8 - 8 11 —_ 11
761 314 1,075 929 271 1,200
769 314 1,083 940 271 1,211

Corporate loans and advances lo cusiomers against which provisions have been outstanding for 2 years or more are

written down to their net realtisable value.

At December 31, 1999 specific provisions for bad and doubtful debts included £76 million of provisions agains!
enhanced and other performing emerging markets debt (December, 31, 2000: £nil).

19. Interest in Suspense

ALJANUALY Luiniriiiiniiessirnecnrerssrisrinsesssissssessessosssssssssesesssssssssgsrenens
Exchange translation differences

Withheld from profit

AmOUnts WIen off......cceiiiicinioee i cisseee s et erees e
Acquisition of subsidiary underakings ......c.oiceereervervemernivcinisonsernne

OHhErcccncrecieivenirrssn s scresssrssae s s s sas s semas

At December 31

As at December 31,

Total interest in suspense relating to:
Loans and advances lo customers (note 16)

Prepayments and accrued income........
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2000 1999
& ®
{in miltions)
254 184
43 3
147 163
(193) (93)
15 —
10 (3)
276 254
216 208
60 46
276 254




20. Non-performing Loans and Advances

As al December 31,

2000 1999
Standard Siandard
Chariered Chartered
Nakorrithon Nakornthon
Bank Other Toial Bank Other Total
(£ (£) (£ &) (£ €
(in millions)
Loans and advances on which interest
is suspended .....coccrrrveerierererereennrs 534 1,715 2,249 596 2.002 2,598
Specific provisions for bad and
doubtful debts....... (48) {721) (769) (63) (801) (864)
Interest in suspense — (216) (216) — (208) (208)
486 778 1,264 533 993 1.526

The Group acquired Standard Chartered Nakomthon Bank (formerly Nekornthon Bank) in September 1999, Under
the terms of the acquisition, net non-performing loans of £477 million are subject lo 2 Loan Management
Agreement (LMA) with the Financial Institutions Development Fund (FIDF), 2 Thai Government agency. Under the
LMA, the FIDF has guaranteed the recovery of a principal amount of the non-performing loans of £356 million.
The LMA zlso provides, inter alia, for loss sharing errangements whereby the FIDF will bear up to 85% of losses
in excess of the guaranteed amount. The carrying cost of the non-performing loans is reimbursable by the FIDF to
Standard Chartered Nakornthon Bank for a period of five years from the date of acquisition.

Excluding the Standard Chartered Nakornthon Bank non-performing loan portfolio, specific provisions and interest
in suspense together cover 55% (1999: 54%, including provisions held against enhanced and other performing
emerging markets debt) of total non-performing lending to customers. If lending and provisions are adjusted for the
cumulalive amounts written off, the effective cover is 69% (1999: 60%, including provisions held against enhanced
and other performing emerging markets debt).
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21, Debi Securities

Issued by public bodies:
Government securities...........
Other public sector securities

issued by banks:
Certificates of deposito i
Other debt SeCUMES c.overerievreraccecrcec e rereeasasrsensans

Issued by other issuers:
Bills discountable with recognised markets...
Other debt securities

Total debl $ECURIIES .o vvurvrverrrerreeisensiesicesonsensans rermrsresisesnennes

Of which:
Listed on a recognised UK exchange ......cccceviiiinennnn.
Listed elsewhere.....ococetsrivensnsinessiies
Unlisted ...ccccvnrireenrirrcvene

Issued by public bodies:

Government SECUNILES v ieere e essresessrssss seacsenecs

Issued by banks:
Cenificates of depositii e iessissessranesesnseranssrenns
Other debt securities...

Issued by other issuers:
Bills discountable with recognised markels... "
Other debt SECURLIES...ccovitceerirerecrnescenresisnecs e eereseres

Total debt securities.......ocorvmere oo
Of which:
Listed on a recognised UK exchange .e.veccviienrivnonn.
Listed elsewhere...............
Unlisted ..........
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As at December 31, 2000

Book amount Valuation
Invesiment Dealing Total debt Investment
securities securities securities securilies
= €) &) {£)

{in millions)
2,623 392 3,015 2,653
460 8 468 458
3,083 400 3,483 3,111
1,770 31 1,801 1,767
498 10 508 499
2,268 41 2,309 2,266
—_— 152 152 —_
615 45 660 615
615 197 B8i2 615
5,966 638 6,604 5.992
166 —_ 166 168
1,433 48 1,481 1,443
4,367 590 4,957 4,381
5.966 638 6,604 5992

As at December 31, 1999

Book amount Valuation
Invesiment Dealing Total debi Investment
securities securitics securilies accuritics
(£ &) (£ £

(in millions)
1,829 249 2,078 1.833
387 4 301 379
2,216 253 2,469 2,212
1,841 62 1,903 1.833
71 2 73 72
1,912 64 1,976 1,905
—_ 214 214 —
374 43 417 365
374 257 631 365
4,502 574 5,076 4,482
148 — 148 148
686 82 768 682
3,668 492 4,160 3.652
4,502 574 5.076 4,482




21. Debt Sccurities continued

Debt securities include £85 million (1999: £39 million) of securities sold subject 1o sale and repurchase
transactions. £3,676 million (1999: £3,248 million) of the Group’s debt securities malure within one year.

The valuation of listed invesiments is at market value and of unlisted investments at directors’ estimate.

The change in the book amount of debl securities held for investment purposes comprised:

Amortisalion
Historical  of discounis/ Buok
cost premiums amount
(€) (£) )

(in millions)
At January 1, 2000 _.........coovirierernrete e 4,508 6) 4,502
Exchange translation diflerences co.evieeriovcvinrere e csreeosees e sesesassranes 100 (b 99
Acquisilions.......o....o.ooevimvnnnn 8.856 5 8.861
Maturities and disposals .... (7.497) (11 (7,508)
Amortisation of discounts and premiums — 12 12
At December 31, 2000, et eeaerecene s seesssessesesseereen 5,967 (1) 5,966

At December 31, 2000, unamortised premiums on debt securities held for invesiment purposes amounled lo £20
million (1999: £7 million) and unamortised discounts amounted to £17 million (1999: £12 millien).

22, Equity Shares

As at December 31,

2000 1999
Book Book
amount Valuation amount Yaluation
£ (£ & (£)
(in milliona}
Investmenl securities:
Listed...cocceucrnne [T 14 14 9 9
UnlISted coveeiereirniirensirisrcesr e e nessesase eee e somesesesenene 55 55 29 32
Tolal €quily SHATES ..oeeeeeeereeeereeernesressesimeseemerreeeeseeeres s ssees e 69 69 38 41

The valuation of listed securilies is al market value and of unlisted securilies al direclors” eslimate.

Income from listed equity shares amounted to £1 million (1999: £1million) and income from unlisted equity shares

amounted to £3 million (1999: £5 million).

The change in the book amount of equity shares held for investment purposes comprised:

Historical Book
cost Provisiony amount
(£) (£} &)

(in millions)
Al January 1, 2000 ........civeieriseesisnesssssessocssssesamsessessesesssssss sorns 53 (15) 38
Acquisitions...ieeceans 42 — 42
Disposals .v..coirvininiinnersneinsenceninen (15) 9 6)
OIBET et ter e ssner s tseseme srases ) —_ (5)
Al December 31, 2000 75 (6) 69
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23. Investments in Subsidiary Undertakings

At January 1, 2000 .....cocererrcnreemrrnnninesessessssesesrasnsssesees snes

Exchange translation differences ..

AdDIIONS cecvrercsrrennnircemniens e s s esas e
Increase in net assets of subsidiary undertakings ...........

Al December 31, 2000. ..ot irreeee e e v veemenansenes

Historical Revaluation

cost reserve Loans Total
) 9] (£ £

(in millions)
1,541 1,920 1,052 4,513
—_ _ 68 68
450 — —_ 450
..... — 272 —_ 272
..... 1,991 2,192 1.120 5.303

Al December 31, 2000, the principal subsidiary underlakings, all indirectly held and principally engaged in the
business of banking and provision of other financial services, were as follows:

Croup interesi
in
ordinary share

Gountry and place of incarporation or regisiration Main ereas of operation capital
Standard Chartered Bank, England and Wales United Kingdom, Middle East, 100%
South Asia, Asia Pacific, Americas and,
through Group companies, Alfrica
Standard Chartered Grindleys Bank Limited, Ausiralia Middle East and South Asia 100%
Standard Chartered Bank Malaysia Berhad, Malaysia Malaysia 100%
Manhattan Card Company Limiled, Hong Kong Heng Kong 100%
Standard Chartered Nakomthon Bank Public
Company Limifed, Thailand Thailand 75%
Banco Standard Chartered, Peru Peru, Venezuela, Colombia and Americas 17%

Details of all Group companies will be filed with the next annual return of the Company,
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24, Business Aequisitions

Summary of the cash flow effects of acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings and businesses

Crindlays
Tangible fixed assets

Fair value

Loans and advances 10 hanks 8nd CUStOMETS v cecereriersesseerssseroncenee

Debi securities

Cash and balances a1 central banks

Other sssets

Total assels

Deposits by banks and ¢

Other lisbilities (including £11 million provison for restructuring) .

Total liabilities

Net assets.

Minority interests..

Goodwill

Consisting of:
Cash

Acquisition costs

Other acquisitions
Tangible fixed assets

Loans and advances to banks and ¢ 3

Deb: securitie:

Cash and balances at central banks.

Other assets

Total assets

Deposits by barks and ¢ acenunts

Other liabilities.....

Total liabilities ....o.ooooocveeiee e,

Net assets.

Minerity interests

Goodwill......

Consisting of:
Cash

Acquisition costs

adjustmenis

Book value far consistent Fair value at
al date accounting dale of
of acqulisition palicies Revaluations acquisllion
& ® () (€

(in millions)
83 (4] 1 9
3,683 6) 4 3.681
666 —_ —_ 660
200 — — 200
142 i (16) 125
4,776 14) (I 4,751
4,198 — — 4,198
185 3 27 215
4,383 3 27 4,413
338
561
a%9
889
10
899
24 G} — 17
1372 (12) — 1,360
649 — _— 649
52 ®) - “
2,097 (27) —_ 2,070
1,752 —_ —_ 1,752
18 — — 18
1.870 e — 1,870
200
758
958
951
7
958

Fair velue adjustments for consistent accounting policies principally relate to alignment of policies on deprecialion
of tangible fixed assets, provisions against bad and doubtful debls, and recognition of loan origination fees.

Revaluations relate largely to re-assessmeni of deferred and income tax balances.
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24. Business Aequisitions continued

Other
Crindlays  Acquisitiens Total
(£ ® ®
(in miilionr)
Post acquisition profit/(loss) after taXalion .. ..o e ereseniereinsmseesssnieesnsessnns {37) (20) (57)
Cash Flow effects of acquisitions:
Net cash outflow from operating activilies........coceveeenernticcnrinerreeensierens (100) 9) {(109)
Total 1axes paid....cciviiierecreniinsnnrsessrann rrrerieasenaesre e (26) (3] 2n
Net cash outflow from capitel expenditure and financial investment....... 48 - 48
Net cash outflow from fINANCINE...coiiriirmiiririei st e —— — _
(78) (10) (88)
Purchase of interesls in subsidiary undertakings
Cash and acquisition COStS... i vmmisms s s e nens 899 958 1,857
Cash acquired........ceecne.. (200} — (200)
699 958 1,657

The effective date of acquisition of ANZ Grindlays Bank Limited (now re-named Standard Chartered Grindlays
Bank Limited) and the associated Grindlays Private Banking business was August I, 2000. It has been accounted
for using the acquisition method. Purchased goodwill is being amortised over 20 years. Standard Chartered
Grindlays Bank Limited's post acquisition loss after taxation for the year ended December 31, 2000 was £36
million, afier taking a restrucluring charge of £36 million. Its pre-acquisition profit after taxation for the period
[rom the start of its financial year on October 1, 1999 to 31 July 2000 was £10 million. Profit after taxation and
minority inlerests for the year ended September 30, 1999 was £30 million. The post acquisition loss after taxation
of the Grindlays Private Banking business was £1 million, after 1aking a restructuring charge of £2 million.

Other acquisitions in the table above include Chase Manhatlan's consumer banking inlerest in Hong Kong,
Metropolitan Bank and purchase of pant of minority shareholders’ interests in Banco Standard Chartered.

The effective date of acquisition of Chase Manhatian Card Company (now re-named Mankatian Card Company) and
Chase Manhattan's retail banking business in Hong Kong was November 1, 2000. It has been accounted for using
the acquisition method. Purchased goodwill is being amortised over 20 years. The post-acquisition loss after
taxation for the year ended December 31, 2000 was £15 million, after taking a restructuring charge of £10 million,
Pre-acquisition resulls are not available.

The effective date of acquisition of Metropolitan Bank of the Lebanon {now re-named Standard Chartered Bank
s.al) was February 28, 2000. It has been accounted for using the acquisition method. Purchased goodwill of £11
million is being amortised over 20 years, The fair value of net assets acquired was £1 mijllion. Standard Chartered
Bank s.a.l.'s post acquisition loss after taxation was £5 million.

No goodwill arose on the purchase of pant of the minority shareholders® interests in Banco Standard Chartered.

F-26




25. Business Disposal

On August 31, 2000, the Group disposed of its interests in consumer finance operations in the UK and Channel
Istands.

Cash flow effects arising from the disposal

(£)
{in milliong)
Net assets disposed of:

Cash. .ot s s ean 5
Loans and advances to banks and customers TN rererrs s e eresarne b ease e nren s eaaen 2,418
Intangible fixed assels - goodwill.........couvrvmrinnnes serst s e sba s 79
Tangible fixed 855€15 .. cmriimverirenccreissrinasines " " 34
Other assets........ . R reeneiessrisensen 110
Deposits by banks............. rre s (1,795)
CUSIOMET BECOUNS 1eoeereirsreirrserstsssarsesesssessesessenessasonssonesesesssesnetsssesme s smes iesatnsssnsns obesembmeramneesommeearesasns (471)
Other liabilities . . (122)
MUNOTILY INIETESIS corruceseecericssnasim s st b s sst s s st bbs b ra s e s ar e ass e sas veerarenns 4)
Reserves — write back of goodwill previously charged against reserves.......coiiomevneeerieeenne e e 16
270
Surplus over book value.....ccoeevervecvrenreeeercrecrcrnecn. s s 351
Satisfied in cash, NEL 0f EXPENSES ..covvieiiiiiiprre et se e res e s rs et bt sae s s sre s ot seveernenssnesemeans 621

Results of discontinued operations

The following table shows the results of the discontinued operations in 1999:

For the year ended December 31, 1999

Coniinuing Disconlinued

operalions aperatlons Total
(£ (£) (£)
(in millions)
Inlerest reCeIvAble ... vt et eeee e e eeseeeraeaonseesens 3,399 331 3,730
Interest payable (1,947) (147) (2.094)
Net interesl income .. 1,452 184 1.636
Fees and commissions recelvablc .................................................... 540 42 582
Fees and commissions payable... (73) (71) (144)
Dealing profits and exchange.. 246 - 246
Other OPErating INCOME .urmieieisireses i emesrsrsesesrssesrsrssssessmmssarssssseeasotn 33 25 58
746 (4) 742
NEt FEVENUE v s e . 2,198 180 2,378
Administrative expenses
SLAIT 11urver iritresenressmesssisssseneassisssrassrssesorsssesssessssstst e eras s naee s rsae e tb e e ann (655) (58) (713)
Premises ..oeuvirrnrsnnvensecsnsnesesenens e (163) ©) (172)
Other. rererenssnsisesans IeeenEssettenens et stmt bt e dnngamnes {350) {24) (374)
Depreciation and aMOrtisalion w.. . imresrssesssssernsscssesvacses (101} (16} {117)
Total operating expenses.......cco.ccemrerenrereeerrssmaercrssrerens (1,269) (107) (1,376)
Operating profit before provisions....... . 929 73 1,002
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts ........ceeessecrvemmsrrssserserssssessonsmrersorans (463) (32) {495)
Operahng proﬁt ...... 466 4] 507
Taxation... eI be ks s ere s b ranae e e beaanaes shneBaR L 0Rn eenenres (134) (I5) (149)
Profit after (aXation ...coieveesisirinesiesnsrsrsssessissneseesesessssrasassesenssennns 332 26 358




26. Intangible Fixed Assets

Goodwill
£)
(in millions)
Cost
A January L, 2000 ...ttt s sesss s ssse st s e aat s e s edent b8 bee e e sansanen 395
Exchange 1ranslation diffErences .....imimsminirceeicmsieesaeeas eeesecseres conrssesmsssssssssasesss e sssssssseesesesssessesssses 2
Additions .....cce et e 1.319
Disposals ...cocrvriinrucrcnees . {99)
At December 31, 2000 1,617
Provisions for amortisation
AL JaNUAry 1, 2000 ......ccooieeiieen v et s etessecsessste st st evease st barteesssaes e arabessesssamsassasstessansrasasssonsanesesessesoes 29
Amortisation charged in the YEAT..ovceivvererse v oo sisireninrees 47
Disposals .c.ccoomrveceninecsrinanns {20)
At December 31, 2000......ccccvvcveeen.n. . et R bR A e a4 et e g e he s s broraa T e e art s eaeesrensrenarsan 56
Net book value at December 31, 2000....ccovcvvernneeee. . . 1,561
Net book value at December 31, 1990, ......oveusuiiremrem v srssssesssesssssesssesssessesssseeesesessssssesessssensssssssrssmmnes 366
27. Tangible Fixed Asseis
Premises Equipment Total
(£) © (£)
(in miflions)
Cost or valuation
At January 1, 2000 ........coovevvemen. reecorrreeraeesseaarasrans 410 430 840
Exchange translation differences .....c.iomeeeceemrceesisimssronsscinnrecrres s sseeesens 6 (1) 5
AddItions ....cooeeciivnenreenninecer e s e e . 51 106 157
Disposals and fully depreciated assets written off.c..c..cccccccrvmnrenecrieisirns (30) (103) (133)
Acquisition of subsidiary underakings.......ccccocvvvivmicineiriiirinnnscrornireeeenes %4 43 139
Disposal of subsidiary underakings ...c...ccocomveecrisimseninverssvermnner e sveresens (12) (49) 6l1)
At December 31, 2000 .. iirmreniisssisnisssressnsessssssssiesrssssessossreresssessnes 519 428 947
Depreciation
Accumulated at January 1, 2000.......... RS 73 168 241
Exchange translation differences ... cvcnereresse s ssesereessrassresnes 1 4 3)
Charge for the year .....c..ccocovvrveeencne, 24 125 149
Attributable to assels sold or wrillen off ... ivveeceenivenmvirnsisee s eeees e (16) (96) {112)
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings..........crermmrieeeni e 8 35 43
Disposal of subsidiary undenrtakings ....cc.cccooooovvcnrneccciine e — {26) (26}
Accumulated at December 31, 2000 ... ...oooocoeereeeereseeseecsssssesrssssssresvensas S0 202 292
Net book value at December 31, 2000 ..o 429 226 655
Net book value al December 31, 1999 . it este e 337 262 599
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27. Tangible Fixed Asscts continued

Az at December 31,

2000 1999
®) 8

(in millions}

Premises — analysis of net book value

FLEEROI oottt emasnre s e et eras s sse s e see s e es s e s s ot es s s ot e en 128 87
Long leasehold .....vueenrncnns proseesasens 49 41
SHOF 1EBSEHOMA .......cev e rcess st e irsis e eseseresresessasssesessesemmseessnos s semee snee e s assseeeeeen 252 209

429 337

At coul...... - 419 287
At valualions made:

PHOE 10 1996 .u.cuvirviniueruneisemsssnessessseressaesossssstsessenssassssssessessresomssssonsessssessssessssesessomsoesees 12 21
1996 .......... . Lretessreernanaserenenbasarnnnrens 16 26
519 410

On the historical cost basis, the book amount of premises amounted to:
08 huuuuninsiarisrenasessmsacrsrsssnnssesssssssrerssssssesesssessesssass aesessesmenes . 473 360
Accumulated depreciBlion v...........eorseoerieeeoremerereeesemsssrssesessssessssseessees (88) (73)
Net Book vAIUE wiuurveeuiiernecenscsenitens e rececvessreesenseassesessensesressssesns 385 287

Valualions were carried out on an open markel existing use basis by the directors based upon the advice of
independent professional valuers. The net book value of premises occupied by the Group for its own activilies al
December 31, 2000 was £429 million (1999: £337 million). Cost or valuation of premises subject to depreciatjon
at December 31, 2000 was £484 million (1999: £265 million). The transitional provisions of FRS15 are being
followed and the valualions of premises have not been updated since December 31, 1999,

28. Future Rental Commitments Under Operating Leases
The Group’s future annual rental commitments under operaling leases are as follows:

As at December 31,

2000 1999
Premises Equipmeni Premises Equipment
© &) {£) o)

(in millions)
Annual rental on apereting leases expiring:

Within 1 year ..o eses e 17 2 10 1
Between 1 and 5 YeRIS . muiieeiicm e ceseseeoranane 41 2 40 1
O YEAIS OF MOTC 1vuviririsisisreivimnnsrninsrasssssossrsssnsssssesessinssmsans 20 1 17 —

78 5 67 2

The majority of leases relating to premises are subject to rent reviews.
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29. Other Assets

As al December 31,

20600 1990
) (£

{in millions)
Mark-to-market adjustments arising on foreign exchange and interest rale contracls......... 3,106 2,110
Hong Kong Government certificates of indebtedness {note 44) .... . 1,117 1,060
Assets awaiting 5ale ..o e ssone e e sere e s rnaen 10 14
OBttt e crsnt st e e st sen e es 587 670

4,820 3,854

Other assets include balances relating lo securilised loans and advances to customers (note 15) of £7 million
(1999: £48 million) which are subordinated 1o the claims of other parties.

30. Deposits by Banks

As ai December 31,

2000 1999
& ®

{in millions)
Repayable on demand ...t e s s e en 2,074 828

With agreed maturity dates or periods of notice, by residual mstusity:

3 months or 1ess .....covrernrrecsnneresirereriarane 3,448 4,083
Between 3 months and 1 year....... 1,406 268
Between 1 and 5 years........... “ . " 519 348
Over 5 years.eoun. — eEsresers iR Rt e SR b SR £ A AR LSRR O P EaR e saR e RSB ETSS — 28

7,447 5,555

31. Customer Accounts

As atl December 314,

2000 1999
it &)

(in millions)
Repayable on demand 12,912 10,584

With agreed maturity dates or periods of notice, by residual maturity:

3 months or 1ess ...ccorimmerrcsnssienireannn, rrerrerbererens 26,056 21,039
Between 3 months and 1 year... 3,928 3,043
Between 1 and 5 years........... 703 46}
OVEL D YEAIS c1cvrernriinsientsris st se s see s e s s e vae e sesssmas et emasaesasasensstassesenmssenrasssensin 21 22
43,620 35.149
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32. Debt Securities in Issue

As at December 31,

2000 1999
] )

{in millions)

By residual maturity:

3 months or 1ess .....eeeceeerrreeneniessenns . 1,084 854
Between 3 months and 1 year 994 863
Between | and 5 years 905 948
OVEL 5 YIS 11rnveeteriemssssiesessesss s s cen s sesscaresee rsssnessssses st rassesmsensesseees restorassss e stsenes 57 -

3,040 2,665

33. Oiher Liabilities

As at December 31,

2000 1999
® (E)

{in millions)
Mark-to-market adjustments arising on foreign exchange and interest rate contracts......... 3,067 2,139
Notes in circulation (note 44) ...... 1,117 1,060
Short positions in Lreasury bills ouuververinveseneeennene 119 6
Short positions in debt securities and equity shares....... — 29
Current 18xation....c.comereerrerimsresnsenss " 169 113
Proposed dividend O IO 200 11
Other liabililies .....ooveuvrmecrrrircnins e N At aees e RS sRS Y s s s r b een eanerseas b mvanee 1,384 1,094
6,056 4,612

Short positions in lreasury bills and short positions in debt securities and equity shares are stated at market value.

34. Deferred Taxation

As at December 31,

2000 1999
® (£)

(in milllons)

Deferred taxalion comprises:

Accelerated tax depreciation ....... 7 20
Premises revaluation .........ceevuvenee.. 10 10
Specific provisions for bad debts ertenererans (20) {2)
Other ming difErences ........c.ccoveicomurveruceeer e iesssesssssessesstes s s seses s ooese s s e esaes e [1%)] 2
(20) 30
Changes in deferred taxation balances during the year comprised:
At January Yo, - . 30 23
Exchange translation differences .....vveveveerceeeccreeneeessesreesensessnsnns . n 2)
(Credit to)/charge against Profit ..e.c..eevv.veeeeeveeececorieesseerennnns @70 10
Credit to premises revaluation reserve .. — (2)
Other... rere s et sare s e aneneean Cirtterraens . 22) 1
At December 31..ocieconreececererrine (20) 30
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34. Deferred Taxation continued

At December 31, 2000, the net deferred tax assct is included in other assets. At Devember 31, 1999, the net

deferred lax provision is included in provisions for liabilities and charges.

No account has been taken of the following potential deferred taxation assets:

Acceleraled 18X depreCialiOn ... vviieiemerrrereresaeessrsoetriassicessnniessesesssesaninssssassersssssrarsors

Tax losses carried forward .. "
Provisions for bad debis......cccovinviimicoiicniiiinns
Other e ceer s

No provision is made for any tax liability which might arise on the disposal of subsidiary undertakings at the

R TR TPy reyp e

As at December 31,

2000 1999

£ £
{in millions)

36 31

47 19

90 82

7 7

amounls staled in these accounts, other than in respect of disposals which are intended in the foreseeable future.
As it is expected that substantially all such assets will be retained by the Group, it is considered that no useful
purpose would be served by attempling to quantify the unprovided potential liability,

.

35. Provisions for Liabilities and Charges

Provision for

Provision for Provision for conlingent

Proviston for retirement other  liabilities and
restruciuring benefits commilmenis  commilments Total
] 3] (& ) {£)

(in millions)
At January 1, 2000..........cceeees —_ 27 5 15 47
Exchange translation differences ...... (2) — — 1 (3]
Charge against profit ..., 213 33 —_ 5 251
Provisions utilised ..........covrerviriincns (64) (46) (5) (1 (126)
Acquisition of subsidiary

undertakings 11 17 — 1 29
Other......cccnneivinae frsvssiene e tsrersssres — 5 — — S
At December 31, 2000..cvvrcreeenienns 158 36 — 11 205

Provision for other commitments related to a voluntary redundaney scheme in India.

At December 31, 1999, provisions for lizbilities and charges also included £30 million provision for deferred tax

(see note 34).
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36. Restructuring Charge

In August 2000 the Group announced a major productivity programme to improve efficiency and customer service.
This involves a major restructuring and re-shaping of the Group's business. The restructuring costs incurred during
the year in connection with this programme have been included within operaling expenses and are analysed below.

Rational-
Ceniral- isation of
isation of Branch and Integration
Processing  Organisational of
and Svstems Structure Acquisilions Total
® (B) (& (£
{in millions)
Charge against profit during the year included within:
Administrative Expenses:
SHALT .ottt b 25 68 55 148
Premises... 4 5 6 15
L1111 S 9 1 10 20
Depreciation and Amortisation 30 — —_ 30
68 74 71 213
37. Subordinated Loan Capital As al December 81,
2000 1999
(%) (£
{(in millions)
Undated - Company
Primary Capital Floating Rate Notes:
USBA00 MULLION 1.tevrreer et cecteccnns st ms s st rares s arssas s snas s s s snstsemessranen 268 247
US$300 million (Series 2)..vvrreverrineiessiesesiraresissessssssssmsssisssssssessssssssssssincnsensssreses 202 186
US$400 million {Semies 3} iiererrmrrioceieieiicteee e s rere e vstee e sessseeseesreneniaees 268 247
US$200 million (Series 4)... 134 124
£150 MILLON weaeriitirrcrrerecerccrerrs s e s s e s st s rrs e e s s s e em s renaes 150 150
Undated - Subsidiary undertakings
£200 million Step-Up Notes ..ccoiiuirsiriniuecrseomsiresssssssnrsssssrssressssssessessstvosssssess sessssasioses 197 -
Undated subordinated loan capilal ~ Group and Company.........ou.cvveerivrinveesosmseronen: 1,219 954
Dated - Company
£97 million 12"4% Subordinated Unsecured Loan Stock 2002/2007.......covvevsernerernns 97 97
Dated - Subsidiary undertakings
US8200 million Floating Rale Notes 2006 .......cocvuerrienserrsrssiessinsnnns RO - 134 124
£30 million Floating Rate Notes 2009.........co.iceervvereremernreensesnsiion 30 30
£300 million 6.75% Notes 2009........uvoeeeeeniieeeereecenersessossssssssesneseesarenens 298 298
€600 million 5.375% Notes 2009 .....ccormerrermnene 370 368
US$25 million Floating Rate Notes 2004/2009.......... 17 15
US84 million Floating Rate Notes 2001/2006..........uemuieemseernsssenessssmemeeeseseesesssssessessens 2 13
US$325 million Floating Rale Notes 2005/2010 - 216 —
€575 millien 4.5% Notes 2010 . creerenessnn e cas et e res 350 —
Dated subordinated loan capital ~ Group and Company..........c.un... vt 1,514 945
Dated subordinated loan capital — repayable:
Between one and two years.........ccccoveerneo, . 99 —_
Between two and five years 133 125
OVEE 3 YIS cecvuet it teesi ot ctesecoseresnarsrearavessestsasasssesaresssesseses e sms s smessssms s smma s st sos s eson 1,282 820
Dated subordinated loan capilal = GIOUP......cueceeccevcis et ressssens e 1,514 945

Claims in respect of the Group's loan capital are subordinated to the claims of other creditors.
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37. Subordinated Loan Capital continued

On March 17, 2000, the Group issued at par €575 million of 4.5% Subordinated Guaranteed Convertible Bonds
via a Jersey incorporated subsidiary, Standard Chartered Finance (Jersey) Lid. The bondholders have the right 10
convert each bond (demoninated in unils of €1,000 face value) into one fully paid €1,000 preference share in
Standard Chartered Finance (Jersey) Ltd at any lime on or after April 26, 2000. These will be exchanged
immediately for ordinary shares in Standard Chartered PLC at a price of 1,018.70 pence per ordinary share (the
‘exchange price’, which is subjecl to adjustment as set out in the offering circular). Unless previously redeemed.
purchased and cancelled or cenverted, bonds will be redeemed on March 30, 2010, although they may be
redeemed al Standard Chartered’s option after April 15, 2005. They may be redeemed earlier if 85% of the bonds
have been converted.

With the exception of the Bonds described above, none of the Group’s loan capital is secured or convertible.

38. Minority Interests
The change in minority shareholders’ inlerests in subsidiary undertakings comprised:

Equity Nen-equity Total
(4] (£) (€
{in milliions)

At 1 January 2000 .o 69 — 69
Exchange translation differences ()] 8 2
Additions .......... — 299 299
Retained Profits... {11) 19 8
Othes. oo nresssencesanes L — (L)
At 31 December 2000.......ccmemicrimmecrerirenssmionsinsercsmssesssessimsresvssssetesssvsseasss 51 326 377

— w— S——————
p— —— | ——

On March 22, 2000, the Group issued tier 1 capital of €500 million of 8.16% Noncumulative Trust Preferred
Securities in Standard Chartered Capital Trust 1 LP, a Delaware statutory business trust, represenling a
corresponding amount of 8.16% Noncumulative Parinership Preferred Securities of Standard Chartered Capital 1
LP, a Delaware limited partnership in which Standard Chartered Bank (‘the Bank’) is the general partner. The
securities may be redeemed at the option of the Bank in its capacily as general pariner of the Partnership in
whole or (in cerlain circumstances) in part on March 23, 2010 or in whole or in part on any dividend payment
date thereafter, Dividends are fixed at 8.16% for ten years and at Eurbor plus 3.8% thereafter, The securities will
be exchanged for preference shares in Standard Chatered PLC in the event thal they have not been redeemed by
2045, the Bank’s or Group’s total capital ratio is less than the regulatory minimum or the Partnership is liguidaled.
The hclders of the securities will have the righl, subject to the Partnership's right of redemplion, to exchange their
securilies for the cash proceeds of a sale of ordinary shares of Standard Charlered PLC on March 23, 2010.

39. Called-up Share Capital

Authorised

The authorised share capital of the Company ai December 31, 2000 was £1,540 million (1999: £894 million) made
up of 1.503 million ordinary shares of 25 pence each, 500 million non-cumulative preference shares of £1 each,

12 million non-cumulative preference shares of US$5 each and 1 million non-cumulative preference shares of
€1,000 each.
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39. Called-up Share Capital continued

Preference Ocdinary

shares of £1  shares of 25p

each cach

Number of Number of
shares shares Total
®
(in thousands) {in millions)

Allotted. called-up and fully paid

At January 1, 2000 . .cnnsivemsseensssrssisnsssseersenmsesescosesssoes e oesss e 200,000 1,061,168 465
Issued under employee share oplion schemes — 4,223 1
Issued instead of dividends ......cevveneane, e — 11,449 3
Placing ....ceoeeneen. . —_ 50,000 13
At December 31, 2000 ....ocvurvcvrnreenns Ireeressrenrsb syt est b s aerpenaan 200,000 1,126,840 482

On May 26, 2000, 10,886,511 ordinary shares were issued instead of the 1999 final dividend. On October 13,
2000, 562,432 ordinary shares were issued instead of the 2000 interim dividend.

The non-cumulative 7% % and 8%, % preference shares of £1 each are irredeemable and carry the right to
fepayment of capital in the event of a winding up of the Company. They do not carry a right to vole at general
meelings unless a dividend is unpaid or a resolution is praposed at the meeling to vary their rights.

Up lo 112,684,030 ordinary shares of 25 pence each, being part of the authorised share capital, may be issued
under the employee share schemes.

Placing

A placing of 50,000,000 ordinary shares for cash was made to institutional inveslors on September 1, 2000, The
placing price of the ordinary shares was 915 pence which was a discount of 5.0% on the middle market price of
the ordinary shares on September 1, 2000, the day the placing was znnounced,

Exccutive share option schemes

At January 1, 2000, there were oplions outstanding over 11,212,134 ordinary shares under the schemes. During the
year options over 1,561,661 ordinary shares lapsed and options over 1,610,807 ordinary shares were exercised at
various prices fram 89.875 pence to 808.5 pence. There were no options granted under these schemes during the
year.

As at December 31, 2000, there were options outstanding over 8,039,666 ordinary shares which may be exercised
on various dates up to 2009 under the rules of the schemes.

Supplemental executive share option scheme

At January 1, 2000, there were options oulstanding over 2,605,914 ordinary shares under the scheme. During the
year, oplions over 249,902 ordinary shares lapsed and there were no exercises. The following options were granted
under the scheme:

Option price per  Number of shaves
Date option granied share under option Excrcise period

February 25, 2000 .ccuomeuviirmrreeeeeeo oo eemseees oo, 820p 607,872 2001-2005
The exercise of these options will be linked to performance criteria,

As at December 31, 2000, there were oplions outstanding over 2,963,884 ordinary shares, which may be exercised
on varicus dates up to 2005 under the scheme rules.
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39. Called-up Share Capital continued

1997 restricted share scheme

As al January 1, 2000, there were allocations outstanding over 1,382,280 ordinary shares, During the year,
allocations over 153,066 ordinary shares were exercised. The following allocalions were made:

Date allocation made

February 25, 2000
March 10, 2000 .....
Marcch 30, 2000 ...
September 8, 2000

Number of shares

allocated Exercise period
1,034,879 2002-2007
7,142 2002-2007
11,634 2002-2007
109,794 2002-2007

As al December 31, 2000, there were allocations outstanding over 2,132,719 ordinary shares, with allocations over
259,950 having lapsed during the year.

2000 execulive share oplion scheme

In June 2000 a single new executive share option scheme, the 2000 Executive Share Option Scheme, was
introduced to replace the existing executive share option scheme and Ihe supplemental execulive share optien
scheme. During the year oplions over 57,958 ordinary shares lapsed and no options were exercised.

The following oplions were granted under the scheme:

QOption price per  Number of shares

Date option granted share under option Exerclse period
June 12, 2000........... st e ae 871.02p 5,304,033 2003-2010
September 8, 2000.......... 988p 157,103 2003-2010

The exercise of options granled during the year will be linked to pedformance criteria and a personal shareholding
requirement.

As at December 31, 2000, there were options outstanding over 5.403,178 ordinary shares which may be excercised
al various dales vp to 2010 under the rules of the scheme.

Savings related share option schemes
UK scheme

The lerms of the Group's savings related share option schemes were amended in 1996 so that existing and future
oplions may be subscribed for, at up to full market value, by a qualifying sharc ownership trust (QUEST) which
will deliver them to the employees on payment of the option price. 1.981,176 ordinary shares were issued to the
QUEST during the year. This makes the Group’s subsidiaries more accountable for the cost of granting options.
During the year, options were exercised over 1,644,520 ordinary shares at an average price to the employees of
463 pence per share, with the price received by the Company from the qualifying share ownership trusi averaging
904.521 pence per share. The dillerence between the exercise price and the issue prive was met by the Company's
UK subsidiaries and has been included in the consolidated accounts as share premium.

At January 1, 2000, there were options outstending over 5,238,803 ordinary shares under this scheme. During the

year, options were exercised over 1,644,520 ordinary shares al prices from 200 pence to 704 pence and 627,707
options were registered as having lapsed. The following options were granted under the schemes:

Number of shares
under option

Option price per

Dadie oplion granied share

Exerclse period

September 13, 2000.....coiorreeeererrreeciveneee e eee e seeseenion . 723p 2003-2006

As al December 31, 2000, there were options outstanding over 3,354,551 ordinary shares, which may be exercised
8t various dates up to 2007 under the rules of the schemes.

387,975
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39. Called-up Share Capital continued

International scheme
The Company’s savings related share option scheme is now available in all countries where the Croup operates.

At January 1, 2000, there were 5,920,270 options outstanding under the scheme. During the year, 745,529 aptions
were registered as having lapsed. Oplions were exercised over 645,920 ordinary shares at prices from 334 pence lo
704 pence and the following oplions were granted under the scheme:

Option price per  Number of sharcs
Dale option granied share under option Excrvise perlod

September 12, 2000......c.cou e eess s ese s 723p 1,240,537 2003-2006

As at December 31, 2000, there were options outstanding over 5,769,358 ordinary shares which may be exercised
on various dates up to 2006 under the scheme rules.

40. Shareholders’ Funds

2000 199¢
Share Premises Total Total
Share premium revaluation Profitand  sharcholders' sharcholders'
capital sccount reserve  loss account funds funds
& &3] £ (£) {£) o]

{in millions)
At January 1 465 814 38 2,045 3,366 2,820
Exchange translation differences .. — - (2) {65) ®N i3
Shares issued, net of expenses..... 17 5 —_ 92 565 459
Premises revaluation, — —_ —_ -— —_ (10
Guodwill previously written off against reserves, —_ —_ - 16 16 -
Retained profit for the year......cccvvviuene, — — - 381 38l 86
Capitalised on exercise of share options — 9 — 9 - -
Realised on disposal of premises..........cooooceee., — — (3} 3 - —_
Other.. —_ —_ —_— — — 2)
At D ber 31 482 1,279 33 2467 4,261 31,366
Equity interests 4,001 3,166
NON-equity interests «.o...vrimnereieeesris oo, 200 200
AL D ber 31 4,261 3,366

The cumulative amount of premiums on the acquisition of subsidiary and associated undertakings writtea off
agajnst Group reserves since 1973 is £18 million (1999: £34 million). This excludes amounts in respect of
businesses sold.

A substantia} part of the Group's reserves are held in overseas subsidiary undertakings and branches principally 1o
support local operations or to comply with local regulations. If these overseas reserves were lo be remitted, further
unprovided taxation liabilities might arise.
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41, Company Share Capital and Reserves

At January ...

Shares issued, net of EXPENsES.ioimn.

Incresse in net asscts of subsidiary unde:
Profit for the year

rtakings

Dividends paid and proposed......ccooo o nrinnes

At December 31

Equity interests..........
Non-equity interests .,

At December 31

2000 14999
Share Total Toial
Share premium Reveluation Profit and  sharchalders’ shareholders
capital accounl reserve  lass acenunt funda funds
] & (%) . ) {€) £

(in millions)
465 814 1,920 167 3,366 2.820
17 455 —_ 92 574 465
- — hap] — 272 170
- - - 345 345 169
— - — (296) (296) (258)
482 1279 2192 308 4.261 3.366
4,061 3.166
200 200
4.261 3366
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42. Consolidated Cash Flow Siatement

(a) Reconciliation between operating profit before taxation and net cash inflow from operating activities

For the year cnded December 31,

2000 1999 1998
® (& (£
(in millions)
Opezating profil ............. v 598 507 703
Items oot involving cash flow:

Amortisation of gooGwill ...t 47 22 7

Depreciation and amortisation of premises and equipment..............._..... 149 95 66

Amortisalion of INVESINENIS .v.iiemeierserernnsesnsssirssiessessnenesesoreerssssonmessesessans (18) (30) 7

Charge for bad and doubtful debls and contingeni liabilities................. 310 495 436

Debts written off, net of recoveries.................. 629) (250) (124)

Increasef(decrease) in accruals and deferred income......oomrmvoresrenn, 105 221 356

(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and accrued income .....v.veveian. (224) 122 (145)
Adjustments for iters shown separately:

Interest paid on subordinated loan capital..., 133 102 79
Net cash inflow from trading activities .......cccoovvvrervon.. 471 842 1,385
Net (increase)/decrease in cheques in the course of collection ................ (38) 3 (5)
Net (increase)/decrease in treasury bills and other eligible bills .......... (68) (31) 242
Net increase in loans and advances to banks end customers w................. (3,714) {3,345) (734)
Net increase in deposits from banks, customer accounts and debt securities

N ASSUR wueesessrscancosmssrmmensesanssesssionsssssseres 4,964 3,499 1,268
Net (increase)/decrease in dealing securities ............... (31) (231) 274
Net (increase)/decrease in mark-to-market adjustment . (70} (65) 34
Net increase/(decrease) in other BCCOUMS oeorvuerieen oo 883 309 (320)
Nei cash inflow from operating activities ...........coeovveerreeciromenroner 2,397 981 2,144
(b) Analysis of changes in cash

2000 1999 1998
9] {£) (£)

(in millions)
Balance 8l 1 JANUAIY oottt v veess e eeesseess s enenanes 1,389 1,275 1.145
Exchange Iranslation differences ......ocooveuviiveiueerieecereeeeeesee e eneenns (13) 35 6l
Net cash InfloW...ecereecerseecerssnnsevsenees 1,497 79 69
Balance at December 31, i inssesneseceesereseseenas vemrenreaanas 2,873 1,389 1.275

{c) Analysis of cash

Cash and balances at central banks ...vveeeevevevsvseenmeinenn,
Demand loans and advances to banks ................

As at December 31,

2000 1999 1998
® ] (£
(in millions)
........................... 531 609 409
- 2,342 780 866
2,873 1,389 1,275
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42, Consolidated Cash Flow Siatement continued

(d) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

Balance a1 1 January....
Exchange translation diffe
Share capital issued, net of expenses
Capitalised on exercise of share options
Issue of subordinated loan capitsl, net of
expenaes
Repayment of subordinated liabilities .......ove.rene

Balance at December 31 .....cuinviinemenenrsisnnnn.

F-40

2000 1999 1998
Share Share Loan Share Share Loan Sharr Share Lewn
capital  premium raplial rapltal  preminm rapital rapital  premiom capiial
(L4} () 3] 1) ) i) [ o] (£
fin millions)

465 814 1,899 430 428 1150 448 416 1.155
— — 91 - — 25 - - {5)
17 456 — 15 380 — 2 ki —_
- 9 - — 6 - - 5 —
—_— —_ 755 —_ — 724 — _ —_
— — (12) — — — — — —

482 1,279 2,733 465 814 1,859 450 428 1.180




43. Segmental Information
By geographie segment

Interest receivable
i payable

Net interest income ....oovvomnrvrivane,
Fees and commissions receivable, net.
Dealing profits and exchange
Other operating i

Net revenue

Costs
Amortisation of goodwill
Restructuring charge ....
Year 2000 costs......

Total operaling expenses

Operating profit before provisions......
Charge for debts and contingent liabilities..

Operaling prefii........
Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertakings .c...ov.newsmenes

Profit before taxation..........

Loans and advanres to cusiomers — average.............
Net interesi margin (%)

Residential mortgages......
Other retail
QOther

Loans and advances {o cust 8 e

Loans and advances to banks.........cooooccoovrvcereron

Total assets emploved

Total risk weighted asseis and contingents .......c.....

Grosa non-performing loans and advances
Specific provisions for bad and doubtful debts
Interest in SUSPENSE uvencisieciie e s

Total interest receivable and total interest payable include intra-group interest of £1,397 million. Tolal assets

For the year ended December 31, 2000

Asin Paciflc Amerivas.
Middle UK. &
Hong Oiher East & Group
Keong countries Africa  South Asia  Heod Office Tata}
® © (® (£) (€ ®)
- (in millions}
1,650 1414 660 1,939 5,952
(1.052) (893} (134} (441) [1,645) {4.165)
598 521 135 219 314 1,787
160 i91 69 83 83 586
29 a3 36 39 G2 249
2 7 3 39 25 76
789 802 243 380 484 2,098
(365) (488} (140) (189) (333) (1,515)
—_ — — — 47) 47}
—_ — — —_ {213) 213)
— — —_— — {15) (15)
(365} (488) (140) (189) {608) (1.790)
424 314 103 19) {124) 908
(83) 6%) (33) (39) (86) 310)
341 245 70 152 (210) 598
— — — — 351 351
341 245 70 152 141 949
1977 10,166 715 3.603 6.199 32.660
29 26 8.5 3.2 1.5 3.1
8,107 3,365 12 99 301 11,884
1,973 1,179 26 1,072 8l 4,391
3,746 5.953 620 2,868 5335 18,522
13,826 10,497 718 4.039 5,717 34,797
1423 4,623 133 1,141 8.615 15,935
25,681 22.806 1,920 9234 25.326 84,967
12,044 12,898 873 6,095 11.705 43,615
435 1,200 74 311 229 2249
(152) (304) (33) (176} (102) (769
(61) {82) (22) {#1) (10) (216)
222 Bl4 17 94 117 1264

employed include intra-group items of £14,614 million and balances of £1,754 million which are netted in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet. Total risk weighted assets and conlingents include balances of £378 million which are
netted in the note on Capital ratios on page F-54 in accordance with regulatory guidelines.

Group central expenses and other overhead costs have been distributed between segments in proportion to their
direct costs, and the benefit of the Group's capital has been distributed between segmenls in proportion to their
risk weighled assets. Assets held al the centre have been disiributed between geographic segmenls in proportion 1o

their total assels employed.

The restructuring programme and the resolution of Year 2000 related technology issues have been managed from
the centre as global projects, and the costs of these iniliatives are included in the Americas, UK & Group Head

Office segment.

Business acquisitions have been made as part of the Group's growth strategy. These activilies are a result of

corporate decisions made al the centre and the amontisation of purchased goodwill is included in the Americas,

UK & Group Head Office segment.
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43. Segmental Information
By geographic segment

continued

For the year ended December 31, 1999

Asia Pacific Americas,

AMiddle LK. &

Hong Other East & Group
Kong couniries Africa  South Asia  Head Office Tutal
€ (€ £ ] (£) [

{in millions)

Interest receivable..... 1,349 1,268 258 404 1.583 4,862
Imterest pavable.... (820) (B09) {127 (261) (1.209) (3.226)
Net inlerest income .. 529 459 131 143 374 1.636
Fees and commissions receivable, Nel.....ovieeesericscaisserens 127 152 58 56 45 438
Dealing profits and exchange 30 89 36 23 68 246
Other aperating income ... 4 13 8 2 3t 38
NEl FEVEMUE.. i ctsnsaisissansonisnsrissotvisarsssssssissgasas saaens 650 713 233 224 518 2378
COStS e anens 316) (381) (122} (143) (332) (1.234%)
Amartisation of goadwill —_ _ _ -_ (22) {22)
Year 2000 costs —_ —_ —_— _ (60§ (60}
Total operating cxpenses {316) (381) (122) (143) [414) (1.376)
Opcrating profit before provisions.. e 374 332 m 8l 104 1.002
Charge for debts (178) (188 {6) (70} (53} 1495)
Profit beforc taxation 196 144 105 i 51 507
Loans and advances (o customers — AVerage. v 10,323 9,393 734 1,809 5,80 28,060
Net inierest margin (%)... 30 28 8.4 38 2.0 34
Residential mortgages..... 6,396 2,684 13 13 226 9332
Other retail ........... 913 1,097 100 457 29 2,596
Other....ccooeeeee. 3,119 51N 667 1452 5.860 16,869
Loans und advances €0 cUSIOMErs ... vevorereins 10,428 9,552 780 1,922 6.115 28,7197
Loans and advances {0 banks......cinnnmimme 1,646 3,052 105 550 6,043 11401
Total assets employed .o, 20,328 18,967 1,905 4,304 21,470 66974
Total risk weighted assets and contingents ............. 9.113 11,186 1.005 2871 11,158 35.333
Gross non-performing loans and advances 529 1,546 48 137 338 2,598
Specific provisions for bad and doubdul debts..... {203) {445) ()] (88) (119) (864)
Interest in suspense R 49 115 (14} (16) (14) (208}
77 986 25 33 205 1,526

Total interest receijvable and total interest payable include inira-group interest of £1,132 million. Total assets
employed include intra-group ilems of £12,218 million and balances of £624 million which are netted in the

Consolidated Balance Sheet. Total risk weighted assets and contingents include balances of £130 million which are
netted in the note on Capital ratios on page F-34 in accordance with regulalory guidelines.

Group central expenses and other overhead costs have been distributed between segments in proportion to their
direct costs, and the benefit of the Group's capital has been distributed between segments in proportion lo their
risk weighted assets. Assets held at the centre have been distributed between geographic segments in properien to

their total assets employed.

The resolution of Year 2000 related technology issues has been managed from the centre as a global project. and
the cost of this is included in the Americas, UK & Group Head Office segment.

Business acquisitions have been made as pan of the Group’s growth siralegy. These activities are a resull of
pPs g BY

corporate decisions made atl the cenire and the amortisation of purchased goodwill is included in the Americas,

UK & Group Bead Office segment.
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43. Scgmental Informaiion
By geographic segment

interest receivable

continued

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Interest peyable ........

Nel inferest income

Fees and commissions receivable, net
Dealing profits and ex B

Other operating i

Net revenue

Casts ...

Amortisation of goodwill....

Year 2000 costs

Total operaiing expenses

Operating profit before provisions

Provisions for debts

Prolfii before taxation

Asia Pacific Americas,
Middle UK, &
Hong Qther East & Croup
Kong  countries Africa Scuth Asts Head Offlce Total
© (£} (£} (£} ) (£}
{in millions)
L4 1,424 251 347 1,706 5,169
(563} (960) (127 (226) {1.349) (3.645)
458 164 124 121 357 1,524
129 139 52 45 40 405
h 50 180 39 22 127 418
3 5 3 3 6 20
640 788 218 191 830 2.367
{203) {329) (110} (125) {283) (1,145)
— — —_ —_ 7
— —_ — —_ (76} (76)
{293) (329) {110} {125} (371) (1.228)
374 439 108 66 159 1139
(50} (252) ) (24) (61) (436)
257 207 99 42 98 703

Total interest receivable and total interest payable include intra-group interest of £1,166 million.

Group central expenses have been distributed hetween segments in proportion to their direct costs, and the benefit
of the Group’s capital has been distributed between segmenls in proportion to their rsk weighted assets,

The resolution of Year 2000 relaled technology issues is being managed from the center as a global project, and
the cost is included in the Americas, UK. & Group Head Office segment.
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43. Segmental Information continued

By class of business
Fur (he year caded Derember 39,

2000 19949 1995
Lurvumer Whelesale Cansumee Wholewale Consurwer Whid aale
Banking Banking Toint Banking Bucking ol Banking Banaking Vel
&) &) i£) ® & [ ® (%) &)
{in miltlnne)
Net interest income Lo67 20 187 MG R0 1636 a2l 03 1534
(rher income ... 299 nl2 ¢ 206 736 T 182 ()] 843
Net Reventre oo 1366 1332 2.098 1152 1226 2378 Lon3 1.304 2,367
Coith v (741 (374} (1315) 02y (r82) (1294) (319) 20y (L1459
/\nmmmmn nf gnmlh |ll - - {47} - —_ (22) — — 7
Rontcurturing g - — @15 - - - - - -
Year 2000 conta. — —— (15) - —_ (60) —_ —_ o
Tokasl aperating expenses® ... (4L (774} {1.590) (612 (682) (1.376) {19 n20) %20
Prodit ficfore provising . ... [°H ES 908 340 A4 1002 484 A8 1139
Charge for debts and rnnl:n;ml )
Lahilities ... s (zt) (189) @BL0) (141 (354} (495) (e2n) (266} (386)
Profit hefore srnrrn.l delt pm\umn 504 A9 396 99 190 507 Ik 472 T-‘:ﬁ
Ceneral debt penvising ...t e — - - — - - — —_ (&)
Prodit wfier provisions, before
exceptional item., A e 598 A 19n 07 a4 2 pLIY)
Profit on rl.mpnui of sulmdw‘y
- 33 - —
Profit boefore baxation 49 507 03
Totul wnsets caployed oo 28658 56309 84.967 2137 455907 66974 19.907 40,200 60,473

* Total nperaring expetises inelude s £213 million (1999: Lajl: 1998: Lail) restructuring cherge, 147 oillion (1999 £22 million: 1998: 27 nuillion) relating tn amoctiation of
gondwill and £15 willion (1999: £60 pallion: 1998: £56 lmlllm) nfyur 20HX) eoats. These costs ore & weault of global projects nanaged frons the centrr and comporste
decisions nusde at the eantre and have not been attributed to b

Group central expenses and other overhead costs have been distributed hetween classes of business in proportion
to their direct costs and the henefit of the Group’s capital has heen distrbuted between classes of business in
proportion to their sk weighted assets,

Total assets employed include intra-group items of £14,614 million (1999: £12,218 million) and halances which are
netted in the summarised consolidated halunce sheet of £1,754 million (1999: £624 million). Assets held at the
aentre have heen distributed hetween classes of husinesses in proportion to their total assots employed.

44. Secured Liabilities
As ol December 31,

PILEL 19499
(£) (£)
(in millions)
Notes in circulution (note 3B} .o et s b e et 1,117 1,060

The notes in circulation were secured by the deposit of funds of £1,117 million (1999: £1,060 million) in respect
of which Hong Kong Government certificates of indebtedness were held (note 29).

45. Capital Commilmenis

Capital expenditure approved by the directors but not provided for in these secounts amounted to:

As ail Decembier 31,

2000 1999
{®) &)
(in milllong)
Contraeted ...t seren s taraeann 4 7
N0t GONERELE oo ieecceerinenrersierrresrsistrersese escsessessnssassnes T 4 2




46. Assets and Liabilities in Currencies Other than Sterling

Total assets denominated in:

Sterling vevesnrisnecnsemsnnienionne TN bt r et h et st n e e e ee e aea s e e s s s bR 48 OB E b e e R aen e renanesaersean

Other currencies......... .

Total liabilities denominated in:

SIETLNE evr e e ssnnssens

Other CUITENCIES..umereivensrisersesiesnns

As at December 31,

"eas

47. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
The table below shows the contract or underlying principal amounts, credit equivalent amounts and risk weighted

amounis of unmatured off-balance sheet transactions a1 the balance sheet date. The contract or underlying

2000 1994

o ®

(in millions)

4.263 5.329
64,336 48,803
68.599 54,132

8,893 6,546
59,706 47,586
68,599 54,132

principal amounts indicate the volume of business outstanding and do not represent amounis at risk. The credit
cquivalent and risk weighted amounts have been calculated in accordance with the Bank of England’s guidelines
implementing the Basle Accord on capital adequacy, after laking account of collaleral and guaraniees received,

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements..........
Guarantees and irrevocable letters of
Other contingent liabilities.................

Commitments

Documentary credits and short term
trade-relaled transactions ................

Forward assel purchases and forward
deposits placed .....ococcvvviencrne.

Undrawn note issuance and revolving
underwriting facilities......cerrmruerrnnnss

Undrawn formal standby facilities,
eredit lines and other commitments
to lend:
1 year and over...uevvivcvcieennennnnnn
Less than 1 year .......ucminnensinenes

As at December 31,

2000 1999
Contraci or Contiract or
underlying Credit Risk  wunderlying Credil Risk
principal  equivalent weighted principal  equivalent welghted
amaount amount amaount amountl amount amtount
® (£ & ® (£} )
(in millions)
634 634 445 589 589 432
6,674 4,661 3,457 5,877 4,120 3,151
2,365 1,572 1.215 650 561 407
9,673 6,867 5,117 7,116 5270 3,990
1,698 340 272 972 194 184
16 16 b1 49 49 18
—_ _ —_ 11 6 6
4,680 2,340 1,393 3,737 1,868 1,141
22,344 -_ —_ 20,478 — —_
28,738 2,696 1.670 25,247 2,117 1,349

Under the Basle Accord, credit equivalent amounts, obtained by applying credit conversion faclors to the contract
amount, are risk weighted according 10 the nature of the counterparty, Undrawn loan commitments which are
unconditionally cancellable at any time or which have a maturity of less than one year have a risk weighting of

zero,
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48. Fair Values

These tables analyse the notional principal amounts and the positive and negative [air values of the Group's

derivative financial instruments. Posilive and negative fair values are the mark-to-market values of the derivative
contracts adjusted for any amounts recognised in the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for non-trading ilems.
Notional principat amounts are the amount of principal underlying the contract at the reporting date.

Fair values at the period end are representative of the Group's typical posilion during the period.

Trading activitics arc defined as positions held in financial instruments with the intention of benefiting from short

term rates or price movements,

The Risk Management section of this Supplementary Offering Circular on page 40 explains the Group’s risk

management of derivative conlracts.

Trading book

Forward foreign exchange contracts..........

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Currency swaps and options..u.eeireniens

Interest rate derivative contracts
Swaps ...

Forward rate agreements and options.........
Exchange traded futures and options .........

Total

Total trading beok derivative

As at December 31,

2000 1999
Notional Notional
principal Positive  Negative  prineipal Paesitive  Negative
amounts fair value {fair value amounts fair value fair value
€ £ ) & & &)
(in millions)

229,242 3,196 3,143 141,230 1,703 1,818
22,178 469 454 14,406 336 299
63,386 448 470 29,656 251 272
25,168 43 43 15,748 43 S50
21,209 11 20 7,853 7 1

109,763 507 533 53,257 301 323

361,183 4,172 4,130 208,893 2,340 2,440

(1,754) (1,754) (624) (624)
2418 2,376 1,716 1.816




48. Fair Values continued

Non-trading aclivities are defined as positions held with respect to management of the Group's assets and liabilities

and related hedges.

As at December 31,

2000 1999
Netional Notional
principal Positive  Negative  principal Positive  Negative
amounts fair value fair value amounts fair value  fair value
£ € 169 (€) ®) (£}
(in millions)
Non-trading book
Forward foreign exchange contracts........... 6 1 2 —_ —_ —
[nterest rate derivative contracts
Swaps ..o 4,924 19 K 2,800 — 7
Forward rate agreements and options......... 211 — — 20 — -
Exchange traded futures and options......... 2,910 8 6 5,848 6 —
TOMAL.c.e e crerremres cens e ereren e e sansransesonssassnsas 8,045 27 13 8,677 6 7
Commodity derivative contracts ........ 86 — — i —_ —_
Total non-trading book derivative
financial instruments .........ccoccoveveens 8,137 28 15 8,754 6 7
As at December 31,
2000 1999
Book Market Book Market
value value value value
(€) ] (£) (£}
(in millions)
Listed and publicly traded securities:
Financial assets 4,137 4,150 3.366 3,364
Financinl Babilles . ..o imeeie e ieeee e ren e e s e 5421 5,142 4,251 3,915

Financial assets include treasury bills, debt securities and equity shares. Financial liabililies include debt
securities in issue and subordinated loan capital.
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49. Credit Exposures in respect of Derivative Contracts

The residual maturity analysis of the notional principal amounts of derivalive contracts, excluding exchange traded
futures and options, held at December 31, 2000 and 1999 for trading and non-trading purposes is sel out below:

As at December 31,

2000 1999
One to Over One to Over
Under five five Under five five
ane year years years Total one year ycars years Total
(£ ® ® ] (£ ) & (&
(in millions)

Forward foreign exchange and
foreign exchange derivative
contracts
Notional principal amount.......cvevine e 244,786 6,227 413 251426 152,145 3444 47 155636
Net replacement cust...... 3,448 209 9 3,660 1,831 207 2 2,040
Interest rate derivative contracts
Notional principal amount.....eees 63,973 26,460 3,256 93,689 25452 15,712 3,069 48,233
Net replacement cost.......coocevvveicrienes 180 284 sl 515 126 156 41 323
Commodity derivative contracts
Notional principal amount.....ccccenieeceas 86 - —_ 86 77 — — 71
Net replacement cost.......ovccmmcscininens — —_ - — — —_ —_ —_—
Counterparty risk
Financial institutions ... imriesesansnes 3,956 1.999
Non financial institutions 225 364
Total net replacement cost........... 4,181 2,363

The Risk Management section of this Supplementary Offering Circular on page 40 explains the Group's risk

management of derivative conlracts.
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50. Interest Rate Sensitivity Cap for the Non-Trading Book
This table shows the extent 1o which the Group's interest rate exposures on assets and labilities are malched but
does not take into accounl the currency of the exposure or the effect of interest rate options used by the Group 1o

hedge these exposures. liems are ailocated to lime bands by reference to the earlier of the next contractual interest
rate repricing date and maturity date.

As at December 31, 2000

Trading
Non-trading book book Tatal
Between  Belween  Beiween
3 months 6 months 1 year More Non-
3 months and and and than interest
or less 6 months 1 year 5 years 5 years  bearing
O] &) (£) £ (£) (£ (£) (£
(in millions)
Assels
Cash, balances at central banks and
cheques in course of collection......... 218 —_— — —_ — 383 — 601
Treasury bills and other eligible bills 1,675 48] 361 89 3 — 50 2657
Loans and advances to benks ... 10,975 3,153 1.086 282 23 403 13 15,935
Loans and advances to customers..... 28,218 2414 1216 2,603 345 1 — 34,797
Debt securities and equity shures..... 1.234 896G 1,309 2,586 275 77 296 6,673
OLher 83515 vuovvuercraceasssssessesscsscsrssions 37 —_ 5 — 1 4,860 3,033 7936
Tota} assets............ 42,357 6,944 3.977 5,560 645 5724 3392 68,599
Liabilities
Deposits by banks ......ccociurirermenninne 5,909 296 5] 495 — 312 84 7447
C 37,020 2,076 1,743 726 4 2,051 -_— 43,620
Debt securilies in issue. LI75 236 727 308 57 37 — 3,040
Other liabilities ........... 26 —_ —_ — — 4,118 2977 7121
Subordinated ligbilities ....v.vimmenivsssns 314 703 402 232 1,103 21)* -— 2,733
Minority interests and sharcholders’
funds —_ — — -— 507 4,131 — 4,638
Total Habilities u.ccrrveinreoriiccnirienrane 44,444 3,311 3,223 2261 1,671 10,628 3061 68,599
Off balance sheet items.. 258 126 4) 6) (374) — — —
Interest rate sensitivity gap............... {1,829) 3,759 750 3293 {1,400} {4,904) 331 _
Cumulstive Zap.....ceeerivmrisssrsereminnee (1,829 1,930 2,680 5973 4,573 (331} — —

* Unamontised discount on the insue of subordinated loan capital.

The Risk Management section of this Supplementary Offering Circular on page 40 explains the Group's risk
management with respect lo asset and liability management.
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50. Interest Rate Sensitivity Gap for the Non-Trading Book continued

As al December 31, 1999

Trading
Non-trading book book Total
Between  Between  Between
3 months 6 months 1 year More Non-
3 months and and and than ' inferest
or less 6 months 1 year 5 years 3 years bearing
£ (£) £ (£) (£) & € (£)
(in millions)
Assets
Cash, halances at central banks and
cheques in course of eollection..... 148 — -— — - 495 _— 643
Treasury bills and other eligible bills 1,157 1,049 298 173 — —_ 24 2,701
Loans and advances to banks .. . 7,507 1,901 1,401 11 108 337 36 1,40
Loans and advances to customers 21,793 2,041 1,198 2,952 sn 2 — 28,797
Debt securities and equity shares 1,694 720 1,364 1,093 az 41 120 5,114
Other assets.... 25 87 16 5 —_ 3238 2,105 5,476
Total BSSE1S.momesiesssersscsssessonisssssisnsuss 32,324 5,798 4,277 4,334 1,001 4,113 2,285 54,132
Liabilities .
Deposits by banks ..o 4,585 257 4] 280 30 257 105 5,555
G 29,491 1,316 1,698 431 7 2,189 17 35,149
Debt securities in is5U€...ciiceiviermner, 1877 426 207 155 — — — 2,665
Other liabiliti 270 733 0 100 24 2,061 2171 5,426
Subordinated liabilities ..v.oooceoeeerns 691 433 — 110 673 8)* — 1,899
Minorily interests and shareholders’
funds — — — —_ 200 3235 —_ 1435
Total liabilities ..cccovcrimrererierraneinren: 36,914 3,165 2,016 1,076 934 7734 2293 54,132
Off balance sheet items........ 2,064 (391) (1,244) (809) (20) _ - —
Interest rate sensitivily gap........oce. {2,526) 2,242 1,017 2,849 47 (3,621} {8) —
Cumulative gap... {2,526} {284) 733 3,582 3,629 8 —_ _

* Unamortised discount on the issue of subordinated loan capital.

51. Non-Structural Currency Exposurcs

The Group does not maintain material non-treding open currency positions other than the structural currency
exposures arising from its investment in overseas cperations and their related funding {see note 52).

The Risk Management section of this Supplementary Offering Circular on page 40 explains risk management with
respect to the Group's hedging policies.




52. Siructiural Currency Exposures

The Group’s structural currency exposures were as follows:

As at December, 31

2000 1999

Borrowing in Borrowing in

the functional the funclional

currency of the currency of the

Net units concerned Net units concerned
investments hedging the Siructural investments hedging the net Structural
in overseas  nel invesiment currency in overseas investment currency
units in the units expouures units in the units exposures
£ ® & £) (€) £

(in millions)
Functional c¢urrency
of the business

unil:
US Dollar 1.779 — 1,779 406 — 406
Singapore Dollar.. 504 - 504 148 - 148
Indian Rupee....... . 320 - 320 68 - 63
Hong Kong Dollar........... 295 —_ 295 50 —_ 50
Malaysian Ringgit 264 —_ 264 247 — 247
Thai Baht......... 209 — 209 210 —_ 210
UAE Dirham 180 —_ 180 99 — 99
Other non-sterling 578 - 578 239 - 239
Total i vvrrsereerisrsossesmminnense 4,129 —_ 4,126 1,467 —_ 1,467

The Group’s main overseas operalions are in Asiz, Africa and the Americas. The main operating (or ‘funclional’)
currencies of its overseas business units therefore include US Dollar, Hong Kong Dollar, Malaysian Ringgit end
Singapore Dollar. As the Group prepares its consolidaled financial stalements in sterling, it follows that the
Group’s consolidated balance sheet is affected by movements in the exchange rates between functional currenciss
and sterling. These currency exposures are referred to as structural. Translation gains and losses arising from these
exposures are recognised in the Censolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses.

The Risk Management section of this Supplementary Offering Circular on page 40 explains the risk managemenl
with respect to the Group’s hedging policies.

53. Market Risk for the Trading Book

As at As at

For the year ended December For the year ended December
December 31, 2000 31, 2000 December 31, 1999 31, 1999
Average High Low Actual Average High Low Actual
(£) ] £ (£) (£ ®) ® ©

{in millions)
Daily value at risk:

Interest rate risk 1.8 44 1.2 24 29 5.1 16 1.6
Foreign exchange risk. " 13 2.1 0.7 1.6 1.3 2.0 0.8 0.8
1171 N 3.1 5.6 20 3.9 42 6.0 24 24

This note should be read in conjunction with the Risk Management section of this Supplementary Offering Circular
on page 40 which explains the Group’s risk management, including Value at Risk (VAR) and derivatives.

The Group measures the risk of losses erising from future potential adverse movements in inlerest and exchange
rates, prices and volatilities using VAR methodology. This methodology measures on a daily basis the eslimated
potential change in the market value or realisable value of the portfolio during a specified period.

The total Group expasure shown in the table above is not a sum of the interest rate and exchange raie risks. The
highest and lowest VAR, are indcpendent, and could have occurred on different days.

The Group uses a combination of varjance-covariance methodology and historical simulation to measure YAR on
its trading positions. In 2000, most of the trading book was measured using the historical simulation with the
remainder using the variance-covariance approach.
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53. Markei Risk for the Trading Book continued

VAR is calculated for expected movements over a minimum of one business day and lo a confidence level of
ﬂpproxima!ely 97.5% This confidence level suggesis that polenlial daily losses, i.e. in excess of the VAR measure,
are only likely 10 be experienced six limes per yesr.

For derivative products and FX products the historic simulativn method is used with an observation period of 250
days. The historical simulation approach involves the complete revaluation of all unmatured conlracts to refect the
effect of historically observed changes in markel risk factors on the valuation of the current porifolio. This entails
building a set of valuations of the portfolio and & set of changes in value relative to the current market valuation,
from which VAR can be derived.

The variance-covariance method used is based on statistical analysis of past interest and exchange rate movements
over the pasl 2 to 3 years with greater weighl given to more recent data.

Offsetling between exchange rate and interest rale exposures js not allowed. This approach is conservative, as the
diversification effects that would be implied if such offsetting were allowed, are likely lo have the impact of
reducing the overall VAR.

The Group recognises that there are limitations to the VAR methodology. These include the fact that the risk
factors may not fall within the assumption of a Normal distribution, i.e. thal a greater than expected number of
observations may fall outside the stated confidence level. Also the historical data may not be the best proxy for
fulure price movements, either because the observation period does not include extreme price movements or, in
some uases, because data is nol available. Losses beyond the confidence interval are not captured by a VAR
caleulation, which therefore gives no indication of the size of unexpected losses in these situations. This is
particularly relevant in the case of extreme markel movements, which may arise in periods of low liguidity and
thus making the assumption, that positions can be closed in a liquid market, invalid.

To manage the risks arising from evenis which the VAR methodalogy does not capture the Group regularly back-
tests and stress tests its main risk exposures. In back testing actual profits and losses are compared with VAR
estimates to track the accuracy of the predictions. Stress testing invelves valuing portfolios at prices which assume
extreme changes in risk factors beyond the range of normal experience. Positions thal would give rise to potentially
significant losses under a low probability stress event are reviewed by senior management.

54. Hedging Insiruments - Unrecognised gains and losses on derivative hedges

Gains and losses on derivatives used for hedging are recognised and reported in the profit and loss account and
balance sheet in line with the underlying items which are being hedged. At December 31, 2000, the unrecognised
zains and losses on derivatives used for hedging where the item being hedged had not been recognised were £28
million and £15 million respeciively.

2000 1999
Nei gains/ Nel gains/
Gaing Losses {losses) Gains Lossesn (lovses)
) (£) (€) (&) (£) (£)
(in millions)
Unrecognised gains and losses at 1 January 6 7 {n 8 14 (6}
Exchange translation differenees......c.coimreinrnsenronnes — 2 {2) — — —
Cains and losses arising in previous
vears recognised in the YEAT v (2) (2) - 7 9) 2
Gains and Iosses arising in the year
but not recognised .. 24 8 16 s 2 3
Unrecognised gains and losses at December 31..vvernveerenn: 28 15 13 6 7 [0}
Of which:
Gains and losses expected to be
recognised within 1 yesr 19 11 8 3 4 1))
Gains and losses expected 10 be
recoghised in mote than 1 YeaTu . vmmermemsnmmoone 9 4 5 3 3 —
28 15 13 6 7 n

F-52




Supplemental Financial Information (Unaudited)

Net interest Margin and Interest Spread
For (he year ended

December 31.
2000 1999
Nel interest MArgin ...crevmrurerenraerosn weeetemenir e rsaenens 3.1% 3.4%
INEErest SPread.. . it sttt esbse s e ee s sene oo s ns essessasssaerssrneen 2.5% 2.8%
® (£

(in millions}
Average inlerest earning assels ..... 57,105 47,977

Average interest bearing liabilities v,

50,300 41.998

Cross Border Asscts

The following table shows the Group's cross border assets, including acceptances, where they exceed 1% of the
Group's 10tal assets. Cross border assets exclude facilities provided within the Group. They comprise loans and
advances, interest bearing deposits with other banks, trade and other bills, acceptances, amounts receivable under
finance leases, certificates of deposil and other negotiable paper and investment securities where the countecparty
is resident in a couniry other than that where the cross border asset is recorded. Cross border assets also include
exposures to local residents denominated in currencies other than the local currency.

As at December 31,

2000 1999
Public Public
sector Banks Other Total secior Banks Qiher Tolal
£ (£) ) it} (£} £) (£) t9]
(in millions)

USA v 431 1,062 467 1,960 764 282 424 1,470
Germany ............. —_ 1,615 9 1,624 32 1,187 7 1,226
Hong Kong 8 54 1,289 1,351 8 95 1,188 1,291
Singapore... 3 451 717 1171 18 364 523 905
Korea.....cocounmenn, 65 905 75 1,045 3 684 101 788
France.. 2 575 446 1,023 53 676 32 761
Ttaly™.. 130 834 21 985
Japan ..... . — 689 38 727 2 637 19 658
Australia®.......... 82 588 46 716
Brazil®............. 8 559 69 636
M The eruss border assels in these countries were less than 1% of the Group's total assets in 1999,
@)

The cross border assets in Brazil were less than 1% of the Group’s total assets in 2000,

F-53



Capital Ratios

Tier 1 capital.....ccccccurunnnen

Tier 2 capital....oennieercrons

Less supervisory adjustments.....oeaiiion,

Adjusted capilal base...

rees

neer

..........................

Risk weighted assets....comiiiiinicrimnisisssesnesisssnaians
Risk weighted conlingents

........

Total risk weighted assets and cOMINEENtS .uieeiniiericneseserens s s et

Capital ratios:

TIET 1 CAPIAL citieersceriveee et st reesseeseresesaesnses s s sssrsss o arsseeps s e b hs s rare e s et s s b e s b b

Total capital .oocovivcrrieenierencrann

As at Derember 3,

2000 1999
9 9
(in millions}

3,639 3,026
3.039 2,195
6,078 5.221
(23) (24)
6,055 5,197
33,860 28,082
9377 7,121
43.237 35,203
7.0% 8.6%
14.0% 14.8%

1999 and 2000 figures have been calculated in accordance with the European Union Capital Adequacy Directive

which became effective on January 1, 1996.




Supplemental Information on Hong Kong

The following table includes the resulis of all the Group's activities in Hong Kong. It has been prepared using
the same principles as those used to prepare the geographical segmental information included in note 43 on page

F-41.
For the year ended
December 31,
2000 1999
(HKD) (HKD)
(in mikions)
INEE FEYEIUE 11oeciiirniiibsnnerrans e riscnsstssessstssbernenrenstdesns babeenesasontersmess besones sanssstssssasenssasssdsnsnstonnes 9,328 8,661
Total OPEraling EXPEmSES uucccruseieeearerensrrssenncnsessetssseser vesesssrarsssssssnsess shessrsesmsressneessaes amann {4,318} {3,960)
Operating proﬁ( before provisions....... i e, 5,010 4,695
Provisions for bad and doublful debis ... civnciiniiiii e (579) (2.240)
Operating profit before taxation....... it 4,031 2455

The information below is extracted from the financial information required by the Hong Kong Monelary Authurily
to be disclosed by authorised institutions incorporated outside Hong Kong. It excludes subsidiaries of Standard
Chartered Bank in Hong Kong and Manhattan Card Company. It should be noted that definitions used by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority differ from those used by the Group.

As al December 3,

2000 1999
(HKD) (HKD)
(in millions)
Advances to customers (including trade bills) 163,857 134,138
Other assets....ccvereireeinsees 107,466 105,335
Total a55ets vuivveerivrerecrcenrnnn, 271,323 239473
Analysis of advances to customers
Mortgages e st e ernseeeebenenrenes 88,699 76,139
Cards .ccecvvnriries Heveeresienttaart s e ae s et e r e e Rt re et SR reRane e AReRe SRS SRSaER s ensheseerbnRese s sneseares rR b esas 15,366 7272
DUREE CONSUMET 1ue.erereevussereescsesesesnsissnsesseesesarssssmsssrasssmssessensas mmms s sssessessessrssssasestsareasess espes 7,069 3,909
Trade finance,.......covrvmvesrreerveerivens . " 8,750 10,728
TrAGE BILlS c.cecteeeeeee e et e tere s et tvese s nsseee e s s s s s s eenensssmnssses sason s ssansasas sases s enann 1,990 2,100
Financial concerns .. . arerererreerieeensianerarenartrons 11,787 11,787
OREEY) ..ot sesaras s sssssss s s s . 30,196 22,203
Provisions .ccvesnsemsssissmnssenrasmmesrstsssseessessnsreasses (2,573) (2,853}
Net advances (0 CUSIOIMIES....u...ieeceeeee e s ess s s es beameeetrrrptnne s eaoanrane 161,284 131,285
" Includes HKD 5,710 million {1999: HKD 4,323 million) reported as mortgages in note 43.
Cross non-performing advances to customers ..o - 6,398 7,397
Suspended interest .....ocireenernnrerireinns (1,033) (805)
Specific provisions..... (2,573) (2,853)
2,792 3,739
Gross non-performing advances as a percentage of gross advances 1o cuUstomers ....o...venni 3.9% 5.5%
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Supplemental Information on Singapare

The following table includes the results of all the Group's activities in Singapore. It has been prepared using
the same principles as those used to prepare the geographical segmental information included in note 43 on page

F-41.

TN TEYERIIUR «vvuvrreerraeiressrasssrsasssabosssrnssrssssbnsnsssssenssrsnsssaass seesssrnmsessensnsssenssnrmsssnsnsssaans
Tolal OPErALNE EXPENSES ....vcv.rssissrrermscrissaissenssimbessse s sroeetss s sensss s s st sbsn b st ae s

Operating profit before provisions..........ne
Provisions for bad and doubtful debis .......

................................................

Operating profit before taXation........ o s sresseses

For the year ended

December 31,
2000 1999
(SCDY (SGD)
(in millions)
753 729
(299) {280)
454 449
(33) (146}
419 303

The information below is provided in the same format a&s the financial information given for Hong Kong, but has

been prepared using the same definitions as those used for the Group.

Advances to customers, net ..orvinerereen Eeeraburoesunerieaeamnabses e st enas s eas ten eeasarin
Other asgets .o.eenimncreccrsrceneas
Total assets ....cvmcrriiiininssns Freer e etieaerrA s et es R RS s oo etttk ares gt ot Sen Rt es et atis

Analysis of advances to customers

MOELZAEES «.eeveneieeeaeeeeer e eee e et st e e e ee et et e e e eb e et o st mt e s e ko s et st ran e s mm s e ene
Other consumer............
Trade finance... desser et saans

PrOVISIONS tuveeeriiiannresoreeserensnersrorantsiresssnssessbassssssrsesonssrt hes sesbanessasses o rssaesssasasssness nonerrossrnesversons

Net advances {0 customers, .......oiieeisnn s

Gross non-performing advances {0 CUSIOMETS .....c..ervrussesssmnmcanmr s
Suspended INEresl .v.vucenvevrrrerirrmsresssesmrne s essssse s ssnenns . retrriertirr————
SPECIIC PIOVISIONS. c.cvct ittt st ce o s s s e s srer s e e Rs bt
Gross non-performing advances as a percenlage of gross advances 10 CUSIOMETS cueiianen

As al December 31,

2000 1999
(SCD} (SCD)
(in mitlions)
10,907 10,089
10,710 10,711
21,617 20,800
4,927 4,373
1,459 1,566
883 741
3,961 3,709
(323) (300}
10,907 10,089
357 614
28] (63)
(232) (237)
234 314
5.0% 59%




Supplemental Information on Malaysia

The information below is derived from the 2000 Annual Report of Siandard Chartered Bank Malaysia Berhad

which will be filed with Bank Negara Malaysia.

For the year ended

December 31,

2000 1999
(MYR) (MYR)

(in milliong)
NEL FEVENUE covunceecrurrnermcmmesesstesectseemsesen s sass st mssnses voree et seaeaseetisanns 958 900
Total OPEraling eXPenSes ... ummemirriversississesessessersiassrasuersensrssrsossssnser . (423) (369)
Operating profit Defore ProviSions...... o esmsississassssserssssessses 535 531
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts ...ce..ccccoceerrrrsrrraererevrricvnscernsesnaens (76) (193)
Operating profit before taXation... e s 459 338

An at December 31,

2000 1999
(MYR) (MYR)
{in millions)
Advances and financing......cuevernirenns e iass bbbt esassrenras 12,027 11,975
Other assels.......ovrveevereaenae it errarrenns R R 7,569 5,986
TOUAE BIFELS ..ottt et e st et e et e oo s 19,596 17,961
Analysis of advances and financing
Mortgages (excluding MYR 763 million (1999: MYR 834 million) loans sold lo Cagamas) 5,504 4,952
OLREr CONSUMET 1evusiensreeesrreensersenssomesss s reereeteanenesnssenanrs 1,281 995
Trade fiNANCe.. i esrsse e sssens ettt e 1,345 1,503
OURET et ettt sttt eees s ese s s aes e eseee s raer s 4,918 5,470
FIOVISIONS 11111ttt rbs s s s aes e smsssaesssenssensosss. seepersetvestoseseeeseeess (1,021) (9435)
Net advances to customers, . .- 12,027 11,975
Gross non-performing advances to customers 1,543 1,513
Suspended interest .....occcerrnrennna (282) (233)
Specific provisions (517) (492)
744 788
Gross non-performing loans and advances as a percentage of gross loans and advances... 11.2% 11.0%

F-57




Supplemental Information on India

The following table includes the resulis of all Standard Chartered’s activities in India. It has been prepared using

the same prineiples as those used lo prepare the geographical segmental informalion included in note 43 on
page F4l1.

For the year endcd
Devember 31,

2000 1999
(INR) (INR)

{in millions)
INEE TEVEBIUER 1onerriereresremiesmssesemssssanesraerssesnsrsssrssasssesonssonsansmasasassomtasionass 12,243 5776
Tolal OPEraling eXPensSes....oceverwrrsemrsrorecseirciraestrssirssessrsnasansnas {5,936) (5.281)
Operating profit before provisions.............. O 6,307 495
Provisjons for bad and doubtful debls .. s es e sannes {1,370) (1,121}
Operating profit beforc taxation.....viivees BSOSO O PIPUIO 4937 (626}

The information below is provided in the same format as the financial information given for Hong Kong, but hes
been prepared using the same definitions as those used for the Group.

As at December 31,

2000 1999
(INR) (INR}
(in millions)

Advances to customers, nel 82,119 34,023

Other assels..ooiveriverercemeirinnans 125,406 43,177

TOLA] BESEES «ooooooeoeoooeesveeeeeeesaeniseseressesnaatessassssnessssbnteserastsansreanestesansbintearantss tonshasass hasarssans 207,525 77,200
Analysis of advances to customers

Mortgages ...ooovvneininismriecesnenisinnns 4,888 562

Other consumer. 32,172 17,580

Trade finance.. 16,537 4,748

Other........... 34,504 13,874

PLOVISIONS vrvevervevnrrraerirensasessrmasns seessascest s nesse seamsesarassamsas dmsasiamedsaas s araet s arsbasus se sAR L4 s aES AR ORS00 {5.982) (2.741)

Net advances t0 CUSIOMETrS ... cecirinecniisiscisnsrsanens rerresbiseebraesresasbstaResrsnestsetray 82,119 34,023

Gross non-performing advaneces to customers .. 7.514 4,068

Suspended INErest.......vviiiernnrstrsesccsasnonrssens . {1,588) (711)

SPECIfic PrOVISIONS ..cvivricistsreesisrss st s b s s s e s R 0 {4,394) (2,030)

1,532 1,327

Gross non-performing advances as a percentage of gross advances to customers ... 8.5% 11.1%
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Five Year Summary

Operating profit before provisions........oceesieeesvens
Provisions for bad and doubtfu} debis, and
conlingent liabilities and commitments................
Operating profif ...........
Profit bafore taxation......c..cverrvnenen
Profit attiributable to shareholders..
Loans and advances to banks ........
Loans and advances 1o customers.,
TOtal BSSEIS.curererrrrreiverrierencrsensreransirsrorssasnesansssresssasnsas
Deposits by banks ...ocvervveeinecineninenseernsrereerirennsinnnes
Customer accounts ....

Information per ordinary share

Basic earnings per share.........ccveiiiniininncinncaan
Headline earnings per share ...
Normalized earning per sharef®
Dividends per share ..o emecceneremeeremenconmrrononerenenns
Net asset value per share.......cooovmerecreeericrerrccnnensensas

Ratios
Post-tax return on ordinary shareholders’
funds — normalized basis®

Basic cost to income Falio........ovrecrieercvcrornnmnenes
Casl to income ratio — headline basis............coco....e
Cost to income ratio — normalized basis.......c..........
Capital ratios:

Tier 1 capital..cicicicnnininicceeneeiesseeesnnens

Total capital cuceionsiciiscie et

Exchange rate US$/E (year-end)
Exchange rate US$/£ (average)
)
()

and charges for restructuring,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
(® ® (£) ® ®
{in millions)

908 1,002 1,139 1,069 889
(310) (495) (436) (156} 64
598 507 703 913 825
949 307 703 870 870
677 344 463 584 592
15,935 11,401 9,528 9,085 10,636
34,797 28,797 26,091 25,648 20,447
68,599 54,132 47,858 47,181 42,138
7,447 5,555 4,930 6,767 7212
43,620 35,149 30,272 27,543 24,007
4,261 3,366 2,820 2,553 2,339
7,371 5,334 4,026 3,744 3,598
60.8p 3l.4p 44.8p 57.4p 59.0p
32.2p 33.2p 45.4p 61.7p 55.5p
46.9p 33.2p 45.4p 49.8p 55.5p
25.135p 22.85p 20.75p 18.5p 14.5p
360.4p 298.4p 261.8p 237.0p 217.6p
14.1% 12.0% 18.0% 25.3% 29.5%
66.3% 57.9% 51.9% 51.7% 55.2%
64.8% 57.0% 51.6% 49.7% 56.6%
56.9% 57.0% 51.6% 49.7% 56.6%
1.0% 8.6% B.2% 8.0% 8.6%
14.0% 14.8% 12.9% 12.5% 13.6%
1.49 1.62 1.66 1.65 1.70
1.52 1.62 1.66 1.64 L.56

F-59

Shareholders’ funds, minority interests and subordinated loan capital.

Results on a normalized basis reflect the Group’s results, excluding profits on disposal of subsidiary undertakings
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